
www.sanmiguelcsd.org 

  
Page 1 of 6 

  1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451           Phone: (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 
 

 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Raynette Gregory, President   Anthony Kalvans, Vice-President 
Ward Roney, Director   Hector Palafox, Director   Crystal Lara, Director 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
6:00 P.M. Closed Session 7:00 P.M. Opened Session 

SMCSD Boardroom 05-26-2022 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING COVID-19 AND TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS:  

please note the following changes to the District’s ordinary meeting procedures: 

• The District offices are not opened to the public at this time, please call 805-467-3388 
• The Meeting will be conducted with social distancing observed. 
• All members of the public seeking to observe and comment to the local legislative body may do so in 

person or telephonically/email in the manner described below. 
 

HOW TO SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT IF NOT ATTENDING MEETING: 
Written / Read Aloud: Please email your comments to tamara.parent@sanmiguelcsd.org (Board Clerk), 
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. In the body of the email, include the agenda item number and 
title, as well as your comments. If you would like your comment to be read aloud at the meeting (keep to 
three minutes) prominently write “Read Aloud at Meeting” at the top of your email. All comments received 
before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be included as agenda supplement on the District’s website 
under relevant meeting date and will be provided to the Board of Directors.  
Voice Mail: Leave a message on the District phone line at 805-467-3388 after 4:30pm before 4:30pm 
District Staff will take down message. Voice “Public Comment” at beginning of message and include 
agenda item number and title. All comments received before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be 
included as agenda supplement on the District’s website under relevant meeting date and will be provided 
to the Board of Directors.  

PUBLIC RECORD 
Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a meeting are available for public 
inspection. Those records that are distributed after the agenda posting deadline for the meeting are available 
for public inspection at the same time, they are distributed to all of the members of the Board.  The 
documents may also be obtained by calling the District Board Clerk.  
Please see: www.sanmiguelcsd.org 
 

 

1

mailto:tamara.parent@sanmiguelcsd.org
http://www.sanmiguelcsd.org/


www.sanmiguelcsd.org 

  
Page 2 of 6 

  1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451           Phone: (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 
 

 
Cell Phones: As a courtesy to others, please silence your cell phone or pager during the meeting and engage in conversations 
outside the Boardroom. 
 
Americans with Disabilities Act: If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the CSD Clerk 
at (805) 467-3388. Notification 48 hours in advance will enable the CSD to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. Assisted listening devices are available for the hearing impaired.  
 
Public Comment: please see notice. Sign in sheet at podium for public comment. 
Comments are limited to three minutes, unless you have registered your organization with CSD Clerk prior to the meeting. 
Please complete a “Request to Speak” form located at the podium in the boardroom in order to address the Board of Directors 
on any agenda item.  If you wish to speak on an item not on the agenda, you may do so under item VII “Public Comment 
and Communications for items not on the agenda”. Any member of the public may address the Board of Directors on items 
on the Consent Calendar. Please complete a “Request to Speak” form as noted above and mark which item number you 
wish to address. 
 
Meeting Schedule:  Regular Board of Director meetings are generally held in the SMCSD Boardroom on the fourth 
Thursday of each month at 7:00 P.M. Agendas are also posted at:  www.sanmiguelcsd.org 
 
Agendas: Agenda packets are available for public inspection 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting at the Counter/ San 
Miguel CSD office located at 1150 Mission St., San Miguel, during normal business hours. Any agenda-related writings or 
documents provided to a majority of the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection at the same time at the counter/ San Miguel CSD office at 1150 Mission St., San Miguel, during normal business 
hours. 
 
I. Call to Order:   6:00 PM   
II. Roll Call: Gregory___ Kalvans___ Roney___ Palafox___ Lara___ 
III. Approval of Regular Meeting Agenda: 
 

M     S       V   
  
IV. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: Public Comment for items on closed session agenda 
Time:___________  

A. CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:    
1. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 Properties: 021-261-019 
Agency negotiator: (Interim General Manager Rob Roberson, and Director of Utilities Kelly Dodds) 
 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9:1 
 

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
Title: Interim General Manager; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5 
 

4. CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL – Existing Litigation Pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(1) Case: Steinbeck v. City of Paso Robles, Santa Clara 
County Superior Court Case No. 1-14-CV-265039 and Case: Eidemiller v. City of Paso Robles, 
Santa Clara County Superior Court Case No. 1-14-CV-269212 
 

V.  Call to Order for Regular Board Meeting/Pledge of Allegiance:  

2

http://www.sanmiguelcsd.org/


www.sanmiguelcsd.org 

  
Page 3 of 6 

  1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451           Phone: (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 
 

 
VI. Report out of Closed Session  

Time:___________ 
1. Report out of closed session by District General Counsel (WhiteBrenner, LLP) 

 
VII. Public Comment and Communications for items not on the agenda: 
 
Persons wishing to speak on a matter not on the agenda may be heard at this time; however, no action will be taken until 
placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes.  Please sign in with name and address at podium. 
 
VIII. Special Presentations/Public Hearings/Other:   
 

1. PUBLIC HEARING: Consider adoption of RESOLUTION 2022-25 adopting the FY 2022-23 
Operations and Maintenance Budget and Capital Improvement Budget. 

 
Recommendation: After public hearing; approve RESOLUTION 2022-25 adopting the FY 2022-23 
Operations and Maintenance Budget and Capital Improvement Budget. 

 
Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action) M___S___V__ 

 
IX. Staff & Committee Reports – Receive & File: 

Non-District Reports: 
   1. San Luis Obispo County Organizations     Verbal/Report  
   2. Camp Roberts—Army National Guard      Verbal 
   3. Community Service Organizations      Verbal 

   
District Staff & Committee Reports: 

   4. Interim General Manager    (Mr. Roberson)  Verbal   
   5. District General Counsel    (Mr. White)     Verbal 
   6. District Utilities     (Mr. Dodds)   Report Attached 
   7.  Fire Chief             (Chief Roberson)  Report Attached 
 
X. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

The items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group and one vote.  Any Director or a member of the public may 
request an item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to discuss or to change the recommended course of action.  Unless 
an item is pulled for separate consideration by the Board, the following items are recommended for approval without further 
discussion.  

 
1. Approve Draft Board Meeting Minutes  

a. 3-24-2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Draft 
b. 4-21-2022 Special Meeting Minutes Draft 

 
2. Approve RESOLUTION 2022-27 approving the San Miguel Community Services District revised 

job descriptions for the Account Clerk 1. 
 

3. Approve RESOLUTION 2022-30 delegating authority to the General Manager to appoint 
members and alternates to the Water Resources Advisory Committee (WRAC) 

 
Public Comments on all Consent Items: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action) M___S___V___ 

3



www.sanmiguelcsd.org 

  
Page 4 of 6 

  1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451           Phone: (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 
 

 
XI.      BOARD ACTION ITEMS: 
 
1. Review, Discuss and Receive the Enumeration of Financial Reports for April 2022 (Hido) 

A. Claims Detail Report  
B. Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals  
C. Rev Budget vs Actual Summary  
D. Statement of Expenditures Budget vs Actual  
E. Cash Report 
F. Investment Portfolio Report 

 
Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action) M_____S_____V_____ 
 

2. Review and approve RESOLUTION 2022-29 adopting the Annual FY 22-23 Investment Policy to 
ensure compliance with the State Government Code 53646 (Roberson) 
 
Recommendation: Approve Resolution 2022-29 adopting the annual Investment Policy to ensure 
compliance with the State Government Code 53646. 
 
Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action) M_____S_____V_____ 
 

3. Consider approving RESOLUTION 2022-24 awarding a contract to Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP 
to perform annual financial audit services for three-year period for years ending June 30, 2022, 
2023, and 2024. (Roberson) 
  
Recommendation:  Approve RESOLUTION 2022-24 and direct the General Manager to award 
contract for Financial Auditing Services for Fiscal Years ending June 30, 2022, 2023, and 2024. 
 
 Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action) M_____S_____V_____ 
 

4. Adopt RESOLUTION NO. 2022-26 authorizing the abatement of weeds within the District 
boundaries. (Young/ Roberson) 
 
Recommendation: Staff requests that the Board hold a discussion to consider objections to the “Notice 
to Remove, Destroy, and/or Abate Vegetation, Rubbish and Debris”, overrule any objections and adopt 
Resolution 2022-26 authorizing Fire Chief to have weed abatement work performed. 

 
Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action) M_____S_____V_____ 
 

5. Review and approve RESOLUTION 2022-20 authorizing the Director of Utilities to purchase and 
contract with CIO Solutions to replace computer hardware in an amount no to exceed $20,463.50 
and authorize a budget adjustment to all departments in an amount proportionate to their use of 
the hardware replaced. (object 475). (Dodds) 
 
Recommendation: Approve RESOLUTION 2022-20 authorizing the Director of Utilities to purchase 
hardware and contract with CIO Solutions to install and configure the hardware and authorizing a 
corresponding budget adjustment.  

4



www.sanmiguelcsd.org 

  
Page 5 of 6 

  1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451           Phone: (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 
 

Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action) M_____S_____V_____ 
 
6. Consideration and approval of RESOLUTION 2022-28 requesting consolidation of the San Miguel 

Community Services District’s Biennial Election with County’s November 8, 2022 Consolidated 
General Election. (Parent) 

Recommendation: Approve RESOLUTION 2022-28 requesting consolidation of the San Miguel 
Community Services District’s Biennial Election with the County’s November 8, 2022, Consolidated 
General Election. 
 
Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action) M_____S_____V_____ 

 
7. Fire Department Code Enforcement Violation (Young/Roberson) 

 
Recommendation: Approve correctional measures to resolve the Code Enforcement Notice of Violation 
by RESOLUTION 2022-31 for the existing conditions that exist at the San Miguel Fire Station. 
 
Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action) M_____S_____V_____ 

 
8. Continued discussion on the Fire Department Temporary Housing unit (Young) 

 
Recommendation: Discuss the status and next steps for the Fire Department Temporary Housing unit 
 
Public Comments: (Hear public comments)  

 
9. Discussion on status of Machado Wastewater Treatment Facility expansion and aeration upgrade 

project (Dodds) 
 
Recommendation: Discuss the status and next steps of the Machado Wastewater Treatment Facility 
expansion and aeration upgrade projects. 
 
Public Comments: (Hear public comments)  

 
XII.   BOARD COMMENT: 
 

This section is intended as an opportunity for Board members to make brief announcements, request information from  
staff request future agenda item(s) and/or report on their own activities related to District business.  No action is to be 
taken until an item is placed on a future agenda. 

 
XIII.   ADJOURNMENT TO NEXT REGULAR MEETING 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
 COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO ) ss. 
 COMMUNITY OF SAN MIGUEL ) 

 
I, Tamara Parent, Board Clerk of San Miguel Community Services District, hereby certify that I caused the posting of this agenda 
at the SMCSD office on May 19, 2022   

 

5



www.sanmiguelcsd.org 

  
Page 6 of 6 

  1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451           Phone: (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 
 

Date: May 19, 2022 
 
 
Rob Roberson, Fire Chief/Interim General Manager  
Raynette Gregory, SMCSD Board President 2022 
Tamara Parent, SMCSD Board Clerk 
 

6



  
Page 1 of 5 

5-26-2022 Board Meeting 
 

 
 

San Miguel Community Services District 
 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 
May 26, 2022                                                                                   AGENDA ITEM:  VIII-1  
 
SUBJECT: Consider adoption of RESOLUTION 2022-25 adopting the FINAL FY 2022-2023 Operation 
and Maintenance (O&M) Budget and Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Budget. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:          
Approve RESOLUTION 2022-25 approving the FINAL FY 2022-2023 O&M Budget and CIP Budget and 
provide comments to staff. 
 
 
At the April 27th Regular Board Meeting draft O&M and CIP budgets for 2022/2023 were presented for all 
departments. 

Since the April 27th regular meeting the proposed budget has been reviewed and revised as needed to 
incorporate additional Expense and Revenue information in all the departments. 

This year in addition to the O&M Budget, the Board is being tasked with reviewing and approving a Capital 
Improvement Project (CIP) Budget for the District. The CIP Budget is attached and is inclusive of projects 
which are currently underway, that are carrying over from the prior year, as well as new projects for this fiscal 
year.  

Once approved as part of the O&M or CIP budgets all purchases will be made in accordance with the 
purchasing, or other applicable, policies in effect at the time of purchase or obligation. 

Once approved, these budgets will take effect July 1st, 2022. 

REVENUE NOTE: All property tax revenues are estimates provided (annually) by the County of San Luis 
Obispo. Water and Wastewater Revenues are those identified in the 2017 Rate Study by Bartle Wells and 
Associates.  

REVENUE TRANSFERS: Transfers from the Operating account to either operational reserve or capital 
reserve may be made within a department to meet reserve goals based on the approved District Reserve Policy. 
This usually occurs at the close of a Fiscal Year but may occur at any time throughout the year as needed. 

Transfers from Capital Reserve to fund specific capital project expenditures are only done after the expense 
is incurred and only for the amount incurred if that amount is different than the total amount approved.  

7



  
Page 2 of 5 

5-26-2022 Board Meeting 
 

Budget Overview 

Fire Department (Fund 20) 

2021-22 Budget performance thru May 19th, 2022  

• Budgeted Revenue $425,798  Actual Revenue $374,179  Percentage 78%  
• Budgeted Expense $479,935  Actual Expense $322,740  Percentage 67% 

2022-23 DRAFT Budget 

• Budgeted Revenue $471,232  Budgeted Expense $397,013  Net $28,785* 
(*2021-22 Revenue minus 2022-23 Expenses) 

• Budgeted Project Cost $33,577 (note that this amount is the annual payment of the THU lease agreement)  

 

Lighting Department (Fund 30) 

2021-22 Budget performance thru May 19th, 2022 

• Budgeted Revenue $137,231  Actual Revenue $77,727  Percentage 57% 
• Budgeted Expense $130,144  Actual Expense $47,327  Percentage 36% 

2022-23 DRAFT Budget 

• Budgeted Revenue $145,677  Budgeted Expense $145,342  Net $335 
• Budgeted Project Cost $60,500 

 

Wastewater Department (Fund 40) 

2021-22 Budget performance thru May 19th, 2022 

• Budgeted Revenue $1,309,266 Actual Revenue $1,181,503  Percentage 90% 
• Budgeted Expense $1,875,015 Actual Expense $747,047  Percentage 40% 

Per the 2021-22 approved budget and 2017 Rate Study;               

$100,000 (included in budgeted total) is to be transferred to the Long-Term Maintenance account for the 
WWTF.                                 
$220,000 (NOT included in budgeted total) is to be transferred to the Capital reserve account for WWTF 
construction. 
2022-23 DRAFT Budget 

• Budgeted Revenue $1,260,719 Budgeted Expense $1,258,855 Net $1,864 
• Budgeted Project Cost $1,736,325 

Draft Revenue budget reflects the annual increase as identified in the 2017 Bartle Wells Rate Study. 

8



  
Page 3 of 5 

5-26-2022 Board Meeting 
 

$100,000 (included in budgeted total) is to be transferred to the Long-term maintenance account for the 
WWTF.                       
$300,000 (included in budgeted total) is to be transferred to the Capital reserve account for WWTF 
construction. 
 

Water Department (Fund 50) 

2021-22 Budget performance thru May 19th, 2022 

• Budgeted Revenue $1,182,393 Actual Revenue $832,829  Percentage 70% 
• Budgeted Expense $1,227,769 Actual Expense $770,119  Percentage 63% 

2022-23 DRAFT Budget 

• Budgeted Revenue $920,172  Budgeted Expense $920,119  Net $53 
• Budgeted Project Cost $123,000 

Draft Revenue budget reflects the annual increase as identified in the 2017 Bartle Wells Rate Study. 

 

Solid Waste Department (Fund 60) 

2021-22 Budget performance thru May 19th, 2022 

• Budgeted Revenue $37,719  Actual Revenue $32,528  Percentage 86% 
• Budgeted Expense $50,174  Actual Expense $23,051  Percentage 46% 

2022-23 DRAFT Budget 

• Budgeted Revenue $39,600  Budgeted Expense $46,492  Net -$6,892 
• Budgeted Project Cost $45,500 

 

District Totals 

2021-22 Budget performance thru May 19th, 2022 

• Budgeted Revenue $3,147,058 Actual Revenue $2,498,767  Percentage 79% 
• Budgeted Expense $3,763,039 Actual Expense $1,910,287  Percentage 51% 

2022-23 DRAFT Budget 

• Budgeted Revenue $2,837,400 Budgeted Expense $2,751,821 Net $85,579 
• Budgeted Project Cost $1,998,902 

  

9



  
Page 4 of 5 

5-26-2022 Board Meeting 
 

The Draft Capital Improvement Projects (CIP’s) are outlined below 

First 2 digits of project number relate to the fiscal year in which it started. The last 3 digits are the project 
number in sequence for which it was entered into the system. 

THESE PROJECTS ARE CONTINUING FROM PRIOR FISCAL YEARS UNDER THE ORIGINAL 
FUNDING AMOUNT 
• 20001 – WWTF Final Design/ project management. This project is for the design and management of the 

WWTF upgrade and expansion. This project is carried over from the 2020-21 fiscal year. Funded with capital 
reserves.  

• 21001 – Mission Gardens Lift Station replacement Generator. Purchase and installation of replacement 
standby generator in order to maintain compliance with APCD.  

• 21002 – Water main flushing project. At the direction of the Waterboard, the District will be required to 
flush water mains in a proactive attempt to reduce arsenic buildup in the water distribution system.  

• 21003 – WWTF Membrane Bio Reactor. Purchase of the Membrane Bio Reactor treatment system currently 
under contract with Fluid Resource Management. This project is carried over from the 2021-22 fiscal year. 
Funded with capital reserves. 

• 21004 – WWTF Headworks Equipment. Purchase of the course bar screen equipment for the WWTF 
currently under contract with Duperon Corp. This project is carried over from the 2021-22 fiscal year. Funded 
with capital reserves. 

• 21005 – Replacement computer hardware. Purchase of replacement computer hardware and contract with 
CIO Solutions to install and configure that equipment. This project is scheduled for approval at the 5/26/2022 
Board meeting. 

• 21006 -Temporary Housing Unit.  Finance, purchase, and installation of a Temporary Housing Unit on the 
parcel south of the Fire Station for fire department coverage and Sheriff Beat Station. This project was 
approved at the 4/21/2022 Board meeting. 
 
 

THESE PROJECTS ARE PROPOSED PROJECTS TO BE STARTED AND FUNDED WITHIN THE 
2022-23 FISCAL YEAR 

• 22001 – Scissor Lift replacement. Replacement of existing scissor lift with an all-terrain lift capable of being 
used at all facilities. Funded with capital reserves. Proceeds from sale of existing lift would be returned to 
Fund 30 capital reserves. 

• 22002 – Electric Vehicle for WWTF. Purchase of an electric service vehicle for sole use at the WWTF for 
daily operation and maintenance. Funded with capital reserves. 

• 22003 – Replacement Utility Vehicle. Replacement of existing utility vehicle with a utility vehicle which 
meets the current and planned needs of the utilities departments both now and in the foreseeable future. 
Funded with capital reserves. 

• 22004 – Replacement sewer video camera. Purchase of a replacement sewer video camera system to replace 
the system donated to the District from The City of Paso Robles. Funded with capital reserves. 

• 22005 – Cost of Service Rate study for funds 30, 40, 50, 60. Each fund will pay their share of the study 
cost, funds 30 and 60 will pay for their share of cost with Operational reserves while funds 40 and 50 will pay 
for their share of cost with capital reserves. 

10



  
Page 5 of 5 

5-26-2022 Board Meeting 
 

• 22006 – Annual Water meter replacement. Previously funded in the O&M budget this annual replacement 
is a CIP item and is now included in this year’s CIP Budget. Funded with capital reserves. 

• 22007 – Mission Street trash and recycling cans. Purchase new and replacement trash and recycling cans 
for Mission Street. Funded with capital reserves. 

• 22008 – Temporary office trailer. Lease, setup and breakdown of a temporary office trailer for relocation of 
office staff until a permanent office is finished. This project is for the lease and installation/ removal of the 
office. Monthly rental and other fees will be divided by all funds. Funded with capital reserves. 

• 22009 – Leak detection for water distribution system. Contract leak detection services to survey and map 
the areas of the system that are not PVC, including services, for leaks. 

• 22010 – 3W water line SGMA. SGMA grant funded planning and installation of a recycled water line from 
the WWTF to vineyards for reuse in leu of groundwater pumping. 
 
 

 
Fiscal Impact: 

The action before the District Board is to adopt the fiscal year 2022-23 Operations and Maintenance Budget 
and Capital Improvement Project Budget. The proposed budgets are based on up-to-date information 
regarding projected revenues and expenditures.   
 

 
PREPARED BY:  

    

Michelle Hido, Michelle Hido, Financial Officer  

Kelly Dodds, Kelly Dodds, Director of Utilities  

APPROVED BY: 

Rob Roberson, Rob Roberson, Interim General Manager/Fire Chief    

11



 

 Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-25 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (SMCSD) FOR ADOPTING THE 

FY 2022-2023 OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET AND CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT BUDGET 

 
WHEREAS, San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) is a community services 

district formed under California Government Code Section 61000 et. Seq. to provide community 
services within the District’s service area, including water, sewer, lighting, solid waste, and fire 
protection services; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to adopt the fiscal year 2022-2023 operations and maintenance 

budget as presented.  
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to adopt the fiscal year 2022-2023 capital improvement 

project budget as presented.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board does, hereby, adopt this Resolution 

approving and adopting the 2022-2023 fiscal year operations and maintenance and capital improvement 
project budget. 

 
On the motion of Director ________ seconded by Director ________ and on the following 

roll call vote, to wit: 
 
         AYES: 
 
          NOES: 
 
         ABSENT: 
 
         ABSTAINING: 

 
the foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 26th day of May 2022.  
  
  

____________________________    ___________________________ 
Robert Roberson, Interim General Manager    Raynette Gregory, Board President  
 
____________________________ 
Tamara Parent, Board Clerk/Account Clerk Manager 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

____________________________ 
  Douglas L. White, District General Counsel  

12



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 1 of 5
13:30:16                                     Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                    Report ID: B250
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Rec. Budget      Change    Budget     Budget
         Account                   18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------  ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   40000
 40220 Weed Abatement Fees            8,996      8,982                                0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 40300 Fireworks Permit Fees          2,500      2,700      3,120                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 40310 Fireworks Refundable C/Up      1,500       -204                                0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 40320 Fire Impact Fees              51,264     31,618                                0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 40370 Johnson Restitution -                                           6,027          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
 40410 Mutual Aid Fires ~ OES         6,653     12,962    184,384     72,427          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
 40420 Ambulance Reimbursement        4,747      4,911      5,021      3,833      4,400  87%      5,000 __________      5,000   114%
 40500 VFA Assistance Grant          16,436     19,619                           20,000   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 40505 CFF California Fire                                 15,000                15,000   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 40510 Sponsored Training Fees                     400                                0   0% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:       92,096     80,988    207,525     82,287     39,400 209%      5,000          0      5,000    13%

   43000 Property Taxes Collected
 43000 Property Taxes Collected     375,222    406,221    431,847    289,351    425,798  68%    466,232 __________    466,232   109%

                        Group:      375,222    406,221    431,847    289,351    425,798  68%    466,232          0    466,232   109%

   44000 Forestry & Fire Protection Reimbursement
 44000 Forestry & Fire                                     19,031                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:                             19,031                     0   0%          0          0          0     0%

   46000 Revenues & Interest
 46000 Revenues & Interest              681        531        958        208          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
 46009 Grants - Other                                                    138          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
 46100 Realized Earnings                343                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46150 Miscellaneous Income           1,000                 9,832         10      9,750   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46151 Refund/Adjustments             3,598        335      1,816        249          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
 46153 Plan Check Fees and              900      3,700     11,310      1,936      5,500  35% __________ __________          0     0%
 46155 Will Serve Processing            150                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46157 Donation                                  4,325                                0   0% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:        6,672      8,891     23,916      2,541     15,250  17%          0          0          0     0%

                        Fund:       473,990    496,100    682,319    374,179    480,448  78%    471,232          0    471,232    98%

13



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 2 of 5
13:30:16                                     Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                    Report ID: B250
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    30 STREET LIGHTING DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Rec. Budget      Change    Budget     Budget
         Account                   18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------  ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   40000
 40370 Johnson Restitution -                                            -717       -717 100% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:                                          -717       -717 100%          0          0          0     0%

   43000 Property Taxes Collected
 43000 Property Taxes Collected     108,158    120,903    130,125     83,341    135,740  61%    145,677 __________    145,677   107%

                        Group:      108,158    120,903    130,125     83,341    135,740  61%    145,677          0    145,677   107%

   46000 Revenues & Interest
 46000 Revenues & Interest               79      4,898      4,724      3,940      2,134 185% __________ __________          0     0%
 46009 Grants - Other                                                     12         12 100% __________ __________          0     0%
 46100 Realized Earnings                 62     11,064     -2,919     -9,065          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
 46150 Miscellaneous Income             200        200     11,734                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46151 Refund/Adjustments               640         19         24         16         11 145% __________ __________          0     0%
 46155 Will Serve Processing                                             200         50 400% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:          981     16,181     13,563     -4,897      2,207 ***%          0          0          0     0%

                        Fund:       109,139    137,084    143,688     77,727    137,230  57%    145,677          0    145,677   106%

14



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 3 of 5
13:30:16                                     Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                    Report ID: B250
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    40 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Rec. Budget      Change    Budget     Budget
         Account                   18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------  ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   40000
 40370 Johnson Restitution -                                           8,069      8,069 100% __________ __________          0     0%
 40440 CDBG Grant                                         185,736                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 40850 Wastewater Hook-up Fees       36,990     62,575    330,704     13,033     13,033 100% __________ __________          0     0%
 40900 Wastewater Sales             681,704    947,016  1,082,533    946,986  1,001,618  95%  1,099,618 __________  1,099,618   110%
 40901 Riverzone Surcharge                                             6,076          0 ***%     18,388 __________     18,388 *****%
 40910 Wastewater Late Charges       11,645     10,769                 7,592      3,151 241% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:      730,339  1,020,360  1,598,973    981,756  1,025,871  96%  1,118,006          0  1,118,006   109%

   43000 Property Taxes Collected
 43000 Property Taxes Collected      59,068     61,916     65,474    139,302     96,842 144%     72,713 __________     72,713    75%

                        Group:       59,068     61,916     65,474    139,302     96,842 144%     72,713          0     72,713    75%

   46000 Revenues & Interest
 46000 Revenues & Interest            1,647        546      1,443        543        513 106% __________ __________          0     0%
 46006 IRWM Grants                             160,300      8,562                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46008 DWR Grants                                         137,699     46,989    180,000  26%     70,000 __________     70,000    39%
 46009 Grants - Other                                                    210          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
 46010 Transfer In                   -6,277                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46100 Realized Earnings                831                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46150 Miscellaneous Income              43      7,273     16,676     11,243      5,322 211% __________ __________          0     0%
 46151 Refund/Adjustments             8,334        540      3,270        260        168 155% __________ __________          0     0%
 46152 Recycling                                              100                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46155 Will Serve Processing            525      1,850        750      1,200        550 218% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:        5,103    170,509    168,500     60,445    186,553  32%     70,000          0     70,000    38%

                        Fund:       794,510  1,252,785  1,832,947  1,181,503  1,309,266  90%  1,260,719          0  1,260,719    96%

15



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 4 of 5
13:30:16                                     Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                    Report ID: B250
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    50 WATER DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Rec. Budget      Change    Budget     Budget
         Account                   18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------  ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   40000
 40370 Johnson Restitution -                                           7,886      7,886 100% __________ __________          0     0%
 40440 CDBG Grant                    14,321               164,388                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 40900 Wastewater Sales                 737                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:       15,058               164,388      7,886      7,886 100%          0          0          0     0%

   41000 Water Sales
 41000 Water Sales                  708,055    868,049    951,263    795,981    920,172  87%    920,172 __________    920,172   100%
 41001 Water Connection Fees         37,620     74,568    332,852     13,255     13,255 100% __________ __________          0     0%
 41005 Water Late Charges            14,141     10,378                 7,428      1,368 543% __________ __________          0     0%
 41010 Water Meter Fees             -15,072     -2,301     12,150        450        450 100% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:      744,744    950,694  1,296,265    817,114    935,245  87%    920,172          0    920,172    98%

   43000 Property Taxes Collected
 43000 Property Taxes Collected      48,983     48,980     48,991                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:       48,983     48,980     48,991                     0   0%          0          0          0     0%

   46000 Revenues & Interest
 46000 Revenues & Interest            3,376      1,751        945        179        346  52% __________ __________          0     0%
 46007 State/Federal Grants                     38,312                 4,290      4,290 100% __________ __________          0     0%
 46009 Grants - Other                                                    228          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
 46010 Transfer In                    6,277                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46100 Realized Earnings                831                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46115 CALOES Resiliency Grant                            230,000               230,000   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46150 Miscellaneous Income              43        904     14,351      2,375      1,461 163% __________ __________          0     0%
 46151 Refund/Adjustments             8,339        522        987        256        165 155% __________ __________          0     0%
 46152 Recycling                      1,559                 1,977                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46155 Will Serve Processing            525      2,600      2,700        500      3,000  17% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:       20,950     44,089    250,960      7,828    239,262   3%          0          0          0     0%

                        Fund:       829,735  1,043,763  1,760,604    832,828  1,182,393  70%    920,172          0    920,172    78%

16



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 5 of 5
13:30:16                                     Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                    Report ID: B250
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Rec. Budget      Change    Budget     Budget
         Account                   18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------  ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   40000
 40370 Johnson Restitution -                                             729        729 100% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:                                           729        729 100%          0          0          0     0%

   46000 Revenues & Interest
 46000 Revenues & Interest               63         13        121         44         33 133% __________ __________          0     0%
 46005 Franchise Fees                39,808     35,093     44,194     31,532     36,900  85%     39,600 __________     39,600   107%
 46009 Grants - Other                                                     12          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
 46100 Realized Earnings                 10                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
 46150 Miscellaneous Income                                   200        149          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
 46151 Refund/Adjustments                           10         18         12          7 171% __________ __________          0     0%
 46155 Will Serve Processing                                              50         50 100% __________ __________          0     0%

                        Group:       39,881     35,116     44,533     31,799     36,990  86%     39,600          0     39,600   107%

                        Fund:        39,881     35,116     44,533     32,528     37,719  86%     39,600          0     39,600   105%

                  Grand Total:    2,247,255  2,964,848  4,464,091  2,498,765   3,147,056      2,837,400          0   2,837,400

17



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 1 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
 62000 Fire
   105 Salaries and Wages            58,282    107,885    132,754    136,274    170,000  80%    164,684 __________    164,684    97%
   111 BOD Stipend                      836      1,179      1,408      1,848      1,380 134%      2,880 __________      2,880   209%
   115 Payroll Expenses                 923      2,585      4,856      2,827      2,000 141% __________ __________          0     0%
   120 Workers' Compensation          6,917      6,911     10,044      8,939      8,000 112%     11,312 __________     11,312   141%
   121 Physicals                                   150         75        885      1,000  89%      2,400 __________      2,400   240%
   125 Volunteer Firefighter Sti     50,806     28,072     47,372     35,121     45,000  78% __________ __________          0     0%
   126 OES Strike Team Payroll        3,539               114,489                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   135 Payroll Tax - FICA/SS          3,383      2,089      9,027      2,714      3,100  88%      2,790 __________      2,790    90%
   140 Payroll Tax - Medicare         2,862      1,785      2,229      2,304      2,800  82%      2,978 __________      2,978   106%
   155 Payroll Tax - SUI              2,124      1,106      3,234      2,121      3,918  54%      2,984 __________      2,984    76%
   160 Payroll Tax - ETT                 23                                9          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
   165 Payroll Tax - FUTA               284                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   205 Insurance - Health             1,033      4,361      5,225      8,361      4,000 209%     14,592 __________     14,592   365%
   210 Insurance - Dental               432        544        530        690        686 101%        697 __________        697   102%
   215 Insurance - Vision                65         90         87        114        250  46%        112 __________        112    45%
   225 Retirement - PERS Expense      3,785      4,684      7,261      7,670      5,500 139%      8,503 __________      8,503   155%
   305 Operations & Maintenance       4,143      6,763      8,531      1,523      6,000  25% __________ __________          0     0%
   307 OES Strike Team Expenses                               331                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   310 Phone & Fax Expense              225        391        444      2,791        475 588%      1,500 __________      1,500   316%
   315 Postage, Shipping & Freig        163        455        533        125        300  42%        200 __________        200    67%
   319 Legal: P.R.A.s - Professi                            2,209        273          0 ***%        360 __________        360 *****%
   320 Printing & Reproduction          114        233        478        142        600  24% __________ __________          0     0%
   321 IT Services - Professiona                                       3,418      3,000 114%      7,140 __________      7,140   238%
   323 Auditor - Professional Sv                                       2,341      4,100  57%      4,200 __________      4,200   102%
   325 Accounting - Professional      9,863      8,364      4,451      1,737      2,000  87%      7,200 __________      7,200   360%
   326 Engineering - Professiona                 1,500      1,330        618      4,000  15%      2,000 __________      2,000    50%
   327 Legal: General - Professi     19,584     10,819     15,147     11,381     11,000 103%     18,000 __________     18,000   164%
   328 Insurance - Prop & Liabil     11,734     12,751     22,508     13,747     24,000  57%     15,687 __________     15,687    65%
   330 Contract Labor                                         867                 1,250   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   333 Legal: HR - Professional                            16,155      6,536          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
   334 Maintenance Agreements         2,145      2,199      6,623      2,475     10,000  25%      5,000 __________      5,000    50%
   335 Meals                            207        501        429         37        600   6% __________ __________          0     0%
   340 Meetings and Conferences                      1                   370      1,000  37%        500 __________        500    50%
   345 Mileage Expense Reimburse        240         35         15         86        500  17%        250 __________        250    50%
   347 OES Vehicle Repair & Main                                       1,232          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
   348 Safety Equipment and Supp                              821        226      2,000  11% __________ __________          0     0%
   350 Repairs & Maint - Compute      1,757      2,138      1,301        236      4,500   5%      4,000 __________      4,000    89%
   351 Repairs & Maint - Equip        3,157      9,740      1,925      1,917      7,500  26%      5,000 __________      5,000    67%
   352 Repairs & Maint - Structu        171         90        288      4,262      6,000  71% __________ __________          0     0%
   354 Repairs & Maint - Vehicle     11,916     22,506     14,066      3,981     13,000  31%     10,000 __________     10,000    77%
   355 Testing & Supplies (WWTP)                                          70          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
   370 Dispatch Services (Fire)                  8,963      8,797     10,874     10,000 109%     16,000 __________     16,000   160%
   375 Internet Expenses              1,240      1,248      1,140        612      1,134  54%      2,000 __________      2,000   176%
   376 Web Page - Upgrade/Maint         396        528        552        492        552  89%      1,000 __________      1,000   181%
   380 Utilities - Alarm Service                    10                              120   0%        288 __________        288   240%
   381 Utilities - Electric           2,082      1,722      2,531      3,350      4,500  74%      6,000 __________      6,000   133%
   382 Utilities - Propane              220        328        327        300        500  60%      1,000 __________      1,000   200%

18



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 2 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   384 Utilities - Water/Sewer                                                        0   0%        622 __________        622 *****%
   385 Dues and Subscriptions         3,966      5,200      7,963      8,511     10,000  85%      5,234 __________      5,234    52%
   386 Education and Training         6,885      2,335      1,526      8,708      6,000 145%     10,000 __________     10,000   167%
   387 Education and training: T        211                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   393 Advertising and Public No        440        376        150        132        500  26%      1,000 __________      1,000   200%
   394 LAFCO Allocations                965      2,036      1,483      1,211      2,250  54%      1,600 __________      1,600    71%
   395 Community Outreach             1,462                   418        284      1,500  19%      1,000 __________      1,000    67%
   405 Software                       1,500                            2,127      4,000  53%      3,000 __________      3,000    75%
   410 Office Supplies                  425      1,232        541        519      2,000  26%      1,000 __________      1,000    50%
   445 CPR/FIRST AID TRAINING MA                                                      0   0%        500 __________        500 *****%
   450 EMS Supplies                   2,160     10,882      4,265      1,888      7,500  25%      5,000 __________      5,000    67%
   455 Fire Safety Gear & Equipm      4,926      2,301     30,627        517      3,500  15%      5,000 __________      5,000   143%
   456 VFF Assistance Grant          38,988                 4,967      1,741     20,000   9% __________ __________          0     0%
   457 CFF Grant - California Fi                            5,282      7,332     15,000  49% __________ __________          0     0%
   465 Cell phones, Radios and P        395        596        695      1,059      1,200  88%      1,500 __________      1,500   125%
   470 Communication Equipment        2,431      2,349        839      6,082      5,000 122%      7,500 __________      7,500   150%
   475 Computer Supplies & Upgra      3,129     13,455        965        641      4,000  16% __________ __________          0     0%
   485 Fuel Expense                   6,927      4,264      6,082      7,871      5,000 157%      9,000 __________      9,000   180%
   490 Small Tools & Equipment        2,852        467      1,919      1,104      2,500  44%      2,000 __________      2,000    80%
   495 Uniform Expense                2,540      2,260      3,435      4,257      4,000 106%      5,000 __________      5,000   125%
   500 Capital Outlay                                         759     -5,917          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
   503 Weed Abatement Costs           9,009      4,866      1,976        255      5,000   5%      3,000 __________      3,000    60%
   505 Fire Training Grounds                        19        689      1,402      2,500  56%      5,000 __________      5,000   200%
   510 Fire Station Addition          6,560                   474        130      5,000   3%      2,000 __________      2,000    40%
   511 Fire- Temp Housing Unit                              4,800      2,914          0 ***%      6,800 __________      6,800 *****%
   710 County Hazmat Dues             2,000      2,000                 2,000      2,000 100% __________ __________          0     0%
   715 Licenses, Permits and Fee        273                   287                 1,000   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   900 District Strategic Plan                                         6,125      4,000 153% __________ __________          0     0%
   905 Admin Allocation Transfer       -150                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   940 Bank Service Charges               4                                7          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
   960 Property Tax Expense             211        211        211        211        220  96% __________ __________          0     0%
   990 Retirement/Health Ins Lia        626                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
                        Account:    303,386    307,575    530,743    346,140    479,935  72%    397,013          0    397,013    83%

                         Fund:      303,386    307,575    530,743    346,140    479,935  72%    397,013          0    397,013    83%
                                                                                                                                   %

19



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 3 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    30 STREET LIGHTING DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
 63000 Lighting
   105 Salaries and Wages            12,538     11,439     11,427     11,224     15,500  72%     20,667 __________     20,667   133%
   110 Payroll Tax Expense              375                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   111 BOD Stipend                      148        107        128        168        240  70%        300 __________        300   125%
   115 Payroll Expenses                  89        127        121         87        250  35%        250 __________        250   100%
   120 Workers' Compensation             36          1        590        370        370 100%         52 __________         52    14%
   121 Physicals                                                           2          0 ***%         50 __________         50 *****%
   135 Payroll Tax - FICA/SS             34         36         27         43        300  14%        100 __________        100    33%
   140 Payroll Tax - Medicare           310        164        164        167        300  56%        300 __________        300   100%
   155 Payroll Tax - SUI                125         88         78         78        150  52%        971 __________        971   647%
   205 Insurance - Health               909        909      1,136      2,146      2,736  78%      2,241 __________      2,241    82%
   206 Insurance - CalPers Healt                     7                                0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   210 Insurance - Dental               114        118         54         76        200  38%        115 __________        115    58%
   215 Insurance - Vision                17         13          6         13        100  13%         19 __________         19    19%
   225 Retirement - PERS Expense      1,621      1,381      1,927      1,243      2,500  50%      1,575 __________      1,575    63%
   305 Operations & Maintenance         139         19        469        462      2,000  23%      1,500 __________      1,500    75%
   310 Phone & Fax Expense                8                              174        250  70%         37 __________         37    15%
   315 Postage, Shipping & Freig                    17         13         12        100  12%        100 __________        100   100%
   319 Legal: P.R.A.s - Professi                                          25         50  50%         45 __________         45    90%
   320 Printing & Reproduction           15          2          8         16        500   3%        150 __________        150    30%
   321 IT Services - Professiona                                         271        500  54%        398 __________        398    80%
   323 Auditor - Professional Sv                              242        228        400  57%        420 __________        420   105%
   325 Accounting - Professional      1,707        760        145        168        400  42%        720 __________        720   180%
   326 Engineering - Professiona                   585                            5,000   0%      5,000 __________      5,000   100%
   327 Legal: General - Professi      1,025        983      2,865      1,060      1,800  59%      1,875 __________      1,875   104%
   328 Insurance - Prop & Liabil        413        449        945        925        925 100%      1,050 __________      1,050   114%
   329 New Hire Screening                                      23                     0   0%         50 __________         50 *****%
   330 Contract Labor                                          75                 5,000   0%      5,000 __________      5,000   100%
   331 Legal: SMEA - Professiona                                                    500   0%        250 __________        250    50%
   333 Legal: HR - Professional                               845        212        400  53%        400 __________        400   100%
   334 Maintenance Agreements           186        113        381        223        700  32%        104 __________        104    15%
   335 Meals                                                    5                   150   0%        150 __________        150   100%
   340 Meetings and Conferences                                           38        350  11%        350 __________        350   100%
   345 Mileage Expense Reimburse         52         63         52         11        150   7%        150 __________        150   100%
   348 Safety Equipment and Supp                               61                 1,000   0%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   350 Repairs & Maint - Compute        178        173        122          5        150   3%        150 __________        150   100%
   351 Repairs & Maint - Equip                     945                    97     10,000   1%     10,000 __________     10,000   100%
   352 Repairs & Maint - Structu                               72          1        500   0%        500 __________        500   100%
   353 Repairs & Maint - Infrast                 4,075      4,259      4,810     12,500  38%     10,000 __________     10,000    80%
   354 Repairs & Maint - Vehicle                                                  1,000   0%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   375 Internet Expenses                                                            200   0%         27 __________         27    14%
   376 Web Page - Upgrade/Maint          72         48         48         48         48 100%         48 __________         48   100%
   380 Utilities - Alarm Service                                                    200   0%         36 __________         36    18%
   381 Utilities - Electric          18,468     14,406     14,269     12,196     20,000  61%     20,000 __________     20,000   100%
   382 Utilities - Propane               44         30         28         29         50  58%         50 __________         50   100%
   383 Utilities - Trash                                                            200   0%         63 __________         63    32%
   384 Utilities - Water/Sewer                              7,084      7,762     15,000  52%     15,100 __________     15,100   101%
   385 Dues and Subscriptions           111        243        145        224        300  75%      1,348 __________      1,348   449%

20



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 4 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    30 STREET LIGHTING DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   386 Education and Training            48         12         24        217      2,000  11%      2,000 __________      2,000   100%
   393 Advertising and Public No          2          1          2         13      1,000   1%        500 __________        500    50%
   394 LAFCO Allocations                176        339        247      1,211      1,211 100%      1,600 __________      1,600   132%
   395 Community Outreach                                                 12         50  24%        150 __________        150   300%
   410 Office Supplies                    8         22        184         49        500  10%        500 __________        500   100%
   432 Utility Rate Design Study                                                      0   0%     30,000 __________     30,000 *****%
   465 Cell phones, Radios and P         54         68         67         70        200  35%         59 __________         59    30%
   475 Computer Supplies & Upgra         59         18                   167      1,000  17%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   485 Fuel Expense                                                        3        200   2%        200 __________        200   100%
   490 Small Tools & Equipment                              1,301      1,551      5,000  31%      5,000 __________      5,000   100%
   495 Uniform Expense                                         51         93        200  47%         52 __________         52    26%
   500 Capital Outlay                                       9,065                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   581 WWTP Expansion                                       1,841                10,000   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   582 WWTP Plant Maintenance                                  33                 5,000   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   715 Licenses, Permits and Fee          2                                         100   0%        100 __________        100   100%
   900 District Strategic Plan                                           598        700  85% __________ __________          0     0%
   940 Bank Service Charges               1                                1         15   7%         15 __________         15   100%
   949 Lease agreements                                                               0   0%        455 __________        455 *****%
   990 Retirement/Health Ins Lia        114                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
                        Account:     39,198     37,761     60,629     48,599    130,145  37%    145,342          0    145,342   112%

                         Fund:       39,198     37,761     60,629     48,599    130,145  37%    145,342          0    145,342   112%
                                                                                                                                   %

21



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 5 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    40 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
 64000 Sanitary
   105 Salaries and Wages           155,082    175,745    199,536    168,426    289,546  58%    307,977 __________    307,977   106%
   109 Stand-by Hours                 8,472     12,897      7,020      3,015      7,500  40%     12,500 __________     12,500   167%
   110 Payroll Tax Expense            4,248                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   111 BOD Stipend                    1,992      1,929      2,304      3,024      4,600  66%      4,320 __________      4,320    94%
   115 Payroll Expenses               1,161      2,259      2,117      1,655      3,400  49%      3,000 __________      3,000    88%
   120 Workers' Compensation          4,469      7,394      8,222      8,456      8,456 100%      9,811 __________      9,811   116%
   121 Physicals                                    40         75         88        150  59%        150 __________        150   100%
   135 Payroll Tax - FICA/SS            505        673        461        752      4,000  19%      2,000 __________      2,000    50%
   140 Payroll Tax - Medicare         4,453      2,739      2,864      2,609      4,000  65%      4,466 __________      4,466   112%
   155 Payroll Tax - SUI              1,715      1,325      1,319      1,347      2,200  61%     14,475 __________     14,475   658%
   160 Payroll Tax - ETT                  1                                1          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
   165 Payroll Tax - FUTA                21                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   205 Insurance - Health            21,276     20,597     23,717     32,785     43,500  75%     38,641 __________     38,641    89%
   206 Insurance - CalPers Healt        794      1,215      1,455        754      2,000  38%      1,700 __________      1,700    85%
   210 Insurance - Dental             1,764      1,180      1,098      1,338      2,100  64%      2,261 __________      2,261   108%
   215 Insurance - Vision               257        117         51        219        350  63%        321 __________        321    92%
   225 Retirement - PERS Expense     26,230     21,217     24,520     15,656     22,000  71%     18,885 __________     18,885    86%
   305 Operations & Maintenance       4,455      7,570      5,788      3,676      8,000  46%      8,000 __________      8,000   100%
   310 Phone & Fax Expense            1,104      1,174      1,107      2,861      5,600  51%      1,316 __________      1,316    24%
   315 Postage, Shipping & Freig      3,361      3,354      3,482        445      1,000  45%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   319 Legal: P.R.A.s - Professi                                         454        900  50%        540 __________        540    60%
   320 Printing & Reproduction          685        588        627        144      1,000  14%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   321 IT Services - Professiona                                       5,556      5,016 111%      5,660 __________      5,660   113%
   323 Auditor - Professional Sv                            3,997      4,340      7,600  57%      4,480 __________      4,480    59%
   324 GSA-GSP - Professional Sv                              218                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   325 Accounting - Professional     23,135     13,669      2,776      3,166      5,100  62%      7,680 __________      7,680   151%
   326 Engineering - Professiona      5,863     13,038     13,894      2,883     18,000  16%     25,000 __________     25,000   139%
   327 Legal: General - Professi     28,106     38,929     39,041     23,701     30,400  78%     27,000 __________     27,000    89%
   328 Insurance - Prop & Liabil      8,261     10,409     12,357     12,842     12,842 100%     14,448 __________     14,448   113%
   329 New Hire Screening                20                    23         23        100  23%        100 __________        100   100%
   330 Contract Labor                 1,475        325      1,319                 5,000   0%      5,000 __________      5,000   100%
   331 Legal: SMEA - Professiona      4,320      3,640                            2,000   0%      2,250 __________      2,250   113%
   333 Legal: HR - Professional                            14,795      2,287      3,000  76%      3,000 __________      3,000   100%
   334 Maintenance Agreements         7,015      5,083      8,809      4,819     10,500  46%      5,739 __________      5,739    55%
   335 Meals                                                    5                   100   0%        100 __________        100   100%
   340 Meetings and Conferences                                          723      1,000  72%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   345 Mileage Expense Reimburse        589        724        640        192      1,000  19%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   348 Safety Equipment and Supp                            1,553        335      2,000  17%      2,000 __________      2,000   100%
   349 Repairs & Maint - Mission                            2,043      4,035     10,000  40%     10,000 __________     10,000   100%
   350 Repairs & Maint - Compute      3,048      4,002      1,314         97      1,600   6%      1,600 __________      1,600   100%
   351 Repairs & Maint - Equip          697      4,522      1,220      4,930      8,500  58%      8,000 __________      8,000    94%
   352 Repairs & Maint - Structu        484                   595        298      1,500  20%      1,500 __________      1,500   100%
   353 Repairs & Maint - Infrast        319      2,007        697     20,542     10,000 205%     15,000 __________     15,000   150%
   354 Repairs & Maint - Vehicle      1,337      2,197      3,008      2,226      3,500  64%      3,000 __________      3,000    86%
   355 Testing & Supplies (WWTP)      5,548      1,903      1,376      6,582     12,000  55%     12,000 __________     12,000   100%
   374 CSD Utilities - Billing S                                       3,029      3,500  87%      3,500 __________      3,500   100%
   375 Internet Expenses              1,334      2,373      2,964      1,588      2,500  64%      1,187 __________      1,187    47%

22



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 6 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    40 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   376 Web Page - Upgrade/Maint         960        864        840        912        912 100%        768 __________        768    84%
   379 Utilities - Electric Miss                            1,335      1,220      2,000  61%      2,000 __________      2,000   100%
   380 Utilities - Alarm Service        648        636        648        628        800  79%      1,320 __________      1,320   165%
   381 Utilities - Electric          69,755     54,520     76,335     63,660     80,000  80%     80,000 __________     80,000   100%
   382 Utilities - Propane              583        536        498        555      1,000  56%        510 __________        510    51%
   383 Utilities - Trash                632        624        624        574        800  72%        504 __________        504    63%
   384 Utilities - Water/Sewer                                690        852      1,000  85%      2,470 __________      2,470   247%
   385 Dues and Subscriptions         3,450      3,168      4,046      4,721      4,500 105%      3,984 __________      3,984    89%
   386 Education and Training         1,724      2,923       -475        622      2,500  25%      2,500 __________      2,500   100%
   393 Advertising and Public No        129      1,043        231        277      1,000  28%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   394 LAFCO Allocations              2,340      2,036      1,483      1,211      1,211 100%      1,600 __________      1,600   132%
   395 Community Outreach                                                143      1,200  12%      1,200 __________      1,200   100%
   396 Utilities - SoCal Gas                                                      1,000   0%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   410 Office Supplies                  631        555      1,082      1,256      2,000  63%      2,000 __________      2,000   100%
   415 Office Equipment                 756                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   432 Utility Rate Design Study                            1,755                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   459 SCADA - Maintenance Fees                  1,567                            1,500   0%      1,500 __________      1,500   100%
   465 Cell phones, Radios and P        641      1,326      1,314      1,234      1,600  77%      1,394 __________      1,394    87%
   475 Computer Supplies & Upgra      4,502     11,124                 2,029      2,000 101%      2,000 __________      2,000   100%
   485 Fuel Expense                   2,778      3,719      5,563      5,263      6,000  88%      6,000 __________      6,000   100%
   490 Small Tools & Equipment        2,341      5,381      4,039      6,386      5,739 111%      5,500 __________      5,500    96%
   495 Uniform Expense                  793      1,720      1,559      2,476      2,000 124%      1,248 __________      1,248    62%
   500 Capital Outlay                44,825                10,154     16,972     16,972 100% __________ __________          0     0%
   545 Sewer System Mgmt Plan (S                            2,500                     0   0%      4,000 __________      4,000 *****%
   560 Sewer Line Repairs                                                        10,000   0%     10,000 __________     10,000   100%
   570 Repairs, Maint. & Video S      1,851                                       1,000   0%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   580 MISSION GARDENS LIFT STAT                                       7,425     27,722  27%     10,000 __________     10,000    36%
   581 WWTP Expansion                   956     18,445      3,842                40,000   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   582 WWTP Plant Maintenance         8,297     34,010     13,482     15,003     32,000  47%     40,000 __________     40,000   125%
   583 WWTP Drying Pond Maintena                                      14,821     20,000  74%     40,000 __________     40,000   200%
   585 Sludge Removal Project                               2,419                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   586 WWTF Ground Water Recharg    177,750                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   587 WWTF Final Design/Constru                33,395    155,048     88,639    128,589  69% __________ __________          0     0%
   589 Proposition 68 Grant                                 4,500                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   705 Waste Discharge Fees/Perm     18,633     21,392     23,210     45,184     77,109  59%     30,000 __________     30,000    39%
   715 Licenses, Permits and Fee      2,888      2,558      2,713      6,106      4,000 153%      4,000 __________      4,000   100%
   805 Refundable Water/Sewer/Hy        375                                2         25   8%        100 __________        100   400%
   900 District Strategic Plan                                        11,353     13,300  85% __________ __________          0     0%
   905 Admin Allocation Transfer       -875                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   908 Cash Over/Cash Short              10                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   911 Finance Charges/Late Fees                                7                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   930 Interest Fees                  2,320                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   935 Depreciation Expense          67,561     75,935     75,935                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   940 Bank Service Charges           1,413         18                    13         25  52%        100 __________        100   400%
   949 Lease agreements                                                               0   0%      8,400 __________      8,400 *****%
   950 WWTF Exp MBR                                                  128,469    248,094  52% __________ __________          0     0%
   951 WWTF Exp Headworks Equipm                                                250,231   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   960 Property Tax Expense             128        128        128        128        128 100%        150 __________        150   117%

23



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 7 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    40 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   970 WWTF Long Term Maintenanc                                                100,000   0%    100,000 __________    100,000   100%
   971 Loan Principal Payment                                                   110,000   0%    150,000 __________    150,000   136%
   972 Loan Interest Payment                                                    110,000   0%    150,000 __________    150,000   136%
   990 Retirement/Health Ins Lia      1,516                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
                        Account:    753,907    642,457    793,912    780,033  1,875,017  42%  1,258,855          0  1,258,855    67%

                         Fund:      753,907    642,457    793,912    780,033  1,875,017  42%  1,258,855          0  1,258,855    67%
                                                                                                                                   %

24



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 8 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    50 WATER DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
 65000 Water
   105 Salaries and Wages           156,995    196,888    244,590    218,029    263,120  83%    303,673 __________    303,673   115%
   109 Stand-by Hours                 8,472     12,897      7,020      3,015      7,500  40%     12,500 __________     12,500   167%
   110 Payroll Tax Expense            4,248                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   111 BOD Stipend                    1,996      2,036      2,432      3,192      4,600  69%      4,260 __________      4,260    93%
   115 Payroll Expenses               1,161      2,381      2,298      1,634      3,400  48%      3,000 __________      3,000    88%
   120 Workers' Compensation          3,522      5,762      6,744      8,504      8,504 100%     13,240 __________     13,240   156%
   121 Physicals                                    40         75        139        150  93%        150 __________        150   100%
   135 Payroll Tax - FICA/SS            505        738        579        929      4,000  23%      2,000 __________      2,000    50%
   140 Payroll Tax - Medicare         4,482      3,039      3,452      3,423      4,000  86%      4,403 __________      4,403   110%
   155 Payroll Tax - SUI              1,717      1,437      1,560      1,632      2,200  74%     14,273 __________     14,273   649%
   160 Payroll Tax - ETT                  1                                1          0 ***% __________ __________          0     0%
   165 Payroll Tax - FUTA                22                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   205 Insurance - Health            20,190     24,482     35,841     41,449     48,500  85%     28,444 __________     28,444    59%
   206 Insurance - CalPers Healt        794      1,215      1,455        754      2,000  38%      1,700 __________      1,700    85%
   210 Insurance - Dental             1,772      1,284      1,207      1,702      2,100  81%      1,987 __________      1,987    95%
   215 Insurance - Vision               259        154        189        282        350  81%        326 __________        326    93%
   225 Retirement - PERS Expense     26,287     25,918     26,652     23,033     33,000  70%     26,093 __________     26,093    79%
   305 Operations & Maintenance       4,616      7,911      5,659      3,789      8,000  47%      8,000 __________      8,000   100%
   310 Phone & Fax Expense            1,148      1,174      1,107      2,838      5,600  51%      1,316 __________      1,316    24%
   315 Postage, Shipping & Freig      3,375      4,011      3,595        441      1,000  44%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   319 Legal: P.R.A.s - Professi                                         475        900  53%        532 __________        532    59%
   320 Printing & Reproduction        1,047        590      1,697        170      1,000  17%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   321 IT Services - Professiona                                       5,520      5,016 110%      5,633 __________      5,633   112%
   323 Auditor - Professional Sv                                       4,283      7,500  57%      4,480 __________      4,480    60%
   324 GSA-GSP - Professional Sv     47,689     17,678      9,338      8,125     15,000  54%     15,000 __________     15,000   100%
   325 Accounting - Professional     23,225     14,435      7,353      3,149      5,100  62%      7,680 __________      7,680   151%
   326 Engineering - Professiona     21,558     27,178     43,518      2,226     30,000   7%     27,500 __________     27,500    92%
   327 Legal: General - Professi     24,948     41,036     55,415     29,976     30,000 100%     26,625 __________     26,625    89%
   328 Insurance - Prop & Liabil     12,986     15,790     19,425     21,032     22,000  96%     23,603 __________     23,603   107%
   329 New Hire Screening                20                    23         23        100  23%        100 __________        100   100%
   330 Contract Labor                 1,475        325      1,432                 5,000   0%      5,000 __________      5,000   100%
   331 Legal: SMEA - Professiona      3,728      3,640                            2,000   0%      2,250 __________      2,250   113%
   332 Legal: Steinbeck & Water     327,160     43,620     46,639     22,959     60,000  38%     50,000 __________     50,000    83%
   333 Legal: HR - Professional                            16,063      2,396      3,000  80%      3,000 __________      3,000   100%
   334 Maintenance Agreements         8,604      6,696     11,094      6,263      9,600  65%      9,260 __________      9,260    96%
   335 Meals                             91                     5                   200   0%        100 __________        100    50%
   340 Meetings and Conferences                                          714      1,000  71%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   345 Mileage Expense Reimburse        589      1,033        725        283      1,000  28%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   348 Safety Equipment and Supp                            1,688        335      1,500  22%      2,000 __________      2,000   133%
   350 Repairs & Maint - Compute      3,048      4,125      1,393        101      1,600   6%      1,500 __________      1,500    94%
   351 Repairs & Maint - Equip          960      2,575      5,149      2,872      4,000  72%      4,000 __________      4,000   100%
   352 Repairs & Maint - Structu        622                 1,082        109      2,000   5%      2,000 __________      2,000   100%
   353 Repairs & Maint - Infrast     15,389     61,720     25,907     17,006     50,000  34%     50,000 __________     50,000   100%
   354 Repairs & Maint - Vehicle      1,337      2,055      2,480      1,706      3,000  57%      3,000 __________      3,000   100%
   355 Testing & Supplies (WWTP)         92                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   356 Testing & Supplies - Well      2,070      1,664      1,686      1,970      3,500  56%      3,500 __________      3,500   100%
   357 Testing & Supplies - Well      1,980      1,568      1,611      1,687      3,500  48%      3,500 __________      3,500   100%

25



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 9 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    50 WATER DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   358 Testing & Supplies - SLT       5,026      4,395      4,414      4,776      6,000  80%      6,000 __________      6,000   100%
   359 Testing & Supplies - Othe      4,320      6,217      7,508      3,367      6,000  56%      6,000 __________      6,000   100%
   362 Cross-Connection Control         943        692      1,244        660      1,000  66%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   374 CSD Utilities - Billing S                                       3,028      3,500  87%      3,500 __________      3,500   100%
   375 Internet Expenses              1,334      1,248      1,330      1,438      2,500  58%      1,187 __________      1,187    47%
   376 Web Page - Upgrade/Maint         960        912        912        900        900 100%        768 __________        768    85%
   380 Utilities - Alarm Service        648        636        648        628        800  79%      1,320 __________      1,320   165%
   381 Utilities - Electric          41,377     37,192     43,917     37,085     45,452  82%     46,000 __________     46,000   101%
   382 Utilities - Propane              583        566        540        548        750  73%      2,010 __________      2,010   268%
   383 Utilities - Trash                632        624        624        574        800  72%        504 __________        504    63%
   384 Utilities - Water/Sewer                                 75        226        500  45%        622 __________        622   124%
   385 Dues and Subscriptions         3,227      3,024      3,358      4,284      4,500  95%      4,072 __________      4,072    90%
   386 Education and Training         1,226      1,432        481        535      2,500  21%      5,000 __________      5,000   200%
   393 Advertising and Public No      1,012      1,110        304        273      1,000  27%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   394 LAFCO Allocations              2,340      2,036      1,483      1,211      1,211 100%      1,600 __________      1,600   132%
   395 Community Outreach                                                519      1,200  43%      1,200 __________      1,200   100%
   396 Utilities - SoCal Gas                                                      3,000   0%      1,500 __________      1,500    50%
   410 Office Supplies                  676        577        937      1,008      2,000  50%      2,000 __________      2,000   100%
   415 Office Equipment                 756                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   431 SLT Blending Line - CDBG       7,971                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   432 Utility Rate Design Study                            1,755                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   459 SCADA - Maintenance Fees                  1,567                            1,500   0%      1,500 __________      1,500   100%
   465 Cell phones, Radios and P        604      1,461      1,510      1,390      1,500  93%      1,398 __________      1,398    93%
   475 Computer Supplies & Upgra      4,402     11,001        115      2,547      2,500 102%      2,500 __________      2,500   100%
   481 Chemicals- Well #3             2,384      2,086        691      2,232      4,000  56%      4,000 __________      4,000   100%
   482 Chemicals- Well #4             2,575      3,553      2,465      2,350      4,000  59%      4,000 __________      4,000   100%
   483 Chemicals- SLT Well              794      1,277      2,314      1,039      2,000  52%      3,000 __________      3,000   150%
   485 Fuel Expense                   2,778      2,483      3,381      5,262      6,000  88%      6,000 __________      6,000   100%
   490 Small Tools & Equipment        1,722      5,344      3,176      3,642      6,000  61%      6,000 __________      6,000   100%
   495 Uniform Expense                  668      1,173      1,560      2,542      1,800 141%      1,248 __________      1,248    69%
   500 Capital Outlay                                     514,047     23,853     23,853 100% __________ __________          0     0%
   517 Water Projects Well 4                                          12,114     12,114 100% __________ __________          0     0%
   520 Water Main Valves Replace                            2,688                10,000   0%     10,000 __________     10,000   100%
   525 Water Meter Replacement       16,130     12,233     18,312     26,595     20,000 133% __________ __________          0     0%
   526 Development Meters                       14,696      6,630                15,000   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   535 Water Lines Repairs              161                                      20,000   0%     20,000 __________     20,000   100%
   577 PROPOSITION 1 GRANT                                                       10,000   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   581 WWTP Expansion                                       2,369                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   582 WWTP Plant Maintenance                               2,126        554      8,000   7% __________ __________          0     0%
   587 WWTF Final Design/Constru                                          10        500   2% __________ __________          0     0%
   590 CALOES Resiliency Grant                             28,766    155,913    230,000  68% __________ __________          0     0%
   605 USDA Loan Payment                                                         20,000   0%     20,000 __________     20,000   100%
   715 Licenses, Permits and Fee      7,475      3,501      4,956      6,356      6,500  98%      7,000 __________      7,000   108%
   805 Refundable Water/Sewer/Hy        375        -15                     2         25   8%        100 __________        100   400%
   900 District Strategic Plan                                        11,204     13,300  84% __________ __________          0     0%
   908 Cash Over/Cash Short              10                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   930 Interest Fees                 56,828     54,828     52,728     25,386     60,000  42%     60,000 __________     60,000   100%
   935 Depreciation Expense         186,145    185,554    185,554                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%

26



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 10 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    50 WATER DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   940 Bank Service Charges             109         74         47         15         25  60%        100 __________        100   400%
   949 Lease agreements                                                               0   0%      8,362 __________      8,362 *****%
   990 Retirement/Health Ins Lia      1,516                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
                        Account:  1,097,887    898,572  1,501,143    792,232  1,227,770  65%    920,119          0    920,119    75%

                         Fund:    1,097,887    898,572  1,501,143    792,232  1,227,770  65%    920,119          0    920,119    75%
                                                                                                                                   %

27



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 11 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
 66000 SOLID WASTE
   105 Salaries and Wages             2,019     12,041     12,272     10,823     13,810  78%     19,370 __________     19,370   140%
   110 Payroll Tax Expense                6                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   111 BOD Stipend                       28        107        128        168        240  70%        240 __________        240   100%
   115 Payroll Expenses                  14        122        121         87        250  35%        250 __________        250   100%
   120 Workers' Compensation              6          1        590        370        370 100%         37 __________         37    10%
   121 Physicals                                                           2          0 ***%         50 __________         50 *****%
   135 Payroll Tax - FICA/SS              3         10         27         46        250  18%        150 __________        150    60%
   140 Payroll Tax - Medicare            35        226        166        167        250  67%        281 __________        281   112%
   155 Payroll Tax - SUI                  9         14         79         71        200  36%        910 __________        910   455%
   205 Insurance - Health               138        975      1,219      2,141      2,736  78%      2,132 __________      2,132    78%
   210 Insurance - Dental                 7         98         55         76        200  38%        105 __________        105    53%
   215 Insurance - Vision                 1         21          6         12        200   6%         17 __________         17     9%
   225 Retirement - PERS Expense        193      1,068      1,962      1,267      2,000  63%      1,475 __________      1,475    74%
   305 Operations & Maintenance         486         19        469        455      2,000  23%      1,000 __________      1,000    50%
   310 Phone & Fax Expense                1                              173        300  58%         37 __________         37    12%
   315 Postage, Shipping & Freig                    17         13         23        100  23%        100 __________        100   100%
   319 Legal: P.R.A.s - Professi                                          25        150  17%         30 __________         30    20%
   320 Printing & Reproduction                       2        264         29        250  12%        150 __________        150    60%
   321 IT Services - Professiona                                         271        500  54%        356 __________        356    71%
   323 Auditor - Professional Sv                                         471        700  67%        420 __________        420    60%
   325 Accounting - Professional        355        760        387        -75        250 -30%        720 __________        720   288%
   327 Legal: General - Professi        476      2,278      2,925        970      1,600  61%      1,500 __________      1,500    94%
   328 Insurance - Prop & Liabil         69        364        728        744        694 107%        837 __________        837   121%
   329 New Hire Screening                                      23                     0   0%         50 __________         50 *****%
   330 Contract Labor                                          75                 1,000   0%      1,000 __________      1,000   100%
   331 Legal: SMEA - Professiona                                                    100   0%        250 __________        250   250%
   333 Legal: HR - Professional                               845        127        400  32%        400 __________        400   100%
   334 Maintenance Agreements            22        113        421        209        400  52%        104 __________        104    26%
   335 Meals                                                                        200   0%        100 __________        100    50%
   340 Meetings and Conferences                                           38        200  19%        100 __________        100    50%
   345 Mileage Expense Reimburse          1         67         55         12        100  12%         50 __________         50    50%
   348 Safety Equipment and Supp                               61                   500   0%        500 __________        500   100%
   350 Repairs & Maint - Compute         29        173         83         19        150  13%        150 __________        150   100%
   351 Repairs & Maint - Equip                     488                            1,000   0%        500 __________        500    50%
   352 Repairs & Maint - Structu                               14          1        100   1%        100 __________        100   100%
   353 Repairs & Maint - Infrast                              515      1,291      2,000  65%      1,000 __________      1,000    50%
   354 Repairs & Maint - Vehicle                               92                   200   0%        150 __________        150    75%
   375 Internet Expenses                                                            200   0%         27 __________         27    14%
   376 Web Page - Upgrade/Maint          12         48         48         48         48 100%         48 __________         48   100%
   380 Utilities - Alarm Service                                                      0   0%         36 __________         36 *****%
   382 Utilities - Propane                7         30         28         29        100  29% __________ __________          0     0%
   383 Utilities - Trash                                                            200   0%        189 __________        189    95%
   384 Utilities - Water/Sewer                                                      500   0%         39 __________         39     8%
   385 Dues and Subscriptions            18        243        145        202        350  58%      1,321 __________      1,321   377%
   386 Education and Training             8         12         24        262        500  52%        500 __________        500   100%
   393 Advertising and Public No                   247          2        653        500 131%        500 __________        500   100%
   394 LAFCO Allocations                 29        339        247      1,211      1,211 100%      1,600 __________      1,600   132%

28



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 12 of 12
16:18:47                                   Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals                  Report ID: B240
                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT
                                                                             Current     %   Prelim.     Budget    Final      % Old
                                 ----------------  Actuals ----------------- Budget     Exp. Budget      Changes   Budget     Budget
   Account  Object                 18-19      19-20      20-21      21-22      21-22   21-22  22-23       22-23     22-23     22-23
-------------------------------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---- ---------- ---------- ---------- ------
   395 Community Outreach                                                291        750  39%        750 __________        750   100%
   410 Office Supplies                    1         22        184         51        150  34%        150 __________        150   100%
   465 Cell phones, Radios and P          6         70         70         74        150  49%         57 __________         57    38%
   475 Computer Supplies & Upgra         10         18                   167        500  33%        500 __________        500   100%
   485 Fuel Expense                                                        3        200   2%        200 __________        200   100%
   490 Small Tools & Equipment                                 33         72        500  14%        500 __________        500   100%
   495 Uniform Expense                                         52         93        200  47%         52 __________         52    26%
   500 Capital Outlay                                       9,065                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   581 WWTP Expansion                                       1,841                     0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
   650 SB1383 Compliance                                                         10,000   0%      5,000 __________      5,000    50%
   900 District Strategic Plan                                           598        700  85% __________ __________          0     0%
   940 Bank Service Charges                                                1         15   7%         15 __________         15   100%
   949 Lease agreements                                                               0   0%        387 __________        387 *****%
   990 Retirement/Health Ins Lia         19                                           0   0% __________ __________          0     0%
                        Account:      4,008     19,993     35,334     23,768     50,174  47%     46,492          0     46,492    93%

                         Fund:        4,008     19,993     35,334     23,768     50,174  47%     46,492          0     46,492    93%
                                                                                                                                   %

                  Grand Total:    2,198,386  1,906,358  2,921,761  1,990,772   3,763,041      2,767,821          0   2,767,821

29



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 1 of 5

13:32:12                                                  Project Budgets                                  Report ID: B280

                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

                                      Prelim.      Budget     Final

   Account  Object  Project           Budget       Change     Budget

--------------------------------      ----------  ----------  ----------

 46012 Fire Transfers from Cap Reserve

21006  Temporary Housing Unit             33,577           0      33,577

                           Account:       33,577           0      33,577

      Total Project Revenue Budget:       33,577           0      33,577

 62000 Fire

   511 Fire- Temp Housing Unit

21006  Temporary Housing Unit             33,577           0      33,577

                            Object:       33,577                  33,577

                           Account:       33,577           0      33,577

  Total Project Expenditure Budget:       33,577           0      33,577

Revenue Less Expenditures for Fund:            0           0           0

30



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 2 of 5

13:32:12                                                  Project Budgets                                  Report ID: B280

                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    30 STREET LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

                                      Prelim.      Budget     Final

   Account  Object  Project           Budget       Change     Budget

--------------------------------      ----------  ----------  ----------

 10340 Pac Premier Operational Reserve

22005  Cost of Service Rate Study         30,000           0      30,000

                           Account:       30,000           0      30,000

 46013 Lighting Transfers from Cap Reserve

22001  Scissor Lift Replacement           25,000           0      25,000

22003  Replacement Utility Truck           4,000           0       4,000

22008  Temporary office                    1,500           0       1,500

                           Account:       30,500           0      30,500

      Total Project Revenue Budget:       60,500           0      60,500

 63000 Lighting

   432 Utility Rate Design Study

22005  Cost of Service Rate Study         30,000           0      30,000

                            Object:       30,000                  30,000

   500 Capital Outlay

22001  Scissor Lift Replacement           25,000           0      25,000

22003  Replacement Utility Truck           4,000           0       4,000

                            Object:       29,000                  29,000

   949 Lease agreements

22008  Temporary office                    1,500           0       1,500

                            Object:        1,500                   1,500

                           Account:       60,500           0      60,500

  Total Project Expenditure Budget:       60,500           0      60,500

Revenue Less Expenditures for Fund:            0           0           0

31



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 3 of 5

13:32:12                                                  Project Budgets                                  Report ID: B280

                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    40 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

                                      Prelim.      Budget     Final

   Account  Object  Project           Budget       Change     Budget

--------------------------------      ----------  ----------  ----------

 46014 Wastewater Transfers from Cap Reserve

20001  WWTF  Final Design/                80,000           0      80,000

21003  WWTF Membrane Bio Reactor         248,094           0     248,094

21004  WWTF Headworks Equipment          250,231           0     250,231

22002  Electric Vehicle for WWTF          25,000           0      25,000

22003  Replacement Utility Truck          36,000           0      36,000

22004  Replacement sewer video camera     55,000           0      55,000

22005  Cost of Service Rate Study         30,000           0      30,000

22008  Temporary office                   12,000           0      12,000

22010  3W water line from WWTF to      1,000,000           0   1,000,000

                           Account:    1,736,325           0   1,736,325

      Total Project Revenue Budget:    1,736,325           0   1,736,325

 64000 Sanitary

   432 Utility Rate Design Study

22005  Cost of Service Rate Study         30,000           0      30,000

                            Object:       30,000                  30,000

   500 Capital Outlay

22002  Electric Vehicle for WWTF          25,000           0      25,000

22003  Replacement Utility Truck          36,000           0      36,000

22004  Replacement sewer video camera     55,000           0      55,000

                            Object:      116,000                 116,000

   587 WWTF Final

20001  WWTF  Final Design/                80,000           0      80,000

                            Object:       80,000                  80,000

   949 Lease agreements

22008  Temporary office                   12,000           0      12,000

                            Object:       12,000                  12,000

   950 WWTF Exp MBR

21003  WWTF Membrane Bio Reactor         248,094           0     248,094

                            Object:      248,094                 248,094

   951 WWTF Exp Headworks Equipment

21004  WWTF Headworks Equipment          250,231           0     250,231

                            Object:      250,231                 250,231

   955 3W Water Line SGMA

22010  3W water line from WWTF to      1,000,000           0   1,000,000

                            Object:    1,000,000               1,000,000

                           Account:    1,736,325           0   1,736,325

  Total Project Expenditure Budget:    1,736,325           0   1,736,325

Revenue Less Expenditures for Fund:            0           0           0

32



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 4 of 5

13:32:12                                                  Project Budgets                                  Report ID: B280

                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    50 WATER DEPARTMENT

                                      Prelim.      Budget     Final

   Account  Object  Project           Budget       Change     Budget

--------------------------------      ----------  ----------  ----------

 46015 Water Transfers from Cap Reserve

22003  Replacement Utility Truck          36,000           0      36,000

22005  Cost of Service Rate Study         30,000           0      30,000

22006  Annual water meter replacement     20,000           0      20,000

22008  Temporary office                   12,000           0      12,000

22009  Leak detection for water           25,000           0      25,000

                           Account:      123,000           0     123,000

      Total Project Revenue Budget:      123,000           0     123,000

 65000 Water

   432 Utility Rate Design Study

22005  Cost of Service Rate Study         30,000           0      30,000

                            Object:       30,000                  30,000

   500 Capital Outlay

22003  Replacement Utility Truck          36,000           0      36,000

22009  Leak detection for water           25,000           0      25,000

                            Object:       61,000                  61,000

   525 Water Meter Replacement

22006  Annual water meter replacement     20,000           0      20,000

                            Object:       20,000                  20,000

   949 Lease agreements

22008  Temporary office                   12,000           0      12,000

                            Object:       12,000                  12,000

                           Account:      123,000           0     123,000

  Total Project Expenditure Budget:      123,000           0     123,000

Revenue Less Expenditures for Fund:            0           0           0

33



05/19/22                                                   SAN MIGUEL CSD                                       Page: 5 of 5

13:32:12                                                  Project Budgets                                  Report ID: B280

                                                     For the Year: 2022 - 2023

    60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

                                      Prelim.      Budget     Final

   Account  Object  Project           Budget       Change     Budget

--------------------------------      ----------  ----------  ----------

 10340 Pac Premier Operational Reserve

22005  Cost of Service Rate Study         20,000           0      20,000

                           Account:       20,000           0      20,000

 46016 Solid Waste Transfers from Cap Reserve

22003  Replacement Utility Truck           4,000           0       4,000

22007  Mission Street trash/              20,000           0      20,000

22008  Temporary office                    1,500           0       1,500

                           Account:       25,500           0      25,500

      Total Project Revenue Budget:       45,500           0      45,500

 66000 SOLID WASTE

   432 Utility Rate Design Study

22005  Cost of Service Rate Study         20,000           0      20,000

                            Object:       20,000                  20,000

   500 Capital Outlay

22003  Replacement Utility Truck           4,000           0       4,000

22007  Mission Street trash/              20,000           0      20,000

                            Object:       24,000                  24,000

   949 Lease agreements

22008  Temporary office                    1,500           0       1,500

                            Object:        1,500                   1,500

                           Account:       45,500           0      45,500

  Total Project Expenditure Budget:       45,500           0      45,500

Revenue Less Expenditures for Fund:            0           0           0

34



CERTIFICATION OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
County of SAN LUIS OBISPO

Legal Notice: 

San Miguel CSD

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Dates Published:  

05/19/2022

Executed on: 05/19/2022

In Atascadero, California

Legal Clerk, Cami Martin
The Atascadero News and
The Paso Robles Press 

I hereby certify that I am the principal 
clerk of the printer of The Paso Robles 
Press and The Atascadero News, 
newspapers of general Circulation by 
The Superior Court of the County of San 
Luis Obispo, State of California: that the 
notice of which the annexed is a printed 
copy (set in type not smaller than 
nonpareil), has been published in each 
regular and entire issue of said 
newspapers and not in any supplement 
therof on the following dates to wit:

I certify (or declare) under penalty of 
perjury that the forgoing is true and 
correct. 

35



 

1 
 

      San Miguel Community Services District 
 

UTILITY STATUS REPORT 
4-15-2022 Thru 5-19-2022          AGENDA ITEM# IX.6 
                           
 
Well Status: 

• Well 4 is fully operational – Well Level 82.90’ 5/11/2022 (STATIC) 
• Well 3 is fully operational – Well Level 83’ 5/11/2022 (STATIC) 
• SLT well is in service 
• Total combined average running hours per day (10.59)  

(threshold for stage 1 resource severity level determination is 17 hours per day) 
 

Water System status: 
Water leaks this month:0 This calendar year: 1  
Water related calls through the alarm company after hours this month: 1 This Year: 2 
• Annual valve turning has been completed, only one bad valve was found which is being 

scheduled for replacement. 
• CRWA, though a grant by DWR, inspected 1600ft of water main on the terrace for leaks. 

Awaiting final report. 
 

Sewer System status: 
Sewer overflows this month: 0 this year: 1 
Sewer related calls through the alarm company this month: 0 This Year:  1 
• Video inspection of all sewer lines is in progress as time permits. 

 
WWTF status: 

• Notice of Intent (NOI) for new general order permit from the Waterboard is in progress. 
o NOI was submitted and we are awaiting a response from the Waterboard 

 
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB): 

• Staff applied for Wastewater arearage on behalf of customers who qualified, funds have 
been received and applied to applicable accounts. 

• Staff completed the application for a new arearage program to provide additional 
assistance to customers whom are behind in water and wastewater payments. Waiting for 
additional program information to provide to customers. 

 
Division of Water Resources (DWR): 

• The 2021 Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) was send out to all customers and 
property owners. 
 

Billing related activity: 
• Total active accounts (at the time of this report) 

36



 

2 
 

◦ 906 water accounts 
◦ 807 wastewater accounts 

• Overdue accounts (at the time of this report) 
◦ 10 accounts 60 days past due 

• Accounts on a Payment Arrangement Agreement 
◦ accounts have started the arrangement 

• Service orders (for prior month) 
◦ 11 service orders issued and completed 

 
Lighting status: 

• Working with PGE to correct billing issues related to Tract street lights 
 

Mission street Landscaping: 
• . 

 
Solid Waste: 

Mattress recycling 
• Mattresses are accepted by appointment only, and only on Fridays between 8 am and 11 

am. 
E-Waste collection 
• E-waste is accepted on Fridays between 8 am and 11 am. 

 
SB-1383: 

• . 
 
Project status: 

• CAL OES Generator Project (20002) started October 2019 
◦ (100% GRANT FUNDED). 
◦ All generators are installed, Well 3 and SLT are waiting on Gas meters 

• Replacement water tank and pump station on east side of river/ water line 
replacement. (21007) started February 2022 
◦ (POTENTIALLY GRANT FUNDED) 
◦ Project was proposed to the RWMG to be included in the IRWM round 2 funding. 
◦ Working on other funding opportunities for this project. 

• Study to determine condition and I&I of the existing sewer collection system (21008) 
started February 2021  
◦ (100% GRANT FUNDED) 
◦ Application is in review by DFA awaiting award approval. 

• Mission Gardens Replacement Generator Project (21001) started January 2022  
◦ (FUNDED WITH SURCHARGE FEES). 
◦ Generator is on order and appropriate applications have been filed. 
◦ Natural gas line installed. 
 

Board requested information: 
• . 

 
Staffing 

• Temporary Utility worker is being hired to fill in a labor gap while an operator is out. 
• One vacant position.  

37



 

3 
 

o WWTF Operator Lead, which will remain vacant until we are closer to WWTF 
construction.  

• Investigating feasibility of hiring an additional person to fill a need for compliance and 
reporting in the utilities departments. 
 
 

SLO County in San Miguel: 
• . 

 
Caltrans in San Miguel: 

• . 
 
Kelly Dodds           
Kelly Dodds           
Director of Utilities 
Date: May 19th 2022 

38



Page 1 of 3 
4-28-2022 Board Meeting 

 

  
San Miguel Community Services District 

Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Staff Report 

 
May 25th, 2022, AGENDA ITEM:   IX  7  
 
SUBJECT: Fire Chief & Asst Fire Chief Report for April 2022. 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Receive and File Monthly Reports for the Fire Department 
______               
INCIDENT RESPONSE:        

• Total Incidents for April 2022             37 
• Average Calls for per 3 Months in 2022  25.7 
• Total calls for the year to date             103 
 
Emergency Response Man Hours in March = 116                     Total          328 
Stand-By Man Hours for February = 4                           Total              13 

                                                                       Total hr.                 341 
 
Emergency Response Man Hours =   3.1 hr. Per call for April   3.1 Per call for the year 
Stand–By Average per Call =             .01 Per call for, March       .03 Per call for the year  
                              

 
     
 

           April YTD 103 calls 
 
District calls          68 = 66%    
 
Mutual aid calls     17 =16%  
 
Assist Camp Roberts  1 = .9% 
 

Response

District
Calls

Mutual
Aid

39



Page 2 of 3 
4-28-2022 Board Meeting 

 

 
 
 
 

Personnel: 
We currently have 13 Active Members. 
1 Chief 
1 Asst. Chief/ Prevention Officer 
1 Fire Captains               
1 Engineers 
9 Firefighters 
4 EMT 
9 FR 
 
 
 

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Total Calls 24 22 19 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
District 21 17 16 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mutual Aid 3 5 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Camp Roberts 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

24

19

37

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

21

16

31

0 0 0 0 0 0 03 5 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 02 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40
Total Calls

District

Mutual Aid

Camp Roberts

3.2
3.2

0% 0 9.6

6.4

3%

3%

0%

0%

5%72%

Response Breakdown by %
Structure fires
Wildland Fires
Vehicle Fires
Misc. fire
Illegal Burn
Vehicle Accidents
False Alarms
Haz Condition
Haz Mat
Stand by
PSA
Medical Aids

For 66 calls for 4 Month in 2022    
 
District Calls           86           83%            
Mutual Aid              17             16%            
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Structure fires           0             0%               
Wildland Fires          0             0%               
Vehicle Fires             0             0%  
Misc. fire                   1             0.9% 
Illegal Burn               0              0% 
Vehicle Accidents     17            16.5%  
False Alarms              3           2.9%                       
Haz Condition            3            2.9%  
Haz Mat                      0           0% 
Stand by                     0            0% 
PSA                            5           4.8% 
Medical Aids             74        71.8% 

40



Page 3 of 3 
4-28-2022 Board Meeting 

 

 
 
 
Fire Department Financial overview 
March 2022                                                           April 2022 
Beginning - $ 1,067,724.68                                        Beginning – $1,048,326.79       
Received - $23,655.59 = $1,091,380.27                                      Received -$31,387.34 = $1,079,714.13 
Transferred in - $15,332.91 = $1,106,713.18                              Transferred in - $15,581.12 = $1,095,295.25 
Disbursed - $0.00 = $1,106,713.18                                              Disbursed - $0 = $1,095,295.25 
Transferred Out - $55,722.21 = $1,050,990.97                     Transferred Out - $43,587.54 = $1,051,707.71 

  
Equipment: 
 

• All equipment is in service. 
 

Activities: 
• Actively recruiting new Pay Call Firefighters. 
• Actively working within the COVID standards. 
• Temporary Housing Unit has been purchased 
• Working on the Temporary Housing Unit Installation. 
• Working on the Fire Department Strategic Master Plan with BHI.  
• Working on facility plans for Phase 2 Apparatus Bay and Phase 3 Fire Station Remodel 
design. 
• 2022 Weed abatement second evaluation 

 
Information: 

• Fire Prevention Report. 
 
County Fire Chiefs Meeting Report:  
 
Prepared By:        
Rob Roberson / Scott Young       
   
Rob Roberson, Fire Chief & Scott Young, Assistant Fire Chief 
                                                               

41



IX-7

 Mileage/ Fuel Avg. MPG
Diesel mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal.
E-8696 13 0 34 19 43 0 134 20 0 0 0 0 224 39 5.7
E-8668 88 14 32 23 68 25 276 15 0 0 0 0 464 77 6.0
P-8651 65 30 26 0 65 40 93 23 0 0 0 0 249 93 2.7

937 209 4.5
Gas mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal.

U-8630 233 18 111 9 317 21 1263 83 0 0 0 0 2055 131 15.7
C-8601 266 19 201 32 330 0 327 34 0 0 0 0 1124 85 13.2
C-8600 460 30 303 28 174 0 353 36 0 0 0 0 1290 94 13.7

4469 310 14.4

 Mileage / Fuel Avg. MPG
Diesel mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal.
E-8696 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 224 39 5.7
E-8668 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 464 77 6.0
P-8651 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 249 93 2.7

937 209 4.5
Gas mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal. mi. gal.

U-8630 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2055 131 15.7
C-8601 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1124 85 13.2
C-8600 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1290 94 13.7

4469 310 14.4
OC

mi. gal. Avg. MPG
937 209 4.5

4469 310 14.4Gas
Diesel

6 Month Total

12 Month Total

6 Month Total

12 Month Total

November

YTD 2021 Total

December 

Fire equipment                                                                   
2022 mileage / Fuel report

April May June TotalJanuary February March

TotalJuly August September October

42



IX-7

0:00 1:00 2:00 3:00 4:00 5:00 6:00 7:00 8:00 9:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00 Total
Sunday 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 2 0 2 1 1 0 0 10 10%
Monday 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 2 1 0 0 1 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 13 8%
Tuesday 1 1 1 2 1 0 1 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 19 19%

Wednesday 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 1 1 1 2 0 0 1 11 13%
Thursday 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 3 1 0 0 0 3 0 1 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 15 17%

Friday 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 1 0 2 1 2 1 1 3 2 1 0 4 21 19%
Saturday 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 1 3 2 0 2 0 1 14 10%

Hour  Total 3 3 2 2 1 0 3 1 4 6 6 3 5 0 6 5 7 8 8 12 6 4 0 7 103
3% 3% 2% 2% 0% 0% 3% 1% 4% 6% 6% 3% 6% 0% 6% 5% 7% 8% 8% 12% 6% 4% 0% 7% 102%

31 30% 17 16%
72 69%

19 18%

24 23%
79 76%

Total calls during Off time and weekends

After Hours calls 22:00  to 06:00

Total Weekend Calls
Total Calls Monday thru Friday

Call per time of day and day of the week 2022
CSD Work Hours

Total calls during CSD Work Hours

Off HoursAfter Hours

8am to 8pm

0

5

10

15

20

25

1Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

1

43



D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
ut

ua
l A

id

Structure Fires 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Veg. Fires 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vehicle Fires 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Misc. Fires 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0

Illegal Burning 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vehicle Accidents 2 0 4 3 1 1 4 2 11 6

False Alarms 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 1

Hazardous Condition 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

Hazardous Materials 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0

Standby 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Pub.Svc.Asst. 1 0 0 0 3 0 1 0 5 0

Medical Aids 18 3 11 2 12 2 23 3 64 10

22 3 17 5 16 3 31 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 86 17

CPR 0 0 0 0 0

Mutual Aid SLO/Mon. 2 0 5 0 3 6 0
Camp Bob Asst.

Average Calls Per 25.7 0.8

 

Call TOTALS
25 22

JAN FEB

37

MAY SEP

Month Day SLO Co. MA

MAR APR

0 0 1

19 0

0

0

16

NOVOCT DEC TOTAL

0 1030 0

0CPR   TOTAL0
1

Montrey Co. MA 16

AUGJUL

00

JUN

0

.

44



45



46



www.sanmiguelcsd.org

Raynette Gregory, President Anthony Kalvans, Vice-President
Ward Roney, Director Hector Palafox, Director Crystal, Lara

I. Call to Order: Video part 1/7 Time: 00:01 
II. Roll Call: Kalvans, Roney, Palafox, Gregory ABSENT: Lara
III. Approval of Regular Meeting Agenda:

Motion by: Director Kalvans
Second by: Director Palafox
Motion: Voice Vote

Board Members Ayes Noes Abstain Recuse Absent

R. Gregory X
A. Kalvans X
H. Palafox X
W. Roney X
C. Lara X 4/0/1

Public Comment for items on closed session agenda:  None

IV. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:  6:33 PM
A. CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:  

1.    PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
Title: Interim General Manager; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5

2.   CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL – Existing Litigation

3.   CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9:1

V. Call to Order for Regular Board Meeting/Pledge of Allegiance: Kalvans Video Part 2/7 Time: 00:10

VI. Call to Order for Regular Board Meeting/Report out of Closed Session Approximately 7:00 PM 
Time: 7:07 PM

1.      Report out of closed session by District General Counsel (WhiteBrenner, LLP) 

VII. Public Comment and Communications for items not on the Agenda: Video part 2/7 Time: 01:00 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6:32 PM

Owen Davis made statement regarding the January 6th board meeting.

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
6:30 P.M. Closed Session 7:00 P.M. Opened Session

SMCSD Boardroom 3-24-2022

Direction was given to staff, no reportable action taken.

District Counsel made clarification.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(1) Case: Steinbeck v. City of Paso Robles, Santa Clara 
County Superior Court Case No. 1-14-CV-265039 and Case: Eidemiller v. City of Paso Robles, Santa Clara 
County Superior Court Case No. 1-14-CV-269212

1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451    (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 Page 1 of 8

47



www.sanmiguelcsd.org

VIII. Special Presentations/Public Hearings/Other:   None
Public Comment: None

IX. Staff & Committee Reports – Receive & File:
Non-District Reports:

1. San Luis Obispo County: Verbal Report Video part 2/7 Time: 02:40 

Board Comment: None
None

2. Camp Roberts—Army National Guard    No Report Video part 2/7 Time: 07:15
Board Comment: None

None

3. Community Service Organizations: Video part 2/7 Time: 07:20

Board Comment: 

None

District Staff & Committee Reports:
4. Interim General Manager : Video part 2/7 Time: 10:05 

Board Comment: 

Public Comment: None
5. District General Counsel: No Report Video part 2/7 Time: 13:20 

Board Comment: 
Public Comment: None

6. Video part 2/7 Time: 13:25 

Board Comment: 

None
7. Fire Chief: Video part 2/7 time: 20:50

Board Comment: 

Director of Utilities:   
Director of Utilities report as submitted.

Director Gregory asked about the tax property and brief discussion ensued.

Director Kalvans asked question about report on costs for solid waste, recycling, and discussion ensued.
Director Gregory asked question about the cameras and completion of video inspection, sewer lines, about the new 
pump station, matching funds, and discussion ensued.
Director Kalvans asked question about having cement pipes, the durability of said pipes, brief discussion ensued.

San Luis Obispo County Sheriff gave verbal report for February call statistics.

None

Report Attached
Director of Utilities made statement about county assessor's list of delinquent parcels with none being in San Miguel, 
Notice of Interest or Objection was sent back with no objections, discussion ensued. 

Verbal Report

Michelle Hido voiced statement on the history of Alan Belden creating Sagebrush Day.

Assistant Fire Chief Scott Young stated report is submitted as written and added that they are updating policies and 
procedures, attended meeting at 560 12th street for full park inspection at Casa Blanca mobile home park, annual rt-
130 training, applied for RFC grant, working with code enforcement regarding solar project in town, no update on 
Temporary housing unit.

Director Gregory asked about the history of Sagebrush Day and was responded to.

Report Attached

Firefighter Association President Scott Young gave verbal report about the upcoming Sagebrush Parade, Easter egg 
hunt, preparing for the 2022 Fireworks.

Public Comment: 

Public Comment:

Public Comment:

Report Attached

Public Comment: 

Director Kalvans asked question about possibility of receiving any money from Salud Carbajal's office

1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451    (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 Page 2 of 8

48



www.sanmiguelcsd.org

Public Comment: 

Board Comment: 

Public Comments for all reports: None

X. Consent Calendar: Video part 3/7 Time: 00:01 
1.

Motion by: Director Kalvans
Second by: Director Palafox
Motion: Approve Consent Calendar Item One and Voice Vote. 4/0/1

2.

Board Comment:

Public Comment: None
Motion by: Director Kalvans
Second by: Director Palafox
Motion: Approve Consent Calendar Item Two and Voice Vote. 4/0/1

XI. Board Action Items: Video part 2/6 Time: 30:35
1.

Review and Approve Board Meeting Minutes

Owen Davis made comment about the recall efforts and back and forth ensued.
Director Roney made statement regarding the costs and further back and forth ensued.

Review, Discuss and Receive the Enumeration of Financial Reports for February 2022 (Hido)

B. 3-3-2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes Draft – BHI #1
A. 1-27-2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Draft

Approve RESOLUTION 2022-10 authorizing the General Manager and Director of Utilities as
authorized signatories and representatives for all matters related IWMA and SB 1383 on behalf of
the District. (Dodds)

Owen Davis made comment about not needing a training facility in San Miguel and using the one in Paso Robles.

Assistant Fire Chief Scott Young responded that no money has been spent on a plan for a training facility, there is a 
lot of dirt that has been set aside, if they train at the Paso Robles facility it will cost the District to use it.

Director Roney responded about the necessity of having a Fire training facility in San Miguel for the community of 
San Miguel and back and forth ensued.

Director Kalvans made comment about government agencies starting to build facilities and not following through

Director Kalvans motioned to pull item 2 for future discussion.

Director of Utilities Kelly Dodds presented Item Two and stated the item is to appoint the General Manager and 
Director of Utilities as signatories or representatives so that if either person is not available the other will be able to 
conduct business or sign for the District.

Director Kalvans asked for clarification on the types of matters that the representatives would be signing for and brief 
discussion ensued.

Board Comment:

A. Claims Detail Report
B. Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals
C. Rev Budget vs Actual Summary
D. Statement of Expenditures Budget vs Actual
E. Cash Report
F. Investment Portfolio Report

Director Gregory asked question about the legal fees associated with the recall and discussion ensued.

Director Gregory asked question about the numbers of applicants for recruitment and training and asked about the 
Fire Station remodel and brief discussion ensued.

Financial Officer Michelle Hido submitted reports as written with note that Darcia came by and completed the 
quarter one review of financials, responded the legal cost for the recall efforts.

Public Comment:

1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451    (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 Page 3 of 8

49



www.sanmiguelcsd.org

Motion by: Director Kalvans
Second by: Director Palafox
Voice Vote 3/0/2

Motion by: Director Kalvans
Second by: Director Palafox
Motion: Review and File Financial Reports for February 2022.

Board Members Ayes Noes Abstain Recuse Absent

A. Kalvans X
H. Palafox X
R. Gregory X
W. Roney X
C. Lara X

3/0/2

Video part 4/7 Time: 00:40
2.

Motion by: Director Kalvans
Second by: Director Palafox
Voice Vote 3/0/2

None
Motion by: Director Kalvans
Second by: Director Palafox

Recommendation: Waive Reading, Read by Title Only, and Set for Public Hearing on April 28, 2022 of an 
Ordinance Adopting Mandatory Solid Waste, Organic Waste and Recycling Materials Rules and Regulations

Director Kalvans asked if this replaces the existing ordinance and why are they two separate documents

Director of Utilities Kelly Dodds presented item on the Proposed Ordinance to adopt mandatory solid waster, organic 
waste, and recycling materials rules and regulations. 

Director od Utilities clarified the process to change anything.
Counsel Erin Dervin made statement to clarify appeal process of ordinance and the rules to draft a more 
comprehensive appeal process for the District 

Motion to Approve Waiving Reading and Proceed to second Reading next month. Voice Vote 3/0/2

Board Comment: 

Public Comment: 

Counsel Doug White clarified the difference in the documents.

Director Gregory called for a 10 minute recess.  Time: 7:51 PM

Director Gregory called meeting back to Order.  Time: 8:02 PM

Director Gregory called for a 5 minute recess.  Time: 8:08 PM

Director Gregory called meeting back to Order.  Time: 8:20 PM

Director of Utilities further described the new ordinance and its purpose.

Director Kalvans asked if there will be a point in the future to make additional comments to the solid waste ordinance

First Reading of a Proposed ORDINANCE of the San Miguel Community Services District to Adopt 
Mandatory Solid Waste, Organic Waste and Recycling Materials Rules and Regulations. (Dodds/Dervin)

1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451    (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 Page 4 of 8

50



www.sanmiguelcsd.org

Video part 5/7  Time: 04:10
3.

None
Motion by: Director Palafox
Second by: Director Kalvans
Motion: Approve Resolution 2022-11

Board Members Ayes Noes Abstain Recuse Absent

H. Palafox X
A. Kalvans X
R. Gregory X
W. Roney X
C. Lara X

3/0/2

Video part 5/7  Time: 10:00
4.

None
Motion by: Director Kalvans
Second by: Director Palafox
Motion: Review and approve Resolution 2022-09

Board Members Ayes Noes Abstain Recuse Absent

A. Kalvans X
H. Palafox X
R. Gregory X
W. Roney X
C. Lara X

3/0/2

Director of Utilities responded the process and responsibility of the District to meet those standards, the vendors are 
aware and are trying to meet those requirements.

Consider a Proposed Policy of the San Miguel Community Services District to Require Recycled Content and 
Recovered Organic Waste Products in District Procurements by RESOLUTION 2022-11. (Dodds/ Dervin)
Recommendation: Adopt a Policy to Require Recycled-Content and Recovered Organic Waste Products in District 
Purchasing Policies and Procurement

Board Comment: 
Director Kalvans made comment about codifying policies in future and brief discussion ensued.
Director Palafox asked about following the resolutions and the vendors being aware of these requirements.

Review and approve RESOLUTION 2022-09 amending section 7.8 of the District Personnel Guidelines and 
Policies (Dervin)
Recommendation: Approval of Resolution 2022-09 amending section 7.8 of the District Personnel
Guidelines and Policies
Director of Utilities Kelly Dodds presented  item to replace existing language in District Personnel Guidelines and 
Policies.

Director Kalvans made a comment about the policies.
Director Gregory asked about the fees paid for the work and Director of Utilities responded with clarification.
Public Comment: 

Board Clerk Tamara Parent responded about finding a product that meets the requirements and sticking with it.

Board Comment: 

Public Comment: 

Director of Utilities Kelly Dodds presented item about adopting a policy to require recycled-content and recovered 
organic waste products in the District Purchasing Policies and Procurement.

1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451    (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 Page 5 of 8

51



www.sanmiguelcsd.org

Video part 5/7 Time: 17:35
5.

Motion to Move this item to last by Director Kalvans Second by Director Palafox 3/0/2
Discussion Item Only

Video part 5/7  Time: 18:25
6.

None
Motion by: Director Palafox
Second by: Director Gregory
Motion: Review and approve board meeting minutes.

Board Members Ayes Noes Abstain Recuse Absent

A. Kalvans X
H. Palafox X
R. Gregory X
W. Roney X
C. Lara X

3/0/2

Video part 5/7  Time: 21:45
7.

None

Motion by: Director Palafox
Second by: Director Gregory
Motion: Review and approve board meeting minutes.

Board Members Ayes Noes Abstain Recuse Absent

H. Palafox X
A. Kalvans X
R. Gregory X
W. Roney X
C. Lara X

Director Kalvans made clarification about supporting the Fireworks and asked about the dates.
Director Gregory asked about the amount of applications available and the fees and brief discussion ensued.
Public Comment: 

Board Comment: 

Public Comment: 

Review and Approve fireworks fees for the 2022 calendar year and adopt RESOLUTION 2022-13 (Young)
Recommendation: Approve Resolution 2022-13

Review and Approve of RESOLUTION 2022-12 establishing the dates for applications and sales of “Safe and 
Sane” fireworks, for the 2022 calendar year (Young)

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 2022-12
Fire Assistant Chief Scott Young read report as submitted.
Board Comment: 

Fire Assistant Chief Scott Young presented item discussing the fees in comparison to last year & additional costs.

Director Kalvans disclosed that he is part of the Lion's club and does not receive any compensation from his 
involvement 

Continue discussion on rate structures. (Dodds)

1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451    (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 Page 6 of 8

52



www.sanmiguelcsd.org

3/0/2

Video part 5/7  Time: 23:35
8.

None
Motion by: Director Kalvans
Second by: Director Palafox
Motion: Review and approve board meeting minutes.

Board Members Ayes Noes Abstain Recuse Absent

A. Kalvans X
H. Palafox X
R. Gregory X
W. Roney X
C. Lara X

3/0/2

Video part 6/7 Time: 10:05
9.

None
Discussion Item Only

Video part 6/7 Time: 13:40
5.

Recommendation: Discuss rate structures.

Public Comment: 

Director of Utilities Kelly Dodds presented item to discuss the status of the Machado Wastewater Treatment Facility 
expansion and the aerator upgrade project and the next steps.
Board Comment: 

Board Comment: 

Public Comment: 

Continue discussion on rate structures. (Dodds)

Director Kalvans asked about the location of the tank, requesting discussion on beautification for the tank, and about 
the specifications of the contract.

Recommendation: Discuss the status and next steps of the Machado Wastewater Treatment Facility
expansion and aeration upgrade projects.

Director Kalvans made comment about looking forward to groundbreaking.

Discussion on status of Machado Wastewater Treatment Facility expansion and aeration upgrade project 
(Dodds)

Review and approve RESOLUTION 2022-14 authorizing the Director of Utilities to contract with Water 
Systems Consulting (WSC) for engineering and technical support to prepare and submit a proposal for 
Proposition 1 Round 2 Implementation grant Funding in an amount of $10,000. Including an equal budget 
adjustment to Proposition 1 Grant (50-577). (Dodds)

Director Gregory asked where the tank is supposed to go, approval of the property, the dimensions and capacity of 
the tank, and more discussion ensued.

Director of Utilities responded about the qualifications and details of the beautification process.

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 2022-14
Director of Utilities Kelly Dodds presented item on authorizing the contract with Water Systems Consulting to 
prepare and submit a proposal for Proposition 1 Round 2 Implementation grant funding.

Director Palafox asked if the amount was just for the application.
Director of Utilities responded the details of what the $10,000 includes and brief discussion ensued.

Director of Utilities Kelly Dodds presented item to discuss upcoming Cost of Service Rate Study.
Board Comment: 
Director Gregory asked about Templeton residential rate.

1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451    (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 Page 7 of 8

53



www.sanmiguelcsd.org

None
Discussion Item Only

XII. BOARD COMMENT: Video part 7/7 Time: 11:10 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT TO NEXT REGULAR MEETING 9:37 PM

Director Gregory stated about hearing from a Lion's Club member who mentioned the future of the Lions Club.
Board Clerk Tamara Parent responded she had heard more information from the County about the Lions Club.
Director Kalvans made comment about a lot of the nonprofits struggling, having an ordinance for vital management, 
and brief discussion ensued.
Board Clerk Tamara Parent made comment about the county offering money for nonprofits and small businesses.
Director Kalvans asked about the uses for money received from agricultural and property tax and brief discussion 
ensued.

Director Kalvans stated being against the variable charge based on water usage for sewer, asked Counsel about 
Senate Bill 998 effect on utility rates, would like to look into options with fixed costs, would like to take lot size into 
account, and discussion ensued.
Director of Utilities responded with information on the rate charges, possible scenarios, and more information about 
the rate study process and more discussion ensued.

Public Comment: 
Director Gregory asked about sewer rate and further discussion ensued.

1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451    (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 Page 8 of 8

54



www.sanmiguelcsd.org

Raynette Gregory, President Anthony Kalvans, Vice-President
Ward Roney, Director Hector Palafox, Director Crystal, Lara

I. Call to Order: Video part 1/2 Time: 0 
II. Kalvans
III. Roll Call: Kalvans, Roney, Lara, Gregory ABSENT: Palafox
IV. Approval of Regular Meeting Agenda: skipped by mistake by R Roberson

Motion by: Director
Second by: Director
Motion: Voice Vote

Board Members Ayes Noes Abstain Recuse Absent

R. Gregory
A. Kalvans
H. Palafox
W. Roney
C. Lara

Public Comment for items on closed session agenda: 

V. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:  None

VI. Report out of Closed Session Approximately: None

VII. Public Comment and Communications for items not on the Agenda: Video part 1/2 Time: 03:36 

VIII. Special Presentations/Public Hearings/Other:   None Video part 1/2 Time: N/A

IX. Staff & Committee Reports – Receive & File: None

X. Consent Calendar: None Video part 0 Time: N/A

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Pledge of Allegiance:
6:30 PM

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
6:30 P.M. Opened Session

SMCSD Boardroom 4-21-2022

Owen Davis: Voiced that he was not informed about the Meeting

1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451    (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 Page 1 of 3

55



www.sanmiguelcsd.org

XI. Board Action Items: Video part 1 Time: 5:30

1.

Motion by: Director Roney
Second by: Director Kalvans
Motion: Approve Resolution 2022-21 as written

Board Members Ayes Noes Abstain Recuse Absent

W. Roney x
A. Kalvans x
H. Palafox x
C. Lara x
R. Gregory x

4/0/1

2.

Assistant Fire Chief presented item with background, and detailed the expense

Board Comment:
Director Kalvans voiced his appreciation for Assistant Chief Youngs details in this item. Discussion ensued
Director Kalvans asked about a timeline for the insatlation. Discussion ensued with a timeline of July or August.
Director Lara asked about other cost, with Mr. Young explaining that the total is for everything. Discussion ensued

Fire Chief Rob Roberson explained master plan.

Owen Davis spoke about cost for the Temporary Housing Unit
Kathy Shuder spoke about the Sherriff Department use of the Temporary Housing Unit 
Assistant Fire Chief Scott Young gave more detail from public comment questions. Discussion ensued

Video part 2 Time: 4:01

Board Comment: 

Fire Chief Rob Roberson explained the master plan. Discussion ensued
Director Roney voiced that the call volume at the SMFD has only gone up and will continue in the future and the 
SMFD needs to be able to continue provide service at a high level. 

Director Lara asked about the overnight stays for the VFF, and how this unit will be utilized in the future

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 2022-22 authorizing the Interim General Manager/Fire Chief
and/or Assistant Fire Chief to enter into purchasing agreements with Mobile Homes Systems and other
selected vendors as required to complete the acquisition and installation of the Temporary Housing Unit
for San Miguel Fire Department in an amount not to exceed $274,378.95. (Young/Roberson)

Review and Approve Resolution 2022-21 authorizing the Interim General Manager/Fire Chief
and/or Assistant Fire Chief to enter into a financing agreement with Holman Capital Corporation
to purchase and install a Temporary Housing Unit for San Miguel Fire Department in an amount
not to exceed $274,378.95. (Young/Roberson)

Assistant Fire Chief presented item with background.

Public Comment:

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 2022-21 authorizing the Interim General Manager/Fire Chief and
or Assistant Fire Chief to enter into a Master Lease Payment Agreement with Holman Capital Corporation for an 
amount not to exceed $274,378.95 (Young/Roberson)

Review and approve Resolution 2022-22 authorizing the Interim General Manager/Fire Chief
and/or Assistant Fire Chief to contract for the purchase and installation of a modular housing
structure for use as a Temporary Housing Unit for San Miguel Fire Department in an amount not
to exceed $274,378.95. (Young/Roberson)

1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451    (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 Page 2 of 3

56



www.sanmiguelcsd.org

None

Motion by: Director Kalvans with added dedication ceremony on completion 
Second by: Director Roney
Motion: Approve Resolution 2022-22 adding Dedication Ceremony on completion of project

Board Members Ayes Noes Abstain Recuse Absent

W. Roney x
A. Kalvans x
H. Palafox x
C. Lara x
R. Gregory x

4/0/1

XII. BOARD COMMENT: Video part 2 Time: 19.22

Director Lara asked question about Calfire. Discussion ensued

XIII. ADJOURNMENT TO NEXT REGULAR MEETING 04-28-2022 9:42 PM

Director Roney voiced that he wanted the public to understaind the cost to the community if the SMFD got changed 
over to CalFire. Discussion ensued. 

Public Comment: 

Director Lara asked if she is correct that the SMFD doesn't have to wait for Camp Roberts to response to emergency 
calls. Assistat Chief Scott Young voiced that, no they did not have to wait to respond to calls. Discussion ensued.

1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451    (805)467-3388 Fax: (805)467-9212 Page 3 of 3

57



  
Page 1 of 1 
05-26-2022 

 

      San Miguel Community Services District  
  

Board of Directors 
Staff Report  

  
May 26, 2022                                                                            AGENDA ITEM: X-2 
 

SUBJECT:   Review, Discuss and approve Resolution 2022-27 approving the San Miguel 
Community Services District revised job description for the Account Clerk 1.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve Resolution 2022-27 approving the San Miguel Community Services District revised job 
description for the Account Clerk 1 position.  
 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Over the years as the District has grown and job descriptions have been modified to keep up with 
the change in responsibility and duties. 
 
The Account Clerk 1 position, description revsions have been reviewed and agreed to by the San 
Miguel Employees’ Association, on May 16, 2022 which fulfills the District’s meet and confer 
obligations on these items pursuant to the California Government Code section 3500 et seq. 
 
The attached resolution approves the adoption of the revised Account 1 job description.   
 
Fiscal Impact: 
There is no fiscal impact to approving the revised job description.   
 
PREPARED BY:       
    

Tamara Parent        

Board Clerk/Account Clerk Manager 
       

58



{CW113435.1} 

San Miguel Community Services District 
1150 Mission Street 
San Miguel, CA 93451 
805-467-3388 

 
TITLE:    ACCOUNT CLERK 1 
REPORTS TO:   Board Clerk/Account Clerk Manager  
FLSA:    Non-Exempt  
CONFIDENTIAL:  No  
SALARY:  Depends on experience, Scale per San Miguel Employee Association MOU 
____________________________________________________________________________________  
SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES  
DIRECT:   None 
INDIRECT:   None  
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS  
 
EDUCATION: High School diploma or greater.  
Standard First Aid and CPR certification is required and will be provided by the District. 
Must have a valid California Driver’s License and be insurable through the District’s insurance carrier. 
 
EXPERIENCE: Minimum of two (2) years’ experience working in an office setting performing a variety of 
tasks; including processing payments, working with customers, managing files, drafting and filing 
documents, providing administrative support, working with computer applications and databases. Training 
in government accounting principles and accounting software is desirable but not required. Ability to 
effectively utilize a computer and various computer applications; and proven ability to organize and manage 
competing tasks and priorities. Bilingual Spanish highly desirable. Intermediate knowledge in software 
products such as Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook, and Adobe is preferred. Training and knowledge on 
hosting and updating websites is desirable but not required. 
 
Unless required by law, experience and education may be substituted for each other upon approval by the 
General Manager or their designee. 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
CONTACT RESPONSIBILITY  
 
INTERNAL: Interaction with Board Clerk/Account Clerk Manager and General Manager to receive specific 
work assignments, general direction, and have results reviewed. Interaction with other District staff to 
provide/receive information. 
 
EXTERNAL: Interaction with Board Directors, consultants, contractors, customers, vendors, and other 
agencies.  
____________________________________________________________________________________  
PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS  
 
Good hearing, eyesight, and speech; able to tolerate long periods of continuous sitting may, on an 
infrequent basis, lift up to thirty-five (35) pounds.  
___________________________________________________________________________________  
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS  
 
Work is primarily performed within an enclosed office setting with lighting and ventilation. Subject to 
conversational noise from other personnel within the facility, along with typical background noise found in 
an office environment. Subject to long periods of sitting and exposure to computer screen. When performing 
work outside the facility, subject to variable weather conditions and possible exposure to heavy equipment, 
dust, fumes, odor, and noise. Appropriate personal safety equipment is provided. 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
DETAILED DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES - ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS  
 

59



{CW113435.1} 

Under the direction of the Board Clerk/Account Clerk Manager or General Manager, prepare and submit 
monthly utility bills per current procedures and policies, receive and process utility bill payments, answer 
telephones, respond to inquiries made by the public, greet the public and make appropriate referrals, 
coordinate incoming/outgoing mail, assist with the preparation for District Board meetings. 
 
Must have excellent skills in mathematics. Must have excellent communication skills and be able to 
communicate clearly both verbally and in writing. Must be able to maintain proper and professional etiquette 
when communicating with the public and with other staff.  
 
Must have knowledge of office procedures, etiquette, practices, and equipment. Must be able to draft 
correspondence and assist in proofreading reports and other official documents and communications. Must 
perform necessary duties on computers with, including frequent use of Microsoft Office software and utility 
billing software; experience in both software and a working knowledge of utility and general accounting 
terminology is desirable.  
 
Must have the ability to independently perform job duties and establish task priorities with minimum 
supervision; perform clerical bookkeeping for utility service accounts, secretarial duties, and independently 
complete routine administrative tasks; compose correspondence; interact with the public, co-workers, and 
vendors tactfully and courteously; maintain confidentiality on issues consistent with the District’s rules, 
regulations, and applicable law; and operate automated office and communication equipment, including 
computers, printers, scanners, fax machines, copy machines, telephones, and other office equipment. 
 
Billing 

• Prepares bank deposit for monies received from various sources  
• Processes applications for new utility customers; 
• Produces and sends water and sewer bills to residents based on meter reads for water and 

sewer usage; 
• Processes utility bill payments over the phone or at the office daily through credit card system or 

by cash or check payment; 
• Drafts water and sewer rental deposit agreements and reports; 
• Maintains adjustment journals for water accounts; 
• Maintains and processes Journal Vouchers through Black Mountain Software Utility Billing and 

Permitting Applications; 
• Drafts cash receipts and billing summaries;  
• Maintains records for monthly water and sewer usage totals, and billing totals; 
• Maintains accounts receivables; 
• Contacts customers regarding delinquent water or sewer billing 
• Complies with legal requirements to terminate utility services.  

 
General Administrative Support  

• Assists with the hosting, maintenance and regular updating of the District website; 
• Provides administrative and project support for District projects;  
• Answers inquiries involving department procedures, activities, and functions;  
• Assists in scheduling and coordinating meetings, appointments, and events, including the 

completion of event registration and travel arrangements; 
• Edits and proofreads department memos, reports, policies, and Board-related correspondence;  
• Performs copying, faxing, filing, scanning and other administrative tasks;  
• Assists District personnel with meeting preparation, set-up, and clean-up;  
• Organizes outgoing and incoming mail;  
• Provides support for the District utility personnel.  

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
DETAILED DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES - NON-ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS  
 
Performs all related duties, as assigned by the Board Clerk/Account Clerk Manager and General 
Manager.  

60



 5-26-2022 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-27 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE DISTRICT’S 

REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION FOR THE ACCOUNT CLERK 1  
         
 
   WHEREAS, San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) maintains job 
descriptions for all positions within the District; and  

 
          WHEREAS, the District needs to revise the job descriptions and add positions from time to time 
to maintain District operations; and 

 
  WHEREAS, the Interim General Manager authorized staff to revise the job description for the 
Account Clerk 1 attached hereto as Appendix A; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the revised job description shall be effective upon approval by the Board of 
Directors; and  

 
  WHEREAS, District staff has fulfilled its meet and confer obligations with the San Miguel 
Employees’ Association and has reached a tentative agreement on the revised job description; and 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board does, hereby, adopt this Resolution 

revising the Account Clerk 1 Job Description, attached hereto as Appendix A;  
 

On the motion of Director __________seconded by Director ____________and on the following 
roll call vote, to wit: 
 
         AYES:  
          NOES:  
         ABSENT:  
         ABSTAINING:  

  VACANCY:  
 
the foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 26th day of May 2022.  
 
  
        ___________________________ 
        Raynette Gregory, President 
        Board of Directors 

 
 
ATTEST:        APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_________________________________  ________________________________ 
Rob Roberson, Interim General Manager   Douglas L. White, District General   
        Counsel     

61



Page 1 of 1 
05-26-2022 BOD Meeting 

 

   San Miguel Community Services District 
 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 
May 26th, 2022                                                                           AGENDA ITEM:  X-3  
 
SUBJECT: Approve RESOLUTION 2022-30 delegate authority to the General Manager to 
appoint members to the Water Resources Advisory Committee to represent the District at his or 
her discretion. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:          
Approve RESOLUTION 2022-30 delegate authority to the General Manager to appoint members 
to the Water Resources Advisory Committee to represent the District at his or her discretion. 
 
The District is currently a member of the Water Resources Advisory Committee (WRAC) of 
which Director Kalvans is currently the only listed member. 

With approval of this resolution the Board will be delegating authority to the General Manager to 
appoint members, without further Board approval, to represent the District at the WRAC 
meetings and have voting power at these meetings.  As the WRAC bylaws require specific 
individuals be appointed instead of positions, the ability of the General Manager to make 
appointments to replace indivduals as necessary will be essential in maintaining the Districts 
ability to have voting power within the group. 

Initially it is recommended that the General Manager appoint the Kelly Dodds and the member 
and Dustin Pittman as the alternate for the WRAC.   

Going forward these appointments could be revised  by the General Manager to best suit the 
needs of the District.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

There are no additional costs to the District by approving this resolution.   

PREPARED BY: Kelly Dodds  Director of Utilities  

Attachment: RESOLUTION 2022-30 

62



5-26-2022 Board of Directors Meeting 

                                        RESOLUTION NO. 2022-30 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE GENERAL MANAGER TO APPOINT 
MEMBERS AND ALTERNATES FOR TO REPRESENT THE SAN MIGUEL 

COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT ON THE WATER RESOURCES ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE. 

 
WHEREAS, the San Miguel Community Services District is currently a member of the 

Water Resources Advisory Committee (WRAC); and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to have a voting voice the Board must identify who is authorized to 

vote on behalf of the District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board is delegating authority to the General Manager to appoint members 

and alternates to the WRAC to represent and vote on behalf of the District as he or she deems 
necessary to maintain a voting presence within the group; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED the San Miguel Board of 
Directors delegates authority to the General Manager to appoint members and alternates to the 
Water Resources Advisory Committee as necessary without further review by the Board. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors on a motion to approve this resolution 
by Director __________  , seconded by Director __________ , by the following roll call vote: 

 
 AYES:    
   NOES:   
  ABSENT:  
   ABSTAINING:  
 
the foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 26th day of May 2022. 
              
 
_____________________________________________ 

Raynette Gregory, President SMCSD Board of Directors 
 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 
____________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Rob Roberson, Interim General Manager  Douglas L. White, District General Counsel 

63



Page 1 of 1 
 

 
May 26th 2022 
 
 
Mr. Brendan Clark 
Secretary, Water Resources Advisory Committee 
976 Osos Street, Room 206 
San Luis Obispo CA 93408 
 
Dear Mr. Clark 
 
The San Miguel CSD Board of Directors, by passage of Resolution 2022-30, 
delegated authority to the General Manager to appoint members and alternates to 
the WRAC. 
 
Please accept the appointment of Kelly Dodds as member, replacing Anthony 
Kalvans, and Dustin Pittman as alternate. 
 
On behalf of the District, I am respectfully requesting that the San Luis Obispo 
Flood Control and Water Conservation District Board Confirm these 
appointments. 
    
Sincerely, 
 
Rob Roberson  
General Manager 

 
 
 

 
 

Board of Directors 

 
President 

Raynette Gregory 
 

Vice President 
        Anthony Kalvans 
 

Members 
Hector Palafox 

Ward Roney  
Crystal Lara 

 
General Manager 

Rob Roberson 
 

Fire Chief 
Rob Roberson 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

Committed to serving 
the community with  

effectiveness, efficiency, and 
care to support the economic 

and social 
quality of life 
in San Miguel 

 
 

Proudly serving  
San Miguel with: 

 
Fire Protection 
Street Lighting 

Water 
Wastewater 
Solid Waste 

 
 

P.O. Box 180 
1150 Mission Street 

San Miguel, CA 93451 
 

Tel. 805-467-3388 
Fax 805-467-9212 

 
 

64



5/26/2022 SMCSD BOD Meeting 
  

 

San Miguel Community Services District 
AGENDA ITEM:  XI – 1  

Financial Report 
 

May 19, 2022 
BOARD ACTION:  Review the enumeration of Financial Reports for April 2022  
 

APRIL 2022 Revenue: $228,158.65 Sale Revenues, Property Taxes, and Franchise Fees. 

APRIL 2022 Expenses: $131,127.23  
 

FIRE DEPT PROJECTS: 

Resolution 2021-05: MDC- Budget: $20,000.00  
APRIL costs: $0 
Project costs to date: $6,707.59 (34% spent)  
Status: In Process 
 

Resolution 2022-22: Fire Temporary Housing Unit- Budget: $274,378.95 
APRIL costs: $0 
Project costs to date: $8,096.01  
Status: In Process 
 

Fire Station Remodel- 
APRIL costs: $667.00 
Project costs to date: $2,877.00 
Status: In Process 

 
UTILITY DEPT PROJECTS: 

Resolution 2021-06: Generator Project- $230,000.00 CALOES Power Resiliency Grant 
APRIL costs: Southern California Gas Co – SLT Gas Line install $403.97 
Grant use to date: $184,679.42 (currently 80% of the grant has been used) 
Status: In Process 
 

WWTF Expansion Resolution 2021-20,32,33,35- by SWRCB Order June 2018 
APRIL costs: $0  
Project costs to date: $473,597.84 
Status: In Process 

 
WWTF Resolution 2021-33: MBR- Budget: $206,835.37/$6,894,512.30 

APRIL costs: $0 
Project costs to date: $128,468.83 (62% spent) 
Status: In Process 
 

WWTF Resolution 2021-35: Headworks- Budget: $250,231.00 
APRIL costs: 0 
Status: Started  

 
WWTF Resolution 2022-04: WSC – NOI for Permit- Budget: $50,000.00 

APRIL costs: WSC – DOC and Data Review $14,482.50 
Project costs to date: $18,075.00 (36% spent) 

65



5/26/2022 SMCSD BOD Meeting 
  

 

Status: In Process 
 
Resolution 2022-03: Mission Gardens Lift Stations Generator- Budget: $27,722.34 

APRIL costs: $0 
Project costs to date: $5,475.49 (20% spent) 
Status: In Process  

 
 
LEGAL SERVICES 

APRIL Legal bills: None received 
 

2021/22 LEGAL EXPENSES TO DATE: 
BOARD MEETINGS: 23,506.04$          
CSD BOARD REQUESTS: 2,434.58$            
GENERAL CSD/ADMIN: 8,652.61$            
GENERAL HR AND HR CONTRACTS: 10,148.11$          
HR INVESTIGATION/ARBITRATION: 3,793.78$            
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS: 1,115.89$            
RECALL: 15,165.90$          
SEWER: 14,896.00$          
STEINBECK: 22,959.30$          
WHITE OAK: 3,330.20$            
WATER: 4,471.50$            

110,473.91$     
LEGAL BILLS TO DATE: 45,266.61$     

 

OTHER GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES- FEBRUARY  
• PG&E $10,419.14 – Facilities electric bill April 
• CalPERS $10,300.48 – April monthly (Employer portion only) 
• US Bank $6,811.17 – Monthly SMCSD Credit Card expenses 
• BHI Management Consulting $4,550.00 – Strategic Plan Draft/Doc Development 
• Swift Tectonics $3,950.00 – 15th/Mission Sewer Line Repair 
• Ferguson Enterprises $3,3058.60 – Pipes & Fittings 
• Fluid Resource Management $2,877.87 – 15th/Mission Sewer Line Repair 
• SLO County Air Pollution Control $2,407.60 – Permits  
• JB Dewar $2,073.21 – Monthly Diesel Fuel 
• Trailer Barn $1,467.17 – Trailer repairs 
• WEX Bank $1,273.29 – Monthly SMCSD District Vehicle Fuel Cards 
• Apex Fire Control $1,257.91 – Fire Extinguisher Service 
• Amazon $1,188.91 – Computer Accessories, Blades, Cutting/Welding Kit  
• FGL Environmental $1,167.00 – Monthly Labs and Testing 
• SLO County Fire $1,120.05 – Annual EMS Image Fee 

  

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the April 2022 SMCSD Financial Reports.  

 

PREPARED BY:      REVIEWED BY:    

 Michelle Hido       _____________      
Financial Officer      Interim General Manager/Fire Chief  

66



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 1 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7903  19592S    650 13 STARS MEDIA                         442.42

   1   8994 04/08/22 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 4/28         442.42*                                60      66000    393        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        442.42

  7875  19582S    689 AMAZON CAPITOL SERVICES                472.16

 1M6P-DYJY-JTYH

   1   1WCF-4FNR 04/01/22 GLOVES & BOOTS                   236.08                                 40      64000    348        10200

   2   1WCF-4FNR 04/01/22 GLOVES & BOOTS                   236.08                                 50      65000    348        10200

  7876  19582S    689 AMAZON CAPITOL SERVICES                 23.57

 1R1H-RFYJ-L4L9

   1   1R1H-RFYJ 04/01/22 SD CARD READER MH                  4.84                                 20      62000    410        10200

   2   1R1H-RFYJ 04/01/22 SD CARD READER MH                  0.47                                 30      63000    410        10200

   3   1R1H-RFYJ 04/01/22 SD CARD READER MH                  8.96                                 40      64000    410        10200

   4   1R1H-RFYJ 04/01/22 SD CARD READER MH                  8.83                                 50      65000    410        10200

   5   1R1H-RFYJ 04/01/22 SD CARD READER MH                  0.47                                 60      66000    410        10200

  7877  19582S    689 AMAZON CAPITOL SERVICES                448.27

 1R1H-RFYJ-D74N

   2   RFYJ-D74N 04/01/22 14" BLADES- METAL,MASON,GEN      224.13                                 40      64000    305        10200

   3   RFYJ-D74N 04/01/22 14" BLADES- METAL,MASON,GEN      224.14                                 50      65000    305        10200

  7878  19582S    689 AMAZON CAPITOL SERVICES                 35.93

 1R1H-RFYJ-DWPQ

   2   RFYJ-DWPQ 04/01/22 WRAP HOSE PROTECTOR               17.96                                 40      64000    351        10200

   3   RFYJ-DWPQ 04/01/22 WRAP HOSE PROTECTOR               17.97                                 50      65000    351        10200

  7879  19582S    689 AMAZON CAPITOL SERVICES                 33.10

 1R1H-RFYJ-LHRJ

   1   RFYJ-LHRJ 04/01/22 EMERGENCY SIGN, CUTTING WHE       16.55*                                40      64000    490        10200

   2   RFYJ-LHRJ 04/01/22 EMERGENCY SIGN, CUTTING WHE       16.55                                 50      65000    490        10200

  7911  19593S    689 AMAZON CAPITOL SERVICES                175.88

 1MPY-TG6T-DTPD

   1   TG6T-DTPD 04/01/22 OXY/ACET CUTTING/WELDING KI       87.94*                                40      64000    490        10200

   2   TG6T-DTPD 04/01/22 OXY/ACET CUTTING/WELDING KI       87.94                                 50      65000    490        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,188.91

67



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 2 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7898  19594S    576 APEX FIRE CONTROL                      866.54

   1   4171 04/11/22 Fire Extg. Service AnnualMaint        433.27                                 40      64000    351        10200

   2   4171 04/11/22 Fire Extg. Service AnnualMaint        433.27                                 50      65000    351        10200

  7920  19594S    576 APEX FIRE CONTROL                      391.37

   1   4172 04/26/22 Fire Extg. Annual Maintenance         391.37                                 20      62000    455        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,257.91

  7915  19595S    714 AT&T MOBILITY                           88.66

 FIRE CELL PHONES

   1   04102022 04/02/22 FIRE CELL PHONE - ROBERSON         44.33                                 20      62000    465        10200

   2   04102022 04/02/22 FIRE CELL PHONE - YOUNG            44.33                                 20      62000    465        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:         88.66

  7922  19596S    622 BALDWIN ELECTRIC SERVICE               300.00

   1   430 04/13/22 STREET LIGHT PHOTO CELL REPAIR         300.00                                 30      63000    353        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        300.00

  7966  19623S    709 BHI MANAGEMENT CONSULTING            4,550.00

   1   022-24 04/30/22 STRATEGIC PLAN:DRAFT DOC DEVEL      932.75*                                20      62000    900        10200

   2   022-24 04/30/22 STRATEGIC PLAN:DRAFT DOC DEVEL       91.00                                 30      63000    900        10200

   3   022-24 04/30/22 STRATEGIC PLAN:DRAFT DOC DEVEL    1,729.00                                 40      64000    900        10200

   4   022-24 04/30/22 STRATEGIC PLAN:DRAFT DOC DEVEL    1,706.25                                 50      65000    900        10200

   5   022-24 04/30/22 STRATEGIC PLAN:DRAFT DOC DEVEL       91.00                                 60      66000    900        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      4,550.00

  7905  19598S     34 BLAKE'S INC                              4.14

   1   1485577 04/05/22 HARDWARE                             2.07                                 40      64000    351        10200

   2   1485577 04/05/22 HARDWARE                             2.07                                 50      65000    351        10200

  7912  19598S     34 BLAKE'S INC                              8.69

   1   1484926 04/01/22 RIVET 100PK                          8.69                                 40      64000    582        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:         12.83

68



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 3 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7944  19624S    573 BURT INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY                 146.88

   2   106417 04/20/22 Blue Marking paint                  146.88                                 50      65000    353        10200

  7954  19624S    573 BURT INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY                 180.35

   2   106529 04/22/22 STRUT CLAMP,CONTRACTOR HOSE         180.35                                 40      64000    351        10200

  7963  19624S    573 BURT INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY                 361.88

   1   106862 04/29/22 Pipe and fittings                   361.88                                 40      64000    582        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        689.11

  7895  19583S     87 CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT           192.00

 ID: 3963501 T. PASLAY

 CWEA MEMBERSHIP Renewal Fees

   1   3963501 04/06/22 22/23 Renewal Fees T.PASLAY        192.00*                                40      64000    715        10200

  Valve

                                     Total for Vendor:        192.00

  7887 -99354E    416 CALPERS                                501.08

 CalPers PERPA Annual Unfunded Accrued Liability

 Actuarial Valuation for Rate Plan 26019

   1   16758239 04/01/22 CalPers 3100 Retirement           102.72                                 20      21851               10250

   2   16758239 04/01/22 CalPers 3100 Retirement            10.02                                 30      21851               10250

   3   16758239 04/01/22 CalPers 3100 Retirement           190.41                                 40      21851               10250

   4   16758239 04/01/22 CalPers 3100 Retirement           187.91                                 50      21851               10250

   5   16758239 04/01/22 CalPers 3100 Retirement            10.02                                 60      21851               10250

  7888 -99353E    416 CALPERS                              1,387.17

 CalPers 4680 Annual Unfunded Accrued Liability

 Classic Plan 06-30-19 Actuarial Valuation

   1   16758232 04/01/22 CalPers 3100 Retirement             0.00                                 20      21850               10250

   2   16758232 04/01/22 CalPers 3100 Retirement            69.34                                 30      21850               10250

   3   16758232 04/01/22 CalPers 3100 Retirement           624.24                                 40      21850               10250

   4   16758232 04/01/22 CalPers 3100 Retirement           624.24                                 50      21850               10250

   5   16758232 04/01/22 CalPers 3100 Retirement            69.35                                 60      21850               10250

69



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 4 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7972 -99350E    416 CALPERS                                300.00

 CalPERS Safety Category Valuations

   1   16781296 04/21/22 CalPERS Safety Cat. Valuatio      300.00*                                20      62000    225        10250

                                     Total for Vendor:      2,188.25

  7919  19599S     67 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS                 129.98

 Acct# 8245 10 105 0040553

 Spectrum Business Internet/Voice

 Service 4/11/22 - 5/10/22

   1   041122 04/11/22 Internet/Voice CSD MAY               64.99                                 40      64000    375        10200

   2   041122 04/11/22 Internet/Voice CSD MAY               64.99                                 50      65000    375        10200

  7951  19625S     67 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS                 119.98

 Acct# 8245 10 105 0040553

 1765 Bonita Treatment Facility

 Service from 4/18/2022 - 5/17/2022

   1   0553041822 04/18/22 Internet/Voice WWTP 4/18-5       59.99                                 40      64000    375        10200

   2   0553041822 04/18/22 Internet/Voice WWTP 4/18-5       59.99                                 50      65000    375        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        249.96

  7937  19626S    199 CITY OF PASO ROBLES                    300.42

 GSI WATER SOLUTIONS INV# 00824.003-5 4/12/22

 3.03% OF PR SUB-BASIN 3RD ANNUAL RPT

   1   SM20220422 04/22/22 Paso Robles 3RD Annual Rep      300.42                                 50      65000    324        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        300.42

  7892  19584S    654 CULLIGAN WATER                          17.20

   1   963566 03/31/22 WATER DELIVERY MARCH                  8.60                                 40      64000    305        10200

   2   963566 03/31/22 WATER DELIVERY MARCH                  8.60                                 50      65000    305        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:         17.20

  7904  19600S     93 DODDS, KELLY                           154.02

 REIMBURSEMENT FOR LOWES PURCH WHEN CSD CC WASN'T ACCEPTED

   2    04/08/22 REIMB FOR LOWES PIPE FITTINGS             154.02                                 40      64000    352        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        154.02

70



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 5 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7957  19627S    105 FAILSAFE TESTING                       345.20

   1   12139 04/18/22 ANNUAL LADDER TESTING                345.20                                 20      62000    351        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        345.20

  7913  19601S    109 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES                 2,718.81

   1   9795861 04/08/22 PIPE & FITTINGS                  2,718.81                                 50      65000    353        10200

  7914  19601S    109 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES                   124.41

   1   9688027-2 01/08/22 PIPE & FITTINGS                  124.41                                 50      65000    353        10200

  7955  19628S    109 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES                    12.11

   1   832287 04/19/22 PIPE & FITTINGS                      12.11                                 40      64000    351        10200

  7956  19628S    109 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES                   203.27

   1   9886946 04/15/22 PIPE & FITTINGS                    203.27                                 40      64000    351        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      3,058.60

  7882  19585S    112 FGL - ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYTICAL         180.00

   1   280397A 03/30/22 Metals                             180.00                                 40      64000    355        10200

  7883  19585S    112 FGL - ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYTICAL         159.00

   1   280669A 03/30/22 Metals                             159.00                                 40      64000    355        10200

  7884  19585S    112 FGL - ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYTICAL         159.00

   2   280785A 03/30/22 WET CHEMISTRY                      159.00                                 40      64000    355        10200

  7885  19585S    112 FGL - ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYTICAL          95.00

   1   280973A 03/30/22 Metals                              31.66                                 50      65000    356        10200

   2   280973A 03/30/22 Metals                              31.67                                 50      65000    357        10200

   3   280973A 03/30/22 Metals                              31.67                                 50      65000    358        10200

  7891  19585S    112 FGL - ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYTICAL          70.00

   1   280784A 03/30/22 Metals                              70.00                                 40      64000    355        10200

71



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 6 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7948  19629S    112 FGL - ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYTICAL          95.00

   1   280943A 04/15/22 Metals                              95.00                                 50      65000    359        10200

  7949  19629S    112 FGL - ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYTICAL         125.00

   3   280786A 03/29/22 COLIFORM                           125.00                                 50      65000    359        10200

  7950  19629S    112 FGL - ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYTICAL         125.00

   3   281144A 04/22/22 COLIFORM                           125.00                                 50      65000    359        10200

  7958  19629S    112 FGL - ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYTICAL         159.00

   2   280942A 04/22/22 WET CHEMISTRY                      159.00                                 40      64000    355        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,167.00

  7921  19602S    401 FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT            2,877.87

   1   W21607 04/18/22 15TH/MISSION ST SEWER LINE        2,877.87*                                40      64000    353        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      2,877.87

  7899  19603S    632 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS (216-5)         83.61

 Acct #805-467-2015-051216-5

 Service from 04/1/22 - 04/31/22

 SCADA

   1   APRIL 2022 04/01/22 Alarm/SCADA                      41.81                                 40      64000    310        10200

   2   APRIL 2022 04/01/22 Alarm/SCADA                      41.80                                 50      65000    310        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:         83.61

  7967  19630S    308 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS (412-5)         61.19

 Acct #805-467-2818-010412-5

 Service from 4/22/22 - 5/21/22

 FS/CSD ALARM

   1    04/22/22  FS/CSD Alarm MAY                          12.55*                                20      62000    310        10200

   2    04/22/22  FS/CSD Alarm MAY                           1.22                                 30      63000    310        10200

   3    04/22/22  FS/CSD Alarm MAY                          23.25                                 40      64000    310        10200

   4    04/22/22  FS/CSD Alarm MAY                          22.94                                 50      65000    310        10200

   5    04/22/22  FS/CSD Alarm MAY                           1.23                                 60      66000    310        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:         61.19

72



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 7 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7952  19631S    125 GREAT WESTERN ALARM                     83.16

 A0702 UTILITIES EMERGENCY

 Service Period: 5/01/22 - 5/31/22

 Inv 220202242101

   1   2204022421 05/01/22 Answering Service MAY            41.58                                 40      64000    380        10200

   2   2204022421 05/01/22 Answering Service MAY            41.58                                 50      65000    380        10200

  7953  19631S    125 GREAT WESTERN ALARM                     32.00

 GW-661 SCADA

 Service Period: 4/1/22 - 4/31/22

   1   2204005451 05/01/22 Alarm Monitoring APRIL           16.00                                 40      64000    380        10200

   2   2204005451 05/01/22 Alarm Monitoring APRIL           16.00                                 50      65000    380        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        115.16

  7965  19632S    129 HACH                                   373.87

 Acct #292463

   1   13012774 04/29/22 TUBING KIT                        124.63                                 50      65000    356        10200

   2   13012774 04/29/22 TUBING KIT                        124.62                                 50      65000    357        10200

   3   13012774 04/29/22 TUBING KIT                        124.62                                 50      65000    358        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        373.87

  7880  19586S    147 JB DEWAR                             1,455.24

   1   199425 04/09/22 Clear Diesel- 108.8 GAL             713.21*                                20      62000    485        10200

   2   199425 04/09/22 Clear Diesel- 56.60 GAL             371.01                                 40      64000    485        10200

   3   199425 04/09/22 Clear Diesel- 56.60 GAL             371.02                                 50      65000    485        10200

  7940  19633S    147 JB DEWAR                               617.97

   1   202692 04/21/22 Clear Diesel- 42.90 GAL             279.07*                                20      62000    485        10200

   2   202692 04/21/22 Clear Diesel- 26.05 GAL             169.45                                 40      64000    485        10200

   3   202692 04/21/22 Clear Diesel- 26.05 GAL             169.45                                 50      65000    485        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      2,073.21

  7960  19634S    406 KALVANS, ANTHONY                       682.28

 Board Member Stipend June 27, 2019 meeting

   1   CSDA AK 04/27/22 SP LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE AK         60.69                                 20      62000    340        10200

   2   CSDA AK 04/27/22 SP LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE AK          5.92                                 30      63000    340        10200

73



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 8 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

   3   CSDA AK 04/27/22 SP LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE AK        112.48                                 40      64000    340        10200

   4   CSDA AK 04/27/22 SP LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE AK        111.00                                 50      65000    340        10200

   5   CSDA AK 04/27/22 SP LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE AK          5.92                                 60      66000    340        10200

   6   CSDA AK 04/27/22 SP LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE AK         79.19                                 20      62000    345        10200

   7   CSDA AK 04/27/22 SP LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE AK          7.72                                 30      63000    345        10200

   8   CSDA AK 04/27/22 SP LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE AK        146.78                                 40      64000    345        10200

   9   CSDA AK 04/27/22 SP LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE AK        144.85                                 50      65000    345        10200

  10   CSDA AK 04/27/22 SP LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE AK          7.73                                 60      66000    345        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        682.28

  7934  19604S 999999 LISA BOYER                             153.30

 SEWER Arrearage

 610 TIELO ST

 01705-04

   2   01705-04 04/11/22 SEWER ARREARAGE 610 TIELO ST      153.30                                 40      20550               10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        153.30

  7893  19587S    646 MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE                 47.29

 Uniforms; Dodds, Sobotka, Pittman, Paslay

   1   516788789 04/06/22 Employee Uniforms                  1.00                                 30      63000    495        10200

   2   516788789 04/06/22 Employee Uniforms                 22.64*                                40      64000    495        10200

   4   516788789 04/06/22 Employee Uniforms                 22.65*                                50      65000    495        10200

   5   516788789 04/06/22 Employee Uniforms                  1.00                                 60      66000    495        10200

  7930  19605S    646 MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE                 47.29

 Uniforms; Dodds, Sobotka, Pittman, Paslay

   1   516832817 04/13/22 Employee Uniforms                  1.00                                 30      63000    495        10200

   2   516832817 04/13/22 Employee Uniforms                 22.64*                                40      64000    495        10200

   4   516832817 04/13/22 Employee Uniforms                 22.65*                                50      65000    495        10200

   5   516832817 04/13/22 Employee Uniforms                  1.00                                 60      66000    495        10200

  7938  19635S    646 MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE                 50.29

 Uniforms; Dodds, Sobotka, Pittman, Paslay

   1   516917055 04/27/22 Employee Uniforms                  1.00                                 30      63000    495        10200

   2   516917055 04/27/22 Employee Uniforms                 24.14*                                40      64000    495        10200

   4   516917055 04/27/22 Employee Uniforms                 24.15*                                50      65000    495        10200

   5   516917055 04/27/22 Employee Uniforms                  1.00                                 60      66000    495        10200

74



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 9 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7961  19635S    646 MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE                 50.29

 Uniforms; Dodds, Sobotka, Pittman, Paslay

   1   516875279 04/20/22 Employee Uniforms                  1.00                                 30      63000    495        10200

   2   516875279 04/20/22 Employee Uniforms                 24.14*                                40      64000    495        10200

   4   516875279 04/20/22 Employee Uniforms                 24.15*                                50      65000    495        10200

   5   516875279 04/20/22 Employee Uniforms                  1.00                                 60      66000    495        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        195.16

  7896  19588S     17 N REX AWALT CORPORATION                 59.43

   1   20353 04/05/22 BALL VALVE BRASS 3/4"                 59.43                                 50      65000    353        10200

  7910  19606S     17 N REX AWALT CORPORATION                  2.92

   1   20382 04/15/22 2x1.5" REDUCER BUSHING                 2.92                                 40      64000    351        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:         62.35

  7881  19589S    182 NAPA AUTO PARTS                         57.84

   2   117842 03/30/22 FILTERS & OIL                        28.92                                 40      64000    351        10200

   3   117842 03/30/22 FILTERS & OIL                        28.92                                 50      65000    351        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:         57.84

  7959  19636S 999999 NICHOLAS CUMMINGS                       27.35

 STALE DATED PAYCHECK REPLACEMENT

 8/13/21 CUMMINGS

   2   081321PCK 04/29/22 REPLACED PAYCK STALED 8/21        27.35                                 20      62000    125        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:         27.35

  7907  19607S    636 OFFICE1                                 86.84

 Maintenance Contract #CBM6913-02

 Samsung/X4250LX

 Acct No. 013014

   1   AR796314 04/04/22 MAINT/COPY CNTRCT 4/4-5/3/22       17.81                                 20      62000    334        10200

   2   AR796314 04/04/22 MAINT/COPY CNTRCT 4/4-5/3/22        1.73                                 30      63000    334        10200

   3   AR796314 04/04/22 MAINT/COPY CNTRCT 4/4-5/3/22       33.00                                 40      64000    334        10200

   4   AR796314 04/04/22 MAINT/COPY CNTRCT 4/4-5/3/22       32.56                                 50      65000    334        10200

   5   AR796314 04/04/22 MAINT/COPY CNTRCT 4/4-5/3/22        1.74                                 60      66000    334        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:         86.84

75



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 10 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7942  19637S    208 PG&E #6480-8                         1,121.56

 Acct #8565976480-8

   1    04/18/22 12th & K 8565976725                         9.64                                 30      63000    381        10200

   2    04/18/22 Tract 2710 - 8562053214                    75.82                                 30      63000    381        10200

   3    04/18/22 Tract 2710 - 8564394360                    23.64                                 30      63000    381        10200

   4    04/18/22 Tract 2710 - 8560673934                    59.10                                 30      63000    381        10200

   5    04/18/22 Mission Heights - 8565976482              170.84                                 30      63000    381        10200

   6    04/18/22 Tract 2605 - 8565976109                    36.61                                 30      63000    381        10200

   7    04/18/22 9898 River Rd. - 8565976002               352.19                                 30      63000    381        10200

   8    04/18/22 9898 River Rd. - 8565976004                43.80                                 30      63000    381        10200

   9    04/18/22 9898 River Rd. - 8565976008               207.06                                 30      63000    381        10200

  10    04/18/22 9898 River Rd. - 8565976014                71.36                                 30      63000    381        10200

  11    04/18/22 9898 River Rd. - 8565976481                51.11                                 30      63000    381        10200

  12    04/18/22 9898 River Rd. - 8565976483                20.39                                 30      63000    381        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,121.56

  7943  19638S    209 PG&E #6851-8                         9,297.58

 Acct #3675186851-8

   1    04/19/22 Old Fire Station/1297 L St                 26.78                                 20      62000    381        10200

   2    04/19/22 Fire Station/1150 Mission                  10.51                                 20      62000    381        10200

   3    04/19/22 Water Works #1/Well 3                   2,239.92                                 50      65000    381        10200

   4    04/19/22 Bonita Pl & 16th/Well 4                 1,329.15                                 50      65000    381        10200

   5    04/19/22 N St/WWTF                               5,153.67                                 40      64000    381        10200

   6    04/19/22 2HP Booster Station                        10.51                                 50      65000    381        10200

   7    04/19/22 Mission Heights Booster                    10.51                                 50      65000    381        10200

   8    04/19/22 14th St. & K St.                           69.44                                 50      65000    381        10200

   9    04/19/22 942 Soka Way lift station                 135.68                                 40      64000    379        10200

  10    04/19/22 Missn & 12th Lanscape~St light            137.09                                 30      63000    381        10200

  11    04/19/22 SLT Well                                  174.32                                 50      65000    381        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      9,297.58

  7945  19639S    651 PITTMAN, DUSTIN                        100.00

   1   21001913 04/21/22 T3 exam payment Reimbursemen      100.00                                 50      65000    715        10200

76



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 11 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7946  19639S    651 PITTMAN, DUSTIN                        175.00

   1    04/20/22 Boot allowance                             87.50*                                40      64000    495        10200

   2    04/20/22 Boot allowance                             87.50*                                50      65000    495        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        275.00

  7931  19608S    585 PRW STEEL SUPPLY                       443.70

   1   400186 04/04/22 SHEAR .063" ALUM TREAD              443.70                                 40      64000    582        10200

  7932  19608S    585 PRW STEEL SUPPLY                        50.80

   1   400262 04/05/22 2"X2"X.180X5' HR SQ TB               25.40                                 40      64000    351        10200

   2   400262 04/05/22 2"X2"X.180X5' HR SQ TB               25.40                                 50      65000    351        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        494.50

  7933  19609S 999999 ROB NINO                               756.81

 SEWER Arrearage

 810 RIO MESA CIRCLE

 27492-05

   2   27492-05 04/11/22 SEWER ARREARAGE 810 RIO MESA      756.81                                 40      20550               10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        756.81

  7923  19610S    481 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES          148.04

 01004-00

   1    04/15/22 1150 Mission Street                        74.02                                 50      65000    384        10200

   2    04/15/22 1150 Mission Street                        74.02                                 40      64000    384        10200

  7924  19610S    481 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES          398.87

 20547-00

   1    04/15/22 1203 Mission St Irrigation Mtr            398.87                                 30      63000    384        10200

  7925  19610S    481 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES           51.54

   1    04/15/22 942 Soka Way                               51.54                                 40      64000    384        10200

  7926  19610S    481 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES           51.54

 Acct#27475-00

   1    04/15/22 1765 Bonita                                51.54                                 40      64000    384        10200

77



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 12 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7927  19610S    481 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES          118.17

 ACCT# 27476-00

   1    04/15/22 1199 Mission Irrigation Meter             118.17                                 30      63000    384        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        768.16

  7894  19590S    238 SAN MIGUEL GARBAGE                     103.98

 ACCT# 318691

   1   040122 04/01/22 APRIL 2022                           51.99                                 40      64000    383        10200

   2   040122 04/01/22 APRIL 2022                           51.99                                 50      65000    383        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        103.98

  7902   4133S    247 SDRMA                                  718.22

 Employee Dental & Vision Insurance Allocation WS

 Coverage Month: MAY 2022

   1   38179 04/10/22 DENTAL MAY 2022                       47.43                                 20      21811               10250

   2   38179 04/10/22 DENTAL MAY 2022                       12.78                                 30      21811               10250

   3   38179 04/10/22 DENTAL MAY 2022                      274.09                                 40      21811               10250

   4   38179 04/10/22 DENTAL MAY 2022                      288.44                                 50      21811               10250

   5   38179 04/10/22 DENTAL MAY 2022                       13.97                                 60      21811               10250

   6   38179 04/10/22 VISION MAY 2022                        6.92                                 20      21812               10250

   7   38179 04/10/22 VISION MAY 2022                        1.74                                 30      21812               10250

   8   38179 04/10/22 VISION MAY 2022                       28.67                                 40      21812               10250

   9   38179 04/10/22 VISION MAY 2022                       42.38                                 50      21812               10250

  10   38179 04/10/22 VISION MAY 2022                        1.80                                 60      21812               10250

                                     Total for Vendor:        718.22

  7900  19611S      5 SLO COUNTY AIR POLLUTION CONTROL     2,407.60

   1   22056 04/11/22 942 Soka,Lift Station Permits      2,407.60*                                40      64000    715        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      2,407.60

  7901  19612S    440 SLO COUNTY FIRE                      1,120.05

 ANNUAL FEE - ELITE EMS SAAS

   1   1606 04/07/22 ANNUAL EMS IMAGE FEE                1,120.05                                 20      62000    385        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,120.05

78



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 13 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7939  19622S    657 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY        403.97

 Gas line installation for SLT Well part of CAL OES grant

 D Ticket# 000005518678

 MCU Order# 5518678-0010

   1   5518678 04/28/22 SLT well Gas line installatio      403.97                                 50      65000    590        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        403.97

  7935  19613S 999999 STEPHANIE PORTER                     1,434.58

 Water and Sewer deposit refund

 875 16TH ST

 20704-04

   2   20704-04 04/18/22 WATER DEPOSIT REFUND 875 16T      -51.54                                 50      20550               10200

   3   20704-04 04/18/22 SEWER DEPOSIT REFUND 875 16T    1,486.12                                 40      20550               10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,434.58

  7936  19614S 999999 SUSAN GARIBAY                           60.00

 Water and Sewer deposit refund

 1051 WIMER WAY

 20690-01

   1   20690-01 04/18/22 WATER DEPOSIT REFUND 1051WIM       60.00                                 50      20550               10200

                                     Total for Vendor:         60.00

  7909  19615S    378 SWIFT TECTONICS, INC.                3,950.00

 15TH/MISSION SEWER LINE REPAIR

   1   6223 03/15/22 15TH/MISSION SEWER LINE REPAIR      3,950.00*                                40      64000    353        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      3,950.00

  7928  19616S    291 TRAILER BARN, INC.                      55.00

 Cust #P50189

   1   20487 04/13/22 TRAILER BRAKE REPAIR                  27.50                                 40      64000    351        10200

   2   20487 04/13/22 TRAILER BRAKE REPAIR                  27.50                                 50      65000    351        10200

  7968  19640S    291 TRAILER BARN, INC.                   1,412.17

 Cust #P50189

   1   20490 04/21/22 DUMP TRAILER                         706.08                                 40      64000    351        10200

   2   20490 04/21/22 DUMP TRAILER                         706.09                                 50      65000    351        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,467.17

79



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 14 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7969  19641S    301 US BANK                              1,042.84

 TP STATEMENT DATE 4/22/2022

   1   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 ASSESSOR APN SLO CNTY            90.27                                 20      62000    503        10200

   2   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 ASSESSOR APN SLO CNTY            45.12                                 40      64000    305        10200

   3   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 ASSESSOR APN SLO CNTY            45.12                                 50      65000    305        10200

   4   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 ZOOM - BOARD MEETINGS             3.07                                 20      62000    385        10200

   5   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 ZOOM - BOARD MEETINGS             0.30                                 30      63000    385        10200

   6   TP APRIL22 02/22/22 ZOOM - BOARD MEETINGS             5.70*                                40      64000    385        10200

   7   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 ZOOM - BOARD MEETINGS             5.62                                 50      65000    385        10200

   8   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 ZOOM - BOARD MEETINGS             0.30                                 60      66000    385        10200

   9   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 CSDA FINANCIAL MGMT WS           20.50*                                20      62000    386        10200

  10   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 CSDA FINANCIAL MGMT WS            2.00                                 30      63000    340        10200

  11   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 CSDA FINANCIAL MGMT WS           38.00                                 40      64000    340        10200

  12   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 CSDA FINANCIAL MGMT WS           37.50                                 50      65000    340        10200

  13   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 CSDA FINANCIAL MGMT WS            2.00                                 60      66000    340        10200

  14   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 RINGCENTRAL APRIL PHONE          58.77*                                20      62000    310        10200

  15   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 RINGCENTRAL APRIL PHONE           5.73                                 30      63000    310        10200

  16   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 RINGCENTRAL APRIL PHONE         108.95                                 40      64000    310        10200

  17   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 RINGCENTRAL APRIL PHONE         107.51                                 50      65000    310        10200

  18   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 RINGCENTRAL APRIL PHONE           5.73                                 60      66000    310        10200

  19   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 CRAIGSLIST JOB POSITING          12.50                                 50      65000    393        10200

  20   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 CRAIGSLIST JOB POSITING          12.50                                 40      64000    393        10200

  21   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 DOOR HANGER BLANKS              217.82                                 40      64000    410        10200

  22   TP APRIL22 04/22/22 DOOR HANGER BLANKS              217.83                                 50      65000    410        10200

  7970  19641S    301 US BANK                              4,888.68

 KD STATEMENT DATE 04/22/2022

   1   KD APRIL22 04/22/22 TANK & BARREL- 300 GAL TAN      771.61                                 40      64000    351        10200

   2   KD APRIL22 04/22/22 LOWES- PARTS                     24.97                                 40      64000    582        10200

   3   KD APRIL22 04/22/22 TRACTOR SUPP- GLYPHOSATE        282.73                                 40      64000    582        10200

   4   KD APRIL22 04/22/22 IDLERS- WASHER/DRYER          1,085.28                                 40      64000    582        10200

   5   KD APRIL22 04/22/22 HP ZBOOK POWER G8               135.15                                 30      63000    475        10200

   6   KD APRIL22 04/22/22 HP ZBOOK POWER G8             1,216.37*                                40      64000    475        10200

   7   KD APRIL22 04/22/22 HP ZBOOK POWER G8             1,216.37*                                50      65000    475        10200

   8   KD APRIL22 04/22/22 HP ZBOOK POWER G8               135.15                                 60      66000    475        10200

   9   KD APRIL22 04/22/22 CSC OF PR- PIPE AND HOSE         21.05                                 40      64000    351        10200

80



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 15 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7971  19641S    301 US BANK                                879.65

 SY STATEMENT DATE 4/22/22

   1   SY APRIL22 04/22/22 SUPPLYCACHE-HITCH, HOSE BA      225.58                                 20      62000    348        10200

   2   SY APRIL22 04/22/22 EMERGENCY MED PRODUCTS           47.08                                 20      62000    450        10200

   3   SY APRIL22 04/22/22 EMERGENCY MED PRODUCTS          264.54                                 20      62000    450        10200

   4   SY APRIL22 04/22/22 CARROT-TOP US & CA FLAGS        263.14                                 20      62000    352        10200

   5   SY APRIL22 04/22/22 AMAZON - TEXT BOOK               79.31*                                20      62000    386        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      6,811.17

  7908  19617S    327 VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS              112.50

 MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR MARCH

   1   81536 03/31/22 OTC/Online Monthly Maint MARCH        37.50                                 40      64000    334        10200

   2   81536 03/31/22 OTC/Online Monthly Maint MARCH        37.50                                 50      65000    334        10200

   3   81536 03/31/22 IVR SERVICE FEE MARCH                 18.75                                 40      64000    374        10200

   4   81536 03/31/22 IVR SERVICE FEE MARCH                 18.75                                 50      65000    374        10200

  7947  19642S    327 VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS              696.48

 Web Posting Service and Postage for APRIL Billing

   1   81060 04/21/22 Web Posting, Postage APRIL           192.24                                 40      64000    374        10200

   2   81060 04/21/22 Web Posting, Postage APRIL           192.24                                 50      65000    374        10200

   3   81060 04/21/22 Printing APRIL                       105.00                                 40      64000    374        10200

   4   81060 04/21/22 Printing APRIL                       105.00                                 50      65000    374        10200

   5   81060  OTC/Online Monthly Maintenance                 0.00                                 40      64000    334        10200

   6   81060  OTC/Online Monthly Maintenance                 0.00                                 50      65000    334        10200

  12   81060 04/21/22 Printed insert WATER CONSV           102.00                                 50      65000    395        10200

  13   81060  IVR SERVICE FEE APRIL                          0.00                                 40      64000    374        10200

  14   81060  IVR SERVICE FEE APRIL                          0.00                                 50      65000    374        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        808.98

  7916  19618S    511 VERIZON                                 50.04

 TABLETS: FIRE x2

 03/09/22 ~ 04/08/22

   1   9903654847 04/08/22 RR DATA PLAN                     25.02                                 20      62000    465        10200

   2   9903654847 04/08/22 SY DATA PLAN                     25.02                                 20      62000    465        10200

81



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 16 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  7917  19618S    511 VERIZON                                324.83

 TABLETS: UTILITIES x4

 CELL PHONE: TMP, MS, TP, KD, DP

 04/09/22 - 05/08/22

   1   9903654846 04/08/22 TABLETS UTILITY MARCH X4         20.04                                 40      64000    310        10200

   2   9903654846 04/08/22 TABLETS UTILITY MARCH X4         20.04                                 50      65000    310        10200

   3   9903654846 04/08/22 UTILITIES CELL PHONES             4.08                                 30      63000    465        10200

   4   9903654846 04/08/22 UTILITIES CELL PHONES            97.86                                 40      64000    465        10200

   5   9903654846 04/08/22 UTILITIES CELL PHONES            97.86                                 50      65000    465        10200

   6   9903654846 04/08/22 UTILITIES CELL PHONES             4.08                                 60      66000    465        10200

   7   9903654846 04/08/22 T PARENT CELL PHONE              10.45                                 20      62000    465        10200

   8   9903654846 04/08/22 T PARENT CELL PHONE               1.02                                 30      63000    465        10200

   9   9903654846 04/08/22 T PARENT CELL PHONE              19.27                                 40      64000    465        10200

  10   9903654846 04/08/22 T PARENT CELL PHONE              19.11                                 50      65000    465        10200

  11   9903654846 04/08/22 T PARENT CELL PHONE               1.02                                 60      66000    465        10200

  12   9903654846 04/08/22 4GB DATA PLAN                     0.60                                 30      63000    465        10200

  13   9903654846 04/08/22 4GB DATA PLAN                    14.40                                 40      64000    465        10200

  14   9903654846 04/08/22 4GB DATA PLAN                    14.40                                 50      65000    465        10200

  15   9903654846 04/08/22 4GB DATA PLAN                     0.60                                 60      66000    465        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        374.87

  7874  19591S    717 WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC       14,482.50

 2022-04

   1   6557 02/28/22 NOI/PERMIT DOC/DATA REVIEW         14,482.50                                 40      64000    705        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:     14,482.50

  7897  19619S    667 WEST COAST SAFETY CONSULTANTS          667.00

 1150 Mission St Asbestos Inspection

   1   2022036 04/11/22 Asbestos Inspection CSD            667.00                                 20      62000    352        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        667.00

  7962  19643S    317 WESTERN JANITOR SUPPLY INC              12.25

   4   193936 04/21/22 CLEANING GOODS                        2.51                                 20      62000    305        10200

   5   193936 04/21/22 CLEANING GOODS                        0.25                                 30      63000    305        10200

   6   193936 04/21/22 CLEANING GOODS                        4.65                                 40      64000    305        10200

   7   193936 04/21/22 CLEANING GOODS                        4.59                                 50      65000    305        10200

82



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 17 of 18

14:28:56                                                   Claim Details                                   Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

Line #          Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

   8   193936 04/21/22 CLEANING GOODS                        0.25                                 60      66000    305        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:         12.25

  7906 -99351E    612 WEX BANK                             1,273.29

 FUEL BILL CLOSING DATE: 04/07/22

   1   80167680 04/07/22 Fuel 8600 MARCH                     0.00*                                20      62000    485        10200

   2   80167680 04/07/22 Fuel 8601 MARCH                   352.86*                                20      62000    485        10200

   3   80167680 04/07/22 Fuel 8630 MARCH                   355.45*                                20      62000    485        10200

   4   80167680 04/07/22 FUEL OES                            0.00                                 20      62000    307        10200

   5   80167680 04/07/22 Fuel U8632 MARCH                   83.45                                 40      64000    485        10200

   8   80167680 04/07/22 Fuel U8632 MARCH                   83.46                                 50      65000    485        10200

   9   80167680 04/07/22 Fuel U8634 MARCH                   38.21                                 40      64000    485        10200

  10   80167680 04/07/22 Fuel U8634 MARCH                   38.21                                 50      65000    485        10200

  11   80167680 04/07/22 Fuel U8636 MARCH                  166.02                                 50      65000    485        10200

  12   80167680 04/07/22 Fuel U8636 MARCH                  166.02                                 40      64000    485        10200

  13   80167680 04/07/22 REBATE ADJUSTMENT                  -5.73*                                20      62000    485        10200

  14   80167680 04/07/22 REBATE ADJUSTMENT                  -2.33                                 40      64000    485        10200

  15   80167680 04/07/22 REBATE ADJUSTMENT                  -2.33                                 50      65000    485        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,273.29

  7929  19620S    318 WILDHORSE PROPANE                      205.51

   1   U006A260 04/13/22 CSD PROPANE                        42.14                                 20      62000    382        10200

   2   U006A260 04/13/22 CSD PROPANE                         4.11                                 30      63000    382        10200

   3   U006A260 04/13/22 CSD PROPANE                        78.09                                 40      64000    382        10200

   4   U006A260 04/13/22 CSD PROPANE                        77.06                                 50      65000    382        10200

   5   U006A260 04/13/22 CSD PROPANE                         4.11                                 60      66000    382        10200

                                     Total for Vendor:        205.51
                                       # of Claims    93      Total:   72,067.27

                                           Total Electronic Claims      3,461.54

                                       Total Non-Electronic Claims      68605.73

83



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 18 of 18

14:28:56                                              Fund Summary for Claims                              Report ID: AP110

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

              Fund/Account                                 Amount
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

   20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

    10200 Operating Cash - Premier                           $6,637.01

    10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                                $457.07

   30 STREET LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

    10200 Operating Cash - Premier                           $2,340.99

    10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                                 $93.88

   40 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

    10200 Operating Cash - Premier                          $43,435.69

    10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                              $1,117.41

   50 WATER DEPARTMENT

    10200 Operating Cash - Premier                          $16,039.36

    10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                              $1,142.97

   60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

    10200 Operating Cash - Premier                             $707.75

    10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                                 $95.14

                                               Total:       $72,067.27

84



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 1 of 3

14:31:00                                       Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals                      Report ID: B110C

                                               For the Accounting Period:     4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                        Received                                          Revenue            %

Fund       Account                                    Current Month     Received YTD  Estimated Revenue  To Be Received   Received

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

 40000

   40370  Johnson Restitution - Unrealized Earnings              0.00         6,027.04             0.00        -6,027.04    **  %

   40410  Mutual Aid Fires ~ OES                                 0.00        72,427.02             0.00       -72,427.02    **  %

   40420  Ambulance Reimbursement                                0.00         3,832.53         4,400.00           567.47     87 %

   40500  VFA Assistance Grant                                   0.00             0.00        20,000.00        20,000.00      0 %

   40505  CFF California Fire Foundation                         0.00             0.00        15,000.00        15,000.00      0 %

                      Account Group Total:                       0.00        82,286.59        39,400.00       -42,886.59    209 %

 43000 Property Taxes Collected

   43000  Property Taxes Collected                          31,033.15       289,351.43       425,798.00       136,446.57     68 %

                      Account Group Total:                  31,033.15       289,351.43       425,798.00       136,446.57     68 %

 46000 Revenues & Interest

   46000  Revenues & Interest                                   33.75           207.75             0.00          -207.75    **  %

   46009  Grants - Other                                         0.00           138.00             0.00          -138.00    **  %

   46150  Miscellaneous Income                                   0.00             9.88         9,750.00         9,740.12      0 %

   46151  Refund/Adjustments                                     0.00           249.21             0.00          -249.21    **  %

   46153  Plan Check Fees and Inspections                        0.00         1,936.45         5,500.00         3,563.55     35 %

                      Account Group Total:                      33.75         2,541.29        15,250.00        12,708.71     17 %

                              Fund  Total:                  31,066.90       374,179.31       480,448.00       106,268.69     78 %

  30 STREET LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

 40000

   40370  Johnson Restitution - Unrealized Earnings              0.00          -717.28          -717.28             0.00    100 %

                      Account Group Total:                       0.00          -717.28          -717.28             0.00    100 %

 43000 Property Taxes Collected

   43000  Property Taxes Collected                           9,700.56        83,340.92       135,740.00        52,399.08     61 %

                      Account Group Total:                   9,700.56        83,340.92       135,740.00        52,399.08     61 %

 46000 Revenues & Interest

   46000  Revenues & Interest                                  171.55         3,939.92         2,134.19        -1,805.73    185 %

   46009  Grants - Other                                         0.00            12.00            12.00             0.00    100 %

   46100  Realized Earnings                                 -1,393.40        -9,065.20             0.00         9,065.20    **  %

   46150  Miscellaneous Income                                   0.00             0.42             0.42             0.00    100 %

   46151  Refund/Adjustments                                     0.00            16.33            11.48            -4.85    142 %

   46155  Will Serve Processing Fees                           150.00           200.00            50.00          -150.00    400 %

                      Account Group Total:                  -1,071.85        -4,896.53         2,208.09         7,104.62    *** %

                              Fund  Total:                   8,628.71        77,727.11       137,230.81        59,503.70     57 %

85



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 2 of 3

14:31:00                                       Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals                      Report ID: B110C

                                               For the Accounting Period:     4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                        Received                                          Revenue            %

Fund       Account                                    Current Month     Received YTD  Estimated Revenue  To Be Received   Received

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  40 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

 40000

   40370  Johnson Restitution - Unrealized Earnings              0.00         8,068.59         8,068.59             0.00    100 %

   40850  Wastewater Hook-up Fees                                0.00        13,033.00        13,033.00             0.00    100 %

   40900  Wastewater Sales                                  94,864.33       946,985.97     1,001,618.00        54,632.03     95 %

   40901  Riverzone Surcharge                                1,506.27         6,076.14             0.00        -6,076.14    **  %

   40910  Wastewater Late Charges                            1,499.92         7,592.35         3,150.81        -4,441.54    241 %

                      Account Group Total:                  97,870.52       981,756.05     1,025,870.40        44,114.35     96 %

 43000 Property Taxes Collected

   43000  Property Taxes Collected                           4,827.84       139,301.74        96,841.52       -42,460.22    144 %

                      Account Group Total:                   4,827.84       139,301.74        96,841.52       -42,460.22    144 %

 46000 Revenues & Interest

   46000  Revenues & Interest                                   83.21           543.26           513.34           -29.92    106 %

   46008  DWR Grants                                             0.00        46,989.00       180,000.00       133,011.00     26 %

   46009  Grants - Other                                         0.00           210.00             0.00          -210.00    **  %

   46150  Miscellaneous Income                               1,982.40        11,242.79         5,322.26        -5,920.53    211 %

   46151  Refund/Adjustments                                     0.00           260.49           168.36           -92.13    155 %

   46155  Will Serve Processing Fees                         1,000.00         1,200.00           550.00          -650.00    218 %

                      Account Group Total:                   3,065.61        60,445.54       186,553.96       126,108.42     32 %

                              Fund  Total:                 105,763.97     1,181,503.33     1,309,265.88       127,762.55     90 %

  50 WATER DEPARTMENT

 40000

   40370  Johnson Restitution - Unrealized Earnings              0.00         7,886.31         7,886.31             0.00    100 %

                      Account Group Total:                       0.00         7,886.31         7,886.31             0.00    100 %

 41000 Water Sales

   41000  Water Sales                                       76,899.49       795,981.47       920,172.00       124,190.53     87 %

   41001  Water Connection Fees                                  0.00        13,255.00        13,255.00             0.00    100 %

   41005  Water Late Charges                                 1,115.81         7,428.29         1,368.03        -6,060.26    543 %

   41010  Water Meter Fees                                       0.00           450.00           450.00             0.00    100 %

                      Account Group Total:                  78,015.30       817,114.76       935,245.03       118,130.27     87 %

 46000 Revenues & Interest

   46000  Revenues & Interest                                   19.40           179.15           346.37           167.22     52 %

   46007  State/Federal Grants                                   0.00         4,290.17         4,290.17             0.00    100 %

   46009  Grants - Other                                         0.00           228.00             0.00          -228.00    **  %

   46115  CALOES Resiliency Grant                                0.00             0.00       230,000.00       230,000.00      0 %

   46150  Miscellaneous Income                                   0.00         2,374.68         1,460.56          -914.12    163 %

   46151  Refund/Adjustments                                     0.00           255.92           165.01           -90.91    155 %

   46155  Will Serve Processing Fees                         1,000.00           500.00         3,000.00         2,500.00     17 %

                      Account Group Total:                   1,019.40         7,827.92       239,262.11       231,434.19      3 %

                              Fund  Total:                  79,034.70       832,828.99     1,182,393.45       349,564.46     70 %

86



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 3 of 3

14:31:00                                       Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals                      Report ID: B110C

                                               For the Accounting Period:     4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                        Received                                          Revenue            %

Fund       Account                                    Current Month     Received YTD  Estimated Revenue  To Be Received   Received

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

 40000

   40370  Johnson Restitution - Unrealized Earnings              0.00           729.11           729.11             0.00    100 %

                      Account Group Total:                       0.00           729.11           729.11             0.00    100 %

 46000 Revenues & Interest

   46000  Revenues & Interest                                    3.30            43.93            32.69           -11.24    134 %

   46005  Franchise Fees                                     3,661.07        31,532.22        36,900.00         5,367.78     85 %

   46009  Grants - Other                                         0.00            12.00             0.00           -12.00    **  %

   46150  Miscellaneous Income                                   0.00           148.92             0.42          -148.50    *** %

   46151  Refund/Adjustments                                     0.00            12.09             7.24            -4.85    167 %

   46155  Will Serve Processing Fees                             0.00            50.00            50.00             0.00    100 %

                      Account Group Total:                   3,664.37        31,799.16        36,990.35         5,191.19     86 %

                              Fund  Total:                   3,664.37        32,528.27        37,719.46         5,191.19     86 %

                       Grand Total:                        228,158.65     2,498,767.01     3,147,057.60       648,290.59     79 %

87



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 1 of 1

14:32:34                                       Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals                      Report ID: B110F

                                               For the Accounting Period:     4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                         Received                                         Revenue            %

           Fund                                        Current Month   Received YTD   Estimated Revenue  To Be Received   Received

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT                             31,066.90       374,179.31       480,448.00       106,268.69     78 %

  30 STREET LIGHTING DEPARTMENT                              8,628.71        77,727.11       137,230.81        59,503.70     57 %

  40 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT                                 105,763.97     1,181,503.33     1,309,265.88       127,762.55     90 %

  50 WATER DEPARTMENT                                       79,034.70       832,828.99     1,182,393.45       349,564.46     70 %

  60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT                                  3,664.37        32,528.27        37,719.46         5,191.19     86 %

                       Grand Total:                        228,158.65     2,498,767.01     3,147,057.60       648,290.59     79 %

88



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 1 of 9

14:34:16                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100C

                                             For the Accounting Period:    4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available        %

Fund Account  Object                                Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

 62000 Fire

   62000 Fire

         105 Salaries and Wages                        12,088.28     123,713.57     160,000.00     170,000.00      46,286.43   73 %

         111 BOD Stipend                                  176.00       1,650.00       1,380.00       1,380.00        -270.00  120 %

         115 Payroll Expenses                               0.00       2,827.02       2,000.00       2,000.00        -827.02  141 %

         120 Workers' Compensation                          0.00       8,938.52       8,000.00       8,000.00        -938.52  112 %

         121 Physicals                                      0.00         885.00       1,000.00       1,000.00         115.00   89 %

         125 Volunteer Firefighter Stipends             4,860.65      27,540.25      45,000.00      45,000.00      17,459.75   61 %

         135 Payroll Tax - FICA/SS                        286.58       2,230.47       3,100.00       3,100.00         869.53   72 %

         140 Payroll Tax - Medicare                       248.01       2,008.97       2,800.00       2,800.00         791.03   72 %

         155 Payroll Tax - SUI                            217.25       1,933.09       3,918.00       3,918.00       1,984.91   49 %

         160 Payroll Tax - ETT                              4.65           4.65           0.00           0.00          -4.65  *** %

         205 Insurance - Health                           552.36       7,801.28       4,000.00       4,000.00      -3,801.28  195 %

         210 Insurance - Dental                            53.44         636.53         686.00         686.00          49.47   93 %

         215 Insurance - Vision                             8.59         105.14         250.00         250.00         144.86   42 %

         225 Retirement - PERS Expense                    949.89       7,020.24       5,500.00       5,500.00      -1,520.24  128 %

         305 Operations & Maintenance                       2.51       1,460.45       6,000.00       6,000.00       4,539.55   24 %

         310 Phone & Fax Expense                           71.32       2,790.90         475.00         475.00      -2,315.90  588 %

         315 Postage, Shipping & Freight                    0.00         124.92         300.00         300.00         175.08   42 %

         319 Legal: P.R.A.s - Professional Svcs             0.00         272.64           0.00           0.00        -272.64  *** %

         320 Printing & Reproduction                        0.00         142.47         600.00         600.00         457.53   24 %

         321 IT Services - Professional Svcs                0.00       3,418.27           0.00       3,000.00        -418.27  114 %

         323 Auditor - Professional Svcs                    0.00       2,341.10       4,100.00       4,100.00       1,758.90   57 %

         325 Accounting - Professional Svcs                 0.00       1,736.94       2,000.00       2,000.00         263.06   87 %

         326 Engineering - Professional Svcs                0.00         617.50       4,000.00       4,000.00       3,382.50   15 %

         327 Legal: General - Professional Svcs             0.00      11,380.65      11,000.00      11,000.00        -380.65  103 %

         328 Insurance - Prop & Liability                -197.39      13,746.95      24,000.00      24,000.00      10,253.05   57 %

         330 Contract Labor                                 0.00           0.00       1,250.00       1,250.00       1,250.00    0 %

         333 Legal: HR - Professional Svcs                  0.00       6,536.06           0.00           0.00      -6,536.06  *** %

         334 Maintenance Agreements                        17.81       2,474.96      10,000.00      10,000.00       7,525.04   25 %

         335 Meals                                          0.00          36.67         600.00         600.00         563.33    6 %

         340 Meetings and Conferences                      60.69         369.61       1,000.00       1,000.00         630.39   37 %

         345 Mileage Expense Reimbursement                 79.19          86.05         500.00         500.00         413.95   17 %

         347 OES Vehicle Repair & Maint                     0.00       1,231.76           0.00           0.00      -1,231.76  *** %

         348 Safety Equipment and Supplies                225.58         225.58       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,774.42   11 %

         350 Repairs & Maint - Computers                    0.00         236.08       4,500.00       4,500.00       4,263.92    5 %

         351 Repairs & Maint - Equip                      345.20       1,916.52       7,500.00       7,500.00       5,583.48   26 %

         352 Repairs & Maint - Structures                 930.14       4,205.25       6,000.00       6,000.00       1,794.75   70 %

         354 Repairs & Maint - Vehicles                     0.00       3,981.02      13,000.00      13,000.00       9,018.98   31 %

         355 Testing & Supplies (WWTP)                      0.00          69.53           0.00           0.00         -69.53  *** %

         370 Dispatch Services (Fire)                       0.00      10,874.00      10,000.00      10,000.00        -874.00  109 %

         375 Internet Expenses                              0.00         611.90       1,134.00       1,134.00         522.10   54 %

         376 Web Page - Upgrade/Maint                       0.00         492.00         552.00         552.00          60.00   89 %

         380 Utilities - Alarm Service                      0.00           0.00         120.00         120.00         120.00    0 %

         381 Utilities - Electric                          37.29       3,350.26       4,500.00       4,500.00       1,149.74   74 %

         382 Utilities - Propane                           42.14         299.50         500.00         500.00         200.50   60 %

         385 Dues and Subscriptions                     1,123.12       8,510.84      10,000.00      10,000.00       1,489.16   85 %

         386 Education and Training                        99.81       8,708.07       4,000.00       6,000.00      -2,708.07  145 %

         393 Advertising and Public Notices                 0.00         120.00         500.00         500.00         380.00   24 %

         394 LAFCO Allocations                              0.00       1,210.52       2,250.00       2,250.00       1,039.48   54 %

89



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 2 of 9

14:34:16                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100C

                                             For the Accounting Period:    4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available        %

Fund Account  Object                                Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

         395 Community Outreach                             0.00         283.68       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,216.32   19 %

         405 Software                                       0.00       2,127.04       4,000.00       4,000.00       1,872.96   53 %

         410 Office Supplies                                4.84         495.71       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,504.29   25 %

         450 EMS Supplies                                 311.62       1,887.67       7,500.00       7,500.00       5,612.33   25 %

         455 Fire Safety Gear & Equipment                 391.37       1,985.04       3,500.00       3,500.00       1,514.96   57 %

         456 VFF Assistance Grant                           0.00       1,740.54      40,000.00      20,000.00      18,259.46    9 %

         457 CFF Grant - California Fire Grant              0.00       7,332.30      15,000.00      15,000.00       7,667.70   49 %

         460 8668 - Build Out                               0.00      -1,468.17           0.00           0.00       1,468.17  *** %

         465 Cell phones, Radios and Pagers               149.15       1,058.62       1,200.00       1,200.00         141.38   88 %

         470 Communication Equipment                        0.00       6,082.44       5,000.00       5,000.00      -1,082.44  122 %

         475 Computer Supplies & Upgrades                   0.00         640.50       4,000.00       4,000.00       3,359.50   16 %

         485 Fuel Expense                               1,694.86       7,213.79       5,000.00       5,000.00      -2,213.79  144 %

         490 Small Tools & Equipment                        0.00       1,104.48       2,500.00       2,500.00       1,395.52   44 %

         495 Uniform Expense                              -43.05       4,257.20       3,000.00       4,000.00        -257.20  106 %

         500 Capital Outlay                                 0.00      -5,917.31           0.00           0.00       5,917.31  *** %

         503 Weed Abatement Costs                          90.27         255.43       5,000.00       5,000.00       4,744.57    5 %

         505 Fire Training Grounds                          0.00       1,402.07       2,500.00       2,500.00       1,097.93   56 %

         510 Fire Station Addition                          0.00         130.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       4,870.00    3 %

         511 Fire- Temp Housing Unit                        0.00       2,913.59           0.00           0.00      -2,913.59  *** %

         710 County Hazmat Dues                             0.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00           0.00  100 %

         715 Licenses, Permits and Fees                     0.00           0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00    0 %

         900 District Strategic Plan                      932.75       6,124.61           0.00       4,000.00      -2,124.61  153 %

         940 Bank Service Charges                           0.00           7.18           0.00           0.00          -7.18  *** %

         960 Property Tax Expense                           0.00         210.64         220.00         220.00           9.36   96 %

                      Account Total:                   25,814.92     322,740.75     479,935.00     479,935.00     157,194.25   67 %

                Account Group Total:                   25,814.92     322,740.75     479,935.00     479,935.00     157,194.25   67 %

                         Fund Total:                   25,814.92     322,740.75     479,935.00     479,935.00     157,194.25   67 %

  30 STREET LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

 63000 Lighting

   63000 Lighting

         105 Salaries and Wages                           971.53      10,224.15      15,500.00      15,500.00       5,275.85   66 %

         111 BOD Stipend                                   16.00         150.00         240.00         240.00          90.00   63 %

         115 Payroll Expenses                               0.00          86.96         250.00         250.00         163.04   35 %

         120 Workers' Compensation                          0.00         370.32         500.00         370.32           0.00  100 %

         121 Physicals                                      0.00           1.60           0.00           0.00          -1.60  *** %

         135 Payroll Tax - FICA/SS                          1.00          40.43         300.00         300.00         259.57   13 %

         140 Payroll Tax - Medicare                        14.67         151.90         300.00         300.00         148.10   51 %

         155 Payroll Tax - SUI                              0.76          76.32         150.00         150.00          73.68   51 %

         205 Insurance - Health                           116.98       2,030.23       2,000.00       2,736.00         705.77   74 %

         210 Insurance - Dental                             5.80          70.39         200.00         200.00         129.61   35 %

         215 Insurance - Vision                             0.97          12.00         100.00         100.00          88.00   12 %

         225 Retirement - PERS Expense                    102.22       1,141.06       2,500.00       2,500.00       1,358.94   46 %

         305 Operations & Maintenance                       0.25         458.74       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,541.26   23 %

         310 Phone & Fax Expense                            6.95         173.51          50.00         250.00          76.49   69 %

         315 Postage, Shipping & Freight                    0.00          11.56         100.00         100.00          88.44   12 %

         319 Legal: P.R.A.s - Professional Svcs             0.00          25.04           0.00          50.00          24.96   50 %

90



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 3 of 9

14:34:16                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100C

                                             For the Accounting Period:    4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available        %

Fund Account  Object                                Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  30 STREET LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

         320 Printing & Reproduction                        0.00          16.34         500.00         500.00         483.66    3 %

         321 IT Services - Professional Svcs                0.00         270.65           0.00         500.00         229.35   54 %

         323 Auditor - Professional Svcs                    0.00         228.40         400.00         400.00         171.60   57 %

         325 Accounting - Professional Svcs                 0.00         167.75         240.00         400.00         232.25   42 %

         326 Engineering - Professional Svcs                0.00           0.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00    0 %

         327 Legal: General - Professional Svcs             0.00       1,060.15       1,800.00       1,800.00         739.85   59 %

         328 Insurance - Prop & Liability                   0.00         925.06       1,125.00         925.06           0.00  100 %

         330 Contract Labor                                 0.00           0.00      10,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00    0 %

         331 Legal: SMEA - Professional Svcs                0.00           0.00         500.00         500.00         500.00    0 %

         333 Legal: HR - Professional Svcs                  0.00         212.41           0.00         400.00         187.59   53 %

         334 Maintenance Agreements                         1.73         223.37         700.00         700.00         476.63   32 %

         335 Meals                                          0.00           0.00         150.00         150.00         150.00    0 %

         340 Meetings and Conferences                       7.92          38.06         350.00         350.00         311.94   11 %

         345 Mileage Expense Reimbursement                  7.72          11.35         150.00         150.00         138.65    8 %

         348 Safety Equipment and Supplies                  0.00           0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00    0 %

         350 Repairs & Maint - Computers                    0.00           5.34         150.00         150.00         144.66    4 %

         351 Repairs & Maint - Equip                        0.00          97.42      10,000.00      10,000.00       9,902.58    1 %

         352 Repairs & Maint - Structures                   0.00           0.00         500.00         500.00         500.00    0 %

         353 Repairs & Maint - Infrastructure             300.00       4,809.57      10,000.00      12,500.00       7,690.43   38 %

         354 Repairs & Maint - Vehicles                     0.00           0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00    0 %

         375 Internet Expenses                              0.00           0.00         200.00         200.00         200.00    0 %

         376 Web Page - Upgrade/Maint                       0.00          48.00         100.00          48.00           0.00  100 %

         380 Utilities - Alarm Service                      0.00           0.00         200.00         200.00         200.00    0 %

         381 Utilities - Electric                       1,258.65      12,195.70      20,000.00      20,000.00       7,804.30   61 %

         382 Utilities - Propane                            4.11          29.22          50.00          50.00          20.78   58 %

         383 Utilities - Trash                              0.00           0.00         200.00         200.00         200.00    0 %

         384 Utilities - Water/Sewer                      517.04       7,761.51      15,000.00      15,000.00       7,238.49   52 %

         385 Dues and Subscriptions                         0.30         223.57         200.00         300.00          76.43   75 %

         386 Education and Training                         0.00         216.56       4,000.00       2,000.00       1,783.44   11 %

         393 Advertising and Public Notices                 0.00          11.71       1,000.00       1,000.00         988.29    1 %

         394 LAFCO Allocations                              0.00       1,210.52       1,600.00       1,210.52           0.00  100 %

         395 Community Outreach                             0.00          12.44           0.00          50.00          37.56   25 %

         410 Office Supplies                                0.47          47.16         500.00         500.00         452.84    9 %

         465 Cell phones, Radios and Pagers                 5.70          70.43         200.00         200.00         129.57   35 %

         475 Computer Supplies & Upgrades                 135.15         166.82       1,000.00       1,000.00         833.18   17 %

         485 Fuel Expense                                   0.00           3.00         200.00         200.00         197.00    2 %

         490 Small Tools & Equipment                        0.00       1,551.24       5,000.00       5,000.00       3,448.76   31 %

         495 Uniform Expense                                4.00          91.55         200.00         200.00         108.45   46 %

         581 WWTP Expansion                                 0.00           0.00      10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00    0 %

         582 WWTP Plant Maintenance                         0.00           0.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00    0 %

         715 Licenses, Permits and Fees                     0.00           0.00         100.00         100.00         100.00    0 %

         900 District Strategic Plan                       91.00         597.52           0.00         700.00         102.48   85 %

         940 Bank Service Charges                           0.00           0.70           0.00          15.00          14.30    5 %

                      Account Total:                    3,570.92      47,327.73     132,505.00     130,144.90      82,817.17   36 %

                Account Group Total:                    3,570.92      47,327.73     132,505.00     130,144.90      82,817.17   36 %

                         Fund Total:                    3,570.92      47,327.73     132,505.00     130,144.90      82,817.17   36 %

91



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 4 of 9

14:34:16                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100C

                                             For the Accounting Period:    4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available        %

Fund Account  Object                                Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  40 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

 64000 Sanitary

   64000 Sanitary

         105 Salaries and Wages                        13,330.14     162,814.29     289,546.00     289,546.00     126,731.71   56 %

         109 Stand-by Hours                                 0.00       3,014.50       7,500.00       7,500.00       4,485.50   40 %

         111 BOD Stipend                                  288.00       2,700.00       4,600.00       4,600.00       1,900.00   59 %

         115 Payroll Expenses                               0.00       1,655.35       3,400.00       3,400.00       1,744.65   49 %

         120 Workers' Compensation                          0.00       8,455.52      10,000.00       8,455.52           0.00  100 %

         121 Physicals                                      0.00          87.80         150.00         150.00          62.20   59 %

         135 Payroll Tax - FICA/SS                         17.84         691.69       4,000.00       4,000.00       3,308.31   17 %

         140 Payroll Tax - Medicare                       197.22       2,402.93       4,000.00       4,000.00       1,597.07   60 %

         155 Payroll Tax - SUI                             13.52       1,301.64       2,200.00       2,200.00         898.36   59 %

         160 Payroll Tax - ETT                              0.28           0.28           0.00           0.00          -0.28  *** %

         205 Insurance - Health                         1,684.47      31,103.93      35,000.00      43,500.00      12,396.07   72 %

         206 Insurance - CalPers Health Retiree             0.00         754.20       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,245.80   38 %

         210 Insurance - Dental                           107.24       1,226.21       2,100.00       2,100.00         873.79   58 %

         215 Insurance - Vision                            17.23         202.99         350.00         350.00         147.01   58 %

         225 Retirement - PERS Expense                  1,184.90      14,500.57      22,000.00      22,000.00       7,499.43   66 %

         305 Operations & Maintenance                     282.50       3,613.19       8,000.00       8,000.00       4,386.81   45 %

         310 Phone & Fax Expense                          194.05       2,818.33       1,100.00       5,600.00       2,781.67   50 %

         315 Postage, Shipping & Freight                    0.00         445.35       3,500.00       1,000.00         554.65   45 %

         319 Legal: P.R.A.s - Professional Svcs             0.00         454.38           0.00         900.00         445.62   50 %

         320 Printing & Reproduction                        0.00         144.17       2,500.00       1,000.00         855.83   14 %

         321 IT Services - Professional Svcs                0.00       5,556.21           0.00       5,016.00        -540.21  111 %

         323 Auditor - Professional Svcs                    0.00       4,339.60       7,600.00       7,600.00       3,260.40   57 %

         325 Accounting - Professional Svcs                 0.00       3,166.25       4,600.00       5,100.00       1,933.75   62 %

         326 Engineering - Professional Svcs                0.00         217.50      18,000.00      18,000.00      17,782.50    1 %

         327 Legal: General - Professional Svcs             0.00      23,701.48      30,400.00      30,400.00       6,698.52   78 %

         328 Insurance - Prop & Liability                   0.00      12,841.72      15,000.00      12,841.72           0.00  100 %

         329 New Hire Screening                             0.00          22.50         100.00         100.00          77.50   23 %

         330 Contract Labor                                 0.00           0.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00    0 %

         331 Legal: SMEA - Professional Svcs                0.00           0.00       4,800.00       2,000.00       2,000.00    0 %

         333 Legal: HR - Professional Svcs                  0.00       2,287.45           0.00       3,000.00         712.55   76 %

         334 Maintenance Agreements                        70.50       4,781.50      10,500.00      10,500.00       5,718.50   46 %

         335 Meals                                          0.00           0.00         100.00         100.00         100.00    0 %

         340 Meetings and Conferences                     150.48         723.10       1,000.00       1,000.00         276.90   72 %

         345 Mileage Expense Reimbursement                146.78         191.70       1,000.00       1,000.00         808.30   19 %

         348 Safety Equipment and Supplies                236.08         335.28       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,664.72   17 %

         349 Repairs & Maint - Mission Gardens              0.00       4,034.68      10,000.00      10,000.00       5,965.32   40 %

         350 Repairs & Maint - Computers                    0.00          97.46       1,600.00       1,600.00       1,502.54    6 %

         351 Repairs & Maint - Equip                    2,432.51       4,801.70      10,000.00       8,500.00       3,698.30   56 %

         352 Repairs & Maint - Structures                 154.02         286.45       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,213.55   19 %

         353 Repairs & Maint - Infrastructure           6,827.87      20,542.25      10,000.00      10,000.00     -10,542.25  205 %

         354 Repairs & Maint - Vehicles                     0.00       2,016.06       3,000.00       3,500.00       1,483.94   58 %

         355 Testing & Supplies (WWTP)                    727.00       5,741.00      12,000.00      12,000.00       6,259.00   48 %

         374 CSD Utilities - Billing Services             315.99       3,020.13           0.00       3,500.00         479.87   86 %

         375 Internet Expenses                            124.98       1,587.75       2,500.00       2,500.00         912.25   64 %

         376 Web Page - Upgrade/Maint                       0.00         912.00       1,000.00         912.00           0.00  100 %

         379 Utilities - Electric Mission Gardens         135.68       1,219.94       2,000.00       2,000.00         780.06   61 %

         380 Utilities - Alarm Service                     57.58         627.52         650.00         800.00         172.48   78 %

         381 Utilities - Electric                       5,153.67      63,659.88      80,000.00      80,000.00      16,340.12   80 %

92



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 5 of 9

14:34:16                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100C

                                             For the Accounting Period:    4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available        %

Fund Account  Object                                Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  40 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

         382 Utilities - Propane                           78.09         555.12       1,000.00       1,000.00         444.88   56 %

         383 Utilities - Trash                             51.99         522.02         800.00         800.00         277.98   65 %

         384 Utilities - Water/Sewer                      177.10         851.73       1,000.00       1,000.00         148.27   85 %

         385 Dues and Subscriptions                         5.70       4,720.68       4,000.00       4,500.00        -220.68  105 %

         386 Education and Training                         0.00         622.10       1,000.00       2,500.00       1,877.90   25 %

         393 Advertising and Public Notices                12.50         253.94       2,000.00       1,000.00         746.06   25 %

         394 LAFCO Allocations                              0.00       1,210.52       1,600.00       1,210.54           0.02  100 %

         395 Community Outreach                             0.00         142.86       1,200.00       1,200.00       1,057.14   12 %

         396 Utilities - SoCal Gas                          0.00           0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00    0 %

         410 Office Supplies                              226.78       1,192.94       2,000.00       2,000.00         807.06   60 %

         459 SCADA - Maintenance Fees                       0.00           0.00       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00    0 %

         465 Cell phones, Radios and Pagers               131.53       1,233.73       1,600.00       1,600.00         366.27   77 %

         475 Computer Supplies & Upgrades               1,216.37       2,028.91       2,000.00       2,000.00         -28.91  101 %

         485 Fuel Expense                                 825.81       4,937.29       5,000.00       6,000.00       1,062.71   82 %

         490 Small Tools & Equipment                      104.49       6,474.34       5,739.00       5,739.00        -735.34  113 %

         495 Uniform Expense                              181.06       2,427.88       2,000.00       2,000.00        -427.88  121 %

         500 Capital Outlay                                 0.00      16,971.60           0.00      16,971.60           0.00  100 %

         560 Sewer Line Repairs                             0.00           0.00      10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00    0 %

         570 Repairs, Maint. & Video Sewer Lines            0.00           0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00    0 %

         580 MISSION GARDENS LIFT STATION PROJECTS          0.00       5,475.49           0.00      27,722.34      22,246.85   20 %

         581 WWTP Expansion                                 0.00           0.00      40,000.00      40,000.00      40,000.00    0 %

         582 WWTP Plant Maintenance                     2,207.25      13,517.70      32,000.00      32,000.00      18,482.30   42 %

         583 WWTP Drying Pond Maintenance                   0.00      14,821.30      20,000.00      20,000.00       5,178.70   74 %

         587 WWTF Final Design/Construction                 0.00      72,825.33     128,589.00     128,589.00      55,763.67   57 %

         705 Waste Discharge Fees/Permits              14,482.50      45,184.00      25,000.00      77,109.00      31,925.00   59 %

         715 Licenses, Permits and Fees                 2,599.60       6,015.30       2,000.00       4,000.00      -2,015.30  150 %

         805 Refundable Water/Sewer/Hydrant                 0.00           1.80           0.00          25.00          23.20    7 %

         900 District Strategic Plan                    1,729.00      11,352.94           0.00      13,300.00       1,947.06   85 %

         940 Bank Service Charges                           0.00          13.30           0.00          25.00          11.70   53 %

         950 WWTF Exp MBR                                   0.00     128,468.83           0.00     248,093.76     119,624.93   52 %

         951 WWTF Exp Headworks Equipment                   0.00           0.00           0.00     250,231.00     250,231.00    0 %

         960 Property Tax Expense                           0.00         127.84         250.00         127.84           0.00  100 %

         970 WWTF Long Term Maintenance                     0.00           0.00     100,000.00     100,000.00     100,000.00    0 %

         971 Loan Principal Payment                         0.00           0.00     110,000.00     110,000.00     110,000.00    0 %

         972 Loan Interest Payment                          0.00           0.00     110,000.00     110,000.00     110,000.00    0 %

                      Account Total:                   57,880.30     747,047.92   1,248,574.00   1,875,015.32   1,127,967.40   40 %

                Account Group Total:                   57,880.30     747,047.92   1,248,574.00   1,875,015.32   1,127,967.40   40 %

                         Fund Total:                   57,880.30     747,047.92   1,248,574.00   1,875,015.32   1,127,967.40   40 %

  50 WATER DEPARTMENT

 65000 Water

   65000 Water

         105 Salaries and Wages                        21,143.95     208,586.31     263,120.00     263,120.00      54,533.69   79 %

         109 Stand-by Hours                                 0.00       3,014.50       7,500.00       7,500.00       4,485.50   40 %

         111 BOD Stipend                                  304.00       2,850.00       4,600.00       4,600.00       1,750.00   62 %

         115 Payroll Expenses                               0.00       1,633.85       3,400.00       3,400.00       1,766.15   48 %

         120 Workers' Compensation                          0.00       8,503.67      10,000.00       8,503.67           0.00  100 %

93



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 6 of 9

14:34:16                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100C

                                             For the Accounting Period:    4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available        %

Fund Account  Object                                Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  50 WATER DEPARTMENT

         121 Physicals                                      0.00         139.00         150.00         150.00          11.00   93 %

         135 Payroll Tax - FICA/SS                         18.84         867.73       4,000.00       4,000.00       3,132.27   22 %

         140 Payroll Tax - Medicare                       309.79       3,104.09       4,000.00       4,000.00         895.91   78 %

         155 Payroll Tax - SUI                             14.28       1,585.38       2,200.00       2,200.00         614.62   72 %

         160 Payroll Tax - ETT                              0.32           0.32           0.00           0.00          -0.32  *** %

         205 Insurance - Health                         1,957.50      39,303.07      40,000.00      48,500.00       9,196.93   81 %

         206 Insurance - CalPers Health Retiree             0.00         754.20       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,245.80   38 %

         210 Insurance - Dental                           130.61       1,566.51       2,100.00       2,100.00         533.49   75 %

         215 Insurance - Vision                            20.96         262.91         350.00         350.00          87.09   75 %

         225 Retirement - PERS Expense                  1,948.07      21,125.80      33,000.00      33,000.00      11,874.20   64 %

         305 Operations & Maintenance                     282.45       3,726.80       8,000.00       8,000.00       4,273.20   47 %

         310 Phone & Fax Expense                          192.29       2,795.22       1,100.00       5,600.00       2,804.78   50 %

         315 Postage, Shipping & Freight                    0.00         441.38       3,500.00       1,000.00         558.62   44 %

         319 Legal: P.R.A.s - Professional Svcs             0.00         474.80           0.00         900.00         425.20   53 %

         320 Printing & Reproduction                        0.00         169.57       2,500.00       1,000.00         830.43   17 %

         321 IT Services - Professional Svcs                0.00       5,520.21           0.00       5,016.00        -504.21  110 %

         323 Auditor - Professional Svcs                    0.00       4,282.50       7,500.00       7,500.00       3,217.50   57 %

         324 GSA-GSP - Professional Svcs                  300.42       8,124.80      15,000.00      15,000.00       6,875.20   54 %

         325 Accounting - Professional Svcs                 0.00       3,148.81       4,600.00       5,100.00       1,951.19   62 %

         326 Engineering - Professional Svcs                0.00         217.50      30,000.00      30,000.00      29,782.50    1 %

         327 Legal: General - Professional Svcs             0.00      29,976.25      30,000.00      30,000.00          23.75  100 %

         328 Insurance - Prop & Liability                  51.64      21,031.55      20,000.00      22,000.00         968.45   96 %

         329 New Hire Screening                             0.00          22.50         100.00         100.00          77.50   23 %

         330 Contract Labor                                 0.00           0.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00    0 %

         331 Legal: SMEA - Professional Svcs                0.00           0.00       4,800.00       2,000.00       2,000.00    0 %

         332 Legal: Steinbeck & Water -                     0.00      22,959.30      70,000.00      60,000.00      37,040.70   38 %

         333 Legal: HR - Professional Svcs                  0.00       2,396.09           0.00       3,000.00         603.91   80 %

         334 Maintenance Agreements                        70.06       6,225.87       9,600.00       9,600.00       3,374.13   65 %

         335 Meals                                          0.00           0.00         200.00         200.00         200.00    0 %

         340 Meetings and Conferences                     148.50         713.58       1,000.00       1,000.00         286.42   71 %

         345 Mileage Expense Reimbursement                144.85         282.62       1,000.00       1,000.00         717.38   28 %

         348 Safety Equipment and Supplies                236.08         335.28       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,164.72   22 %

         350 Repairs & Maint - Computers                    0.00         100.79       1,600.00       1,600.00       1,499.21    6 %

         351 Repairs & Maint - Equip                    1,241.22       2,818.49       4,000.00       4,000.00       1,181.51   70 %

         352 Repairs & Maint - Structures                   0.00          97.75       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,902.25    5 %

         353 Repairs & Maint - Infrastructure           3,049.53      16,988.05      50,000.00      50,000.00      33,011.95   34 %

         354 Repairs & Maint - Vehicles                     0.00       1,495.49       3,000.00       3,000.00       1,504.51   50 %

         356 Testing & Supplies - Well #3 (Water)         156.29       1,969.69       3,500.00       3,500.00       1,530.31   56 %

         357 Testing & Supplies - Well #4 (Water)         156.29       1,686.68       3,500.00       3,500.00       1,813.32   48 %

         358 Testing & Supplies - SLT Well (Water)        156.29       4,487.82       6,000.00       6,000.00       1,512.18   75 %

         359 Testing & Supplies - Other                   345.00       3,142.00       6,000.00       6,000.00       2,858.00   52 %

         362 Cross-Connection Control Srvcs.                0.00         660.00       1,000.00       1,000.00         340.00   66 %

         374 CSD Utilities - Billing Services             315.99       3,019.88           0.00       3,500.00         480.12   86 %

         375 Internet Expenses                            124.98       1,437.77       2,500.00       2,500.00       1,062.23   58 %

         376 Web Page - Upgrade/Maint                       0.00         900.00       1,000.00         900.00           0.00  100 %

         380 Utilities - Alarm Service                     57.58         627.52         650.00         800.00         172.48   78 %

         381 Utilities - Electric                       3,833.85      37,084.96      45,452.00      45,452.00       8,367.04   82 %

         382 Utilities - Propane                           77.06         547.81         750.00         750.00         202.19   73 %

         383 Utilities - Trash                             51.99         522.02         800.00         800.00         277.98   65 %

         384 Utilities - Water/Sewer                       74.02         225.78         500.00         500.00         274.22   45 %

94



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 7 of 9

14:34:16                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100C

                                             For the Accounting Period:    4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available        %

Fund Account  Object                                Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  50 WATER DEPARTMENT

         385 Dues and Subscriptions                         5.62       4,284.18       4,000.00       4,500.00         215.82   95 %

         386 Education and Training                         0.00         535.29       1,000.00       2,500.00       1,964.71   21 %

         393 Advertising and Public Notices                12.50         251.01       2,000.00       1,000.00         748.99   25 %

         394 LAFCO Allocations                              0.00       1,210.52       1,600.00       1,210.52           0.00  100 %

         395 Community Outreach                           102.00         519.14       1,200.00       1,200.00         680.86   43 %

         396 Utilities - SoCal Gas                          0.00           0.00       1,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00    0 %

         410 Office Supplies                              226.66         945.94       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,054.06   47 %

         459 SCADA - Maintenance Fees                       0.00           0.00       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00    0 %

         465 Cell phones, Radios and Pagers               131.37       1,390.32       1,500.00       1,500.00         109.68   93 %

         475 Computer Supplies & Upgrades               1,216.37       2,546.62           0.00       2,500.00         -46.62  102 %

         481 Chemicals- Well #3                             0.00       2,231.56       4,000.00       4,000.00       1,768.44   56 %

         482 Chemicals- Well #4                             0.00       2,350.37       4,000.00       4,000.00       1,649.63   59 %

         483 Chemicals- SLT Well                            0.00       1,038.67       2,000.00       2,000.00         961.33   52 %

         485 Fuel Expense                                 825.83       4,935.54       4,000.00       6,000.00       1,064.46   82 %

         490 Small Tools & Equipment                      104.49       3,729.45       6,000.00       6,000.00       2,270.55   62 %

         495 Uniform Expense                              181.10       2,494.05       1,800.00       1,800.00        -694.05  139 %

         500 Capital Outlay                                 0.00      23,853.00           0.00      23,853.00           0.00  100 %

         517 Water Projects Well 4                          0.00      12,114.04           0.00      12,114.04           0.00  100 %

         520 Water Main Valves Replacement                  0.00           0.00      10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00    0 %

         525 Water Meter Replacement                        0.00      22,295.11      20,000.00      20,000.00      -2,295.11  111 %

         526 Development Meters                             0.00           0.00      15,000.00      15,000.00      15,000.00    0 %

         535 Water Lines Repairs                            0.00           0.00      20,000.00      20,000.00      20,000.00    0 %

         577 PROPOSITION 1 GRANT                            0.00           0.00           0.00      10,000.00      10,000.00    0 %

         582 WWTP Plant Maintenance                         0.00         554.48      10,000.00       8,000.00       7,445.52    7 %

         587 WWTF Final Design/Construction                 0.00          10.44           0.00         500.00         489.56    2 %

         590 CALOES Resiliency Grant                      403.97     155,913.13     230,000.00     230,000.00      74,086.87   68 %

         605 USDA Loan Payment                              0.00           0.00      20,000.00      20,000.00      20,000.00    0 %

         715 Licenses, Permits and Fees                   100.00       6,355.64       6,500.00       6,500.00         144.36   98 %

         805 Refundable Water/Sewer/Hydrant                 0.00           1.80           0.00          25.00          23.20    7 %

         900 District Strategic Plan                    1,706.25      11,203.56           0.00      13,300.00       2,096.44   84 %

         930 Interest Fees                                  0.00      25,385.82      60,000.00      60,000.00      34,614.18   42 %

         940 Bank Service Charges                           0.00          15.42           0.00          25.00           9.58   62 %

                      Account Total:                   41,930.86     770,119.57   1,153,172.00   1,227,769.23     457,649.66   63 %

                Account Group Total:                   41,930.86     770,119.57   1,153,172.00   1,227,769.23     457,649.66   63 %

                         Fund Total:                   41,930.86     770,119.57   1,153,172.00   1,227,769.23     457,649.66   63 %

  60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

 66000 SOLID WASTE

   66000 SOLID WASTE

         105 Salaries and Wages                           968.11      10,575.32      13,810.00      13,810.00       3,234.68   77 %

         111 BOD Stipend                                   16.00         150.00         240.00         240.00          90.00   63 %

         115 Payroll Expenses                               0.00          87.04         250.00         250.00         162.96   35 %

         120 Workers' Compensation                          0.00         370.32         500.00         370.32           0.00  100 %

         121 Physicals                                      0.00           1.60           0.00           0.00          -1.60  *** %

         135 Payroll Tax - FICA/SS                          1.00          42.78         250.00         250.00         207.22   17 %

         140 Payroll Tax - Medicare                        14.25         152.61         250.00         250.00          97.39   61 %

         155 Payroll Tax - SUI                              0.76          68.55         200.00         200.00         131.45   34 %

95



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 8 of 9

14:34:16                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100C

                                             For the Accounting Period:    4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available        %

Fund Account  Object                                Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

         205 Insurance - Health                           113.81       2,027.01       2,000.00       2,736.00         708.99   74 %

         210 Insurance - Dental                             5.63          70.54         200.00         200.00         129.46   35 %

         215 Insurance - Vision                             0.89          11.22         200.00         200.00         188.78    6 %

         225 Retirement - PERS Expense                    102.03       1,165.03       2,000.00       2,000.00         834.97   58 %

         305 Operations & Maintenance                       0.25         451.66       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,548.34   23 %

         310 Phone & Fax Expense                            6.96         173.45         100.00         300.00         126.55   58 %

         315 Postage, Shipping & Freight                    0.00          23.09         100.00         100.00          76.91   23 %

         319 Legal: P.R.A.s - Professional Svcs             0.00          25.04           0.00         150.00         124.96   17 %

         320 Printing & Reproduction                        0.00          28.98         500.00         250.00         221.02   12 %

         321 IT Services - Professional Svcs                0.00         270.65           0.00         500.00         229.35   54 %

         323 Auditor - Professional Svcs                    0.00         470.80         400.00         700.00         229.20   67 %

         325 Accounting - Professional Svcs                 0.00         -74.65         250.00         250.00         324.65  -30 %

         327 Legal: General - Professional Svcs             0.00         969.57       1,600.00       1,600.00         630.43   61 %

         328 Insurance - Prop & Liability                   0.00         744.32       1,000.00         694.32         -50.00  107 %

         330 Contract Labor                                 0.00           0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00    0 %

         331 Legal: SMEA - Professional Svcs                0.00           0.00         500.00         100.00         100.00    0 %

         333 Legal: HR - Professional Svcs                  0.00         126.60           0.00         400.00         273.40   32 %

         334 Maintenance Agreements                         1.74         209.43         400.00         400.00         190.57   52 %

         335 Meals                                          0.00           0.00         200.00         200.00         200.00    0 %

         340 Meetings and Conferences                       7.92          38.05         200.00         200.00         161.95   19 %

         345 Mileage Expense Reimbursement                  7.73          11.64         100.00         100.00          88.36   12 %

         348 Safety Equipment and Supplies                  0.00           0.00         500.00         500.00         500.00    0 %

         350 Repairs & Maint - Computers                    0.00          18.68         150.00         150.00         131.32   12 %

         351 Repairs & Maint - Equip                        0.00           0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00    0 %

         352 Repairs & Maint - Structures                   0.00           0.00         100.00         100.00         100.00    0 %

         353 Repairs & Maint - Infrastructure               0.00       1,290.92       1,000.00       2,000.00         709.08   65 %

         354 Repairs & Maint - Vehicles                     0.00           0.00         200.00         200.00         200.00    0 %

         375 Internet Expenses                              0.00           0.00         200.00         200.00         200.00    0 %

         376 Web Page - Upgrade/Maint                       0.00          48.00           0.00          48.00           0.00  100 %

         382 Utilities - Propane                            4.11          29.22         100.00         100.00          70.78   29 %

         383 Utilities - Trash                              0.00           0.00         200.00         200.00         200.00    0 %

         384 Utilities - Water/Sewer                        0.00           0.00         500.00         500.00         500.00    0 %

         385 Dues and Subscriptions                         0.30         202.05         150.00         350.00         147.95   58 %

         386 Education and Training                         0.00         261.73         500.00         500.00         238.27   52 %

         393 Advertising and Public Notices               442.42         454.13         500.00         500.00          45.87   91 %

         394 LAFCO Allocations                              0.00       1,210.52       1,600.00       1,210.52           0.00  100 %

         395 Community Outreach                             0.00         291.31         750.00         750.00         458.69   39 %

         410 Office Supplies                                0.47          48.44         150.00         150.00         101.56   32 %

         465 Cell phones, Radios and Pagers                 5.70          74.06         150.00         150.00          75.94   49 %

         475 Computer Supplies & Upgrades                 135.15         166.82           0.00         500.00         333.18   33 %

         485 Fuel Expense                                   0.00           3.00         200.00         200.00         197.00    2 %

         490 Small Tools & Equipment                        0.00          72.17         500.00         500.00         427.83   14 %

         495 Uniform Expense                                4.00          91.50         200.00         200.00         108.50   46 %

         650 SB1383 Compliance                              0.00           0.00           0.00      10,000.00      10,000.00    0 %

         900 District Strategic Plan                       91.00         597.52           0.00         700.00         102.48   85 %

         940 Bank Service Charges                           0.00           0.70           0.00          15.00          14.30    5 %

                      Account Total:                    1,930.23      23,051.42      36,900.00      50,174.16      27,122.74   46 %

                Account Group Total:                    1,930.23      23,051.42      36,900.00      50,174.16      27,122.74   46 %

96



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 9 of 9

14:34:16                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100C

                                             For the Accounting Period:    4 / 22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available        %

Fund Account  Object                                Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                         Fund Total:                    1,930.23      23,051.42      36,900.00      50,174.16      27,122.74   46 %

                        Grand Total:                  131,127.23   1,910,287.39   3,051,086.00   3,763,038.61   1,852,751.22   51 %

97



05/18/22                                       SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT                           Page: 1 of 1

14:35:51                                                    Cash Report                                    Report ID: L160

                                                  For the Accounting Period:  4/22

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                              Beginning                    Transfers                     Transfers       Ending

        Fund/Account                           Balance       Received         In          Disbursed         Out          Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

   10200 Operating Cash - Premier             256,536.25         197.39           5.73           0.00      24,012.12      232,727.25

   10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                  3,552.65          80.00      15,575.39           0.00      19,575.42         -367.38

   10340 Pac Premier Operational Reserve      356,564.54      31,085.10           0.00           0.00           0.00      387,649.64

   10350 Pac Premier- Capital Reserve         431,673.35          24.85           0.00           0.00           0.00      431,698.20

                      Total Fund            1,048,326.79      31,387.34      15,581.12                     43,587.54    1,051,707.71

  30 STREET LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

   10200 Operating Cash - Premier              65,127.32       9,850.56           0.00           0.00       3,737.78       71,240.10

   10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                  4,302.00          16.00       1,221.77           0.00       1,323.81        4,215.96

   10340 Pac Premier Operational Reserve      210,261.18           5.25           0.00           0.00           0.00      210,266.43

   10350 Pac Premier- Capital Reserve         249,654.10          14.37           0.00           0.00           0.00      249,668.47

   10460 Cantella & Co. Investment Acct.      156,005.67         151.93           0.00       1,393.40           0.00      154,764.20

                      Total Fund              685,350.27      10,038.11       1,221.77       1,393.40       5,061.59      690,155.16
  40 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

   10200 Operating Cash - Premier             614,569.43     110,610.57       4,292.47         706.63      69,977.30      658,788.54

   10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                 28,102.71         640.00      23,213.84           0.00      17,958.25       33,998.30

   10260 Pac Western Bank --Long Term         400,088.67           9.86           0.00           0.00           0.00      400,098.53

   10340 Pac Premier Operational Reserve      330,363.18           8.24           0.00           0.00           0.00      330,371.42

   10350 Pac Premier- Capital Reserve       1,131,093.76          65.11           0.00           0.00           0.00    1,131,158.87

                      Total Fund            2,504,217.75     111,333.78      27,506.31         706.63      87,935.55    2,554,415.66

  50 WATER DEPARTMENT

   10150 Cash in SLO County                    77,412.40           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       77,412.40

   10200 Operating Cash - Premier             128,431.13      78,308.42          53.87         605.68      46,573.45      159,614.29

   10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                -13,777.41         832.00      22,908.40           0.00      26,991.29      -17,028.30

   10340 Pac Premier Operational Reserve      155,308.76           3.88           0.00           0.00           0.00      155,312.64

   10350 Pac Premier- Capital Reserve         259,530.33          14.94           0.00           0.00           0.00      259,545.27

   10400 HOB - USDA Reserve                    70,000.43           0.58           0.00           0.00           0.00       70,001.01

                      Total Fund              676,905.64      79,159.82      22,962.27         605.68      73,564.74      704,857.31

  60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

   10200 Operating Cash - Premier              39,146.97       3,661.07           0.00           0.00       2,104.54       40,703.50

   10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                  4,690.61          32.00       1,221.77           0.00       1,317.62        4,626.76

   10340 Pac Premier Operational Reserve       72,275.56           1.80           0.00           0.00           0.00       72,277.36

   10350 Pac Premier- Capital Reserve          26,089.80           1.50           0.00           0.00           0.00       26,091.30

                      Total Fund              142,202.94       3,696.37       1,221.77                      3,422.16      143,698.92
  71 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND

   10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                 17,374.09           0.00      64,259.92      64,407.65           0.00       17,226.36

  73 CLAIMS CLEARING FUND

   10200 Operating Cash - Premier             182,875.53           0.00      77,911.95     208,156.06           0.00       52,631.42

   10250 Pac Premier - Payroll                    718.22           0.00       2,906.47       2,906.47           0.00          718.22

                      Total Fund              183,593.75                     80,818.42     211,062.53                      53,349.64

                                  Totals    5,257,971.23     235,615.42     213,571.58     278,175.89     213,571.58    5,215,410.76

*** Transfers In and Transfers Out columns should match, with the following exceptions:

1) Cancelled electronic checks increase the Transfers In column. Disbursed column will be overstated by the same amount

and will not balance to the Redeemed Checks List.

2) Payroll Journal Vouchers including local deductions with receipt accounting will reduce the Transfers Out column

by the total amount of these checks.

98



4/30/2022

SECURITY PRICE COUPON AMOUNT
YIELDS 

AVG YIELD

ANNUAL 

CASH FLOW

MATURITY 

DATE

FDIC 

CERT #

SETTLE 

DATE

 MARKET VALUE 

AS OF REPORT 

PORTFOLIO % BY 

INVESTMENT

Fidelity Govt MMKT N/A 13,958.40$          

Morgan Stanley Bank NA 100.00$   3.05% 75,000.00$      3.05% 2,287.50$   2/14/2024 32992 2/14/2019 75,700.50$          54%

Comenity Cap. Bank 100.00$   2.75% 65,000.00$      2.75% 1,787.50$   4/15/2024 57570 4/15/2019 65,105.30$          46%

Total & Average: 140,000.00$    2.90% 4,075.00$   154,764.20$        

SMCSD STATEMENTS OF INFORMATION:

As of this report date the District is in compliance with the SMCSD Investment Policy.

Michelle Hido 
Robert Roberson, Interim General Manager SMCSD Michelle Hido, Financial Officer SMCSD

SAN MIGUEL CSD Investment Portfolio Report - MONTHLY

SMCSD BMS Accounts: 30-46000, 30-46100

Disclosure Page

All information provided "as is" for informational purposes only, not intended for trading purposes or advice. Some holdings may included assets held by third party firms. Estimates of asset values provided by

the client are not verified for accuracy and are not guaranteed. Prior to execution of any security trade, you are advised to consult your authorized financial advisor to verify the accuracy of all information. Neither

Cantella & Co., Inc., nor Mark Edelman, King Capital Advisors is liable for any informational errors, incompleteness, or for any actions taken in reliance on information contained herein.

The performance data quoted represents past performance, which does not guarantee future results. Principle value and investment return of stocks, mutual funds, and variable/life products will fluctuate and an

investor’s share/units when redeemed will be worth more or less than the original investment. Stocks, mutual funds, and variable/life products are not FDIC-insured, may lose value, and are not guaranteed by a

bank or other financial institution

Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. For performance data current to the most recent month-end call or write for more information.

Account statements are provided directly from National Financial Services and should be reviewed for accuracy. As always, for more complete account information please contact your representative at 281-582-

6500 or Cantella & Co., home office representative for an official statement.

Please carefully consider the fund's investment objective, risks, charges and expenses applicable to a continued investment in the fund before investing. For this and other information, call or write to for a free

prospectus, or view one online. Read it carefully before you invest or send money.

Bonds contain interest rate risk (as interest rates rise bond prices usually fall); the risk of issuer default; and inflation risk. The municipal market is volatile and can be significantly affected by adverse tax, legislative,

or political changes and the financial condition of the issuers of municipal securities. Interest rate increases can cause the price of a debt security to decrease.

Variable insurance products, including variable annuities are offered by prospectus only. The prospectus contains information about the product’s features, risks, charges and expenses, and the investment

objectives, risks and policies or the underlying portfolios, as well as other information about the underlying funding choices. Read the prospectus and consider this information carefully

Securities offered through Cantella & Co., Inc. Member FINRA/SIPC

As of this report date the District has the ability to meet it's expenditure requirements through: October 28, 2022

99



  
Page 1 of 2 

5/26/2022 Regular Board Meeting 
 

                San Miguel Community Services District 
 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 
May 26th 2022                                                                      AGENDA ITEM:  XI -2 
 
SUBJECT: Review and approve Resolution 2022-29 adopting the annual Investment Policy to 

ensure compliance with the State Government Code 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:          
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 2022-29 adopting the annual 
Investment Policy to ensure compliance with the State Government Code.   
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
An Investment Policy’s purpose establishes the cash management and investment guidelines for a 
public agency.  The portfolio, as well as individual transactions, must comply with the applicable 
California Government Code sections 53600 et seq and the adopted San Miguel Community 
Services District (“District”) Investment Policy.   

The focus of the Investment Policy would be on financial assets as accounted for in the annual 
financial report.  The “prudent investor” standard shall be used by the designated representative 
managing the portfolio which states “When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, 
exchanging, selling, or managing public funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and 
diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general 
economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the agency, that prudent person acting in a like 
capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like character 
and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of the agency.” 
(Government Code Section 53600.3) 

Many agencies have opted to have the annual adoption of an Investment Policy align with the 
annual budget adoption process, i.e., on a fiscal year basis.  The policy, as presented in Exhibit A 
or the attached resolution, would be in effect from July 1, 2022, until June 30th 2023.   

 

 

100



  
Page 2 of 2 

5/26/2022 Regular Board Meeting 
 

Fiscal Impact: 

The primary objectives stated related to investment activity in priority shall be safety, liquidity, 
and return on investment, and as such, there is no specific fiscal impact with Board adoption of 
this policy.  

PREPARED BY:      

Rob Roberson 
Interim General Manager Rob Roberson 
 
Attachment: 

Exhibit A:  Resolution 2022-29, Investment Policy 
 

 

101



   

San Miguel CSD 2022-23 Investment Policy Page 1 
 

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY 

Fiscal Year 2022-23 
  
 
Introduction 
 
The Board of the San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) recognizes its responsibility to 
properly direct the investments of funds. The purpose of this policy is to provide guidelines for the 
investment of funds based upon prudent cash management practices and in conformity with all applicable 
statutes.  In instances in which the Policy is more restrictive than Federal or State law, the Policy supersedes. 
 
Section 1.  Investments Goals 
 
The District’s investment philosophy sets the tone for its policies, practices, procedures, and objectives that 
control the investment function.  The investment of funds will be guided by the primary goals of safety, 
liquidity, and reasonable market rate of return. 
 
• Safety - the District will undertake investments in a manner that ensures the preservation of capital in 

the overall portfolio. 
• Liquidity - the District will maintain sufficient cash and short-term investment instruments which 

together with projected revenues which will cover the District’s cash flow needs 
• Reasonable Market Rate of Return - the investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of 

attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the 
investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. 

 
Section 2.  Standard of Prudence 
 
The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the "prudent investor" 
standard and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio.  The “prudent 
investor” standard states that: 
 
“When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, or managing public funds, a 
trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, 
including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the agency, that 
a prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of 
funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of 
the agency.” 
 
Section 3.  Delegation of Authority 
 
The Board’s primary responsibilities over the investment function includes establishing investment 
policies, annually reviewing such policies, and authorizing any deviations from the District’s investment 
policies. The Board hereby delegate(s) investment authority to the General Manager (“Manager”) for a 
period of one year. 
 

102



   

San Miguel CSD 2022-23 Investment Policy Page 2 
 

 
Section 4.  Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions 
 
A list of approved financial institutions authorized to provide investment services to the District in the State 
of California will be maintained by District staff.  These may include “primary” dealers or regional dealers 
that qualify under Securities & Exchange Commission Rule 15C3-1.  An annual review of the financial 
condition and registrations of qualified bidders will be conducted by the Manager or his/her designee.  A 
current audited financial statement is required to be accessible for each financial institution and 
broker/dealer with which the District invests. All financial institutions which desire to become qualified 
bidders for investment transactions must supply the Manager with proof of FINRA registration and a 
statement certifying that the institution has reviewed the California Government Code Section 53600 et seq. 
and the Board’s Investment policy and that all securities offered shall comply fully and in every instance 
with all provisions of the California Government Code. 
 
Section 5. Strategy 
 
Passive investing – Given the absence of staff dedicated to investment analysis, the District will passively 
manage the portfolio and avoid medium to long-term investments, thereby diminishing the need for credit 
monitoring.   
 
Diversification – Staff will maintain diversified call provisions rather than anticipate market conditions.  
Staff will diversify timing of trading and maintain diversification by type within the constraints of other 
provisions of this policy. 
 
Minimum liquidity and debt considerations – A portion of the portfolio with maturities of no more than 
three months shall be maintained in excess of the Board established operating reserve.  A portion of the 
portfolio with maturities of no more than one year shall be maintained in excess of the Board established 
operating reserve.  Staff will also consider that too much liquidity is a risk and invest to ladder maturities 
when possible. 
 
Section 6.  Restrictions on Allowable Investments 
 
The maximum maturity of any specific investment will not exceed the maturity limit established by this 
policy or expressly permitted by the District.  State statutory limits will be followed unless the District 
maturity limits are more restrictive.  
 
The investments made by the District will have the quality standards set forth by the Government Code. 
This policy sets forth investment quality standards that may be higher than those in the Government Code.  
When a difference in quality standard occurs, the higher quality standard will be adhered to.  
 
All bank deposits will be FDIC insured or deposited with institutions which comply with the State collateral 
requirements for public funds.  Certificate of deposits will not be placed with an institution once it has 
received a cease-and-desist order from any bank regulatory agency. 
 
Section 7. General Portfolio Allowable Investments with Quality and Limit Guidelines 
 

103



   

San Miguel CSD 2022-23 Investment Policy Page 3 
 

The California Government Code sections 53600 et seq. govern the allowable investments a local 
government agency can enter into.  The Government Code requirements are a starting point for establishing 
the District quality standards, percentage limits and maturity levels.  Presently, this policy exceeds the 
standards set forth by the State.  In the event the Government Code becomes more restrictive than this 
policy, the Government Code restrictions shall prevail.  Where this Policy specifies a percentage limitation 
for a particular security type or issuer, that percentage is applicable at the time the security is purchased. 
Credit criteria listed in this section refers to the credit rating at the time the security is purchased. 
 

Investment Type Maximum 
Maturity 

Maximum Specified % 
of Portfolio 

Minimum Quality 
Requirements 

U.S. Treasury bills, notes & bonds 5 Years None Not applicable 
Government Agency Securities, 
including Fed. agency obligations 
& federally sponsored enterprises 

5 Years None Not applicable 

Calif. Local Agency Investment 
Fund (LAIF) 

No $65 million Not applicable 

Bankers Acceptances 180 days 40% A-1 or higher 
Commercial Paper 270 days 25-40% Highest letter & number 

rating by an NRSRO 
Medium Term Notes 5 years 30% 

5% issuer limit 
“A” rating category or 
its equivalent or better 

Certificates of Deposit (Negotiable) 5 years 30% 
5% issuer limit 

“A” rating category or 
its equivalent or better 

Certificates of Deposit 
 (Non-negotiable) 

5 years None 
$250,000 limit 

Top 25% of peer group 
independently rated 

Money market mutual funds Not applicable 20% 
No back loaded 

Highest letter & number 
rating by an NRSRO 

Bonds, notes or other indebtedness 
of the State of California or local 
agencies in California 

5 years  None 
5% issuer limit 

None 

Bonds, notes or other indebtedness 
of the other 49 states 

5 years None 
5% issuer limit 

None 

 
Section 8. Prohibited Investment Transactions and Derivatives 
 
The Government Code specifically prohibits certain types of investment instruments for municipalities.  In 
addition to those prohibitions, the following investments are not permitted: reverse repurchase agreements, 
collateralized mortgage obligations, commodities, common stock, corporate bonds of 5 years or more, and 
foreign currency. 
 
Section 9.  Reporting and Miscellaneous 
 
The Manager, or his/her designees, may maintain one or more accounts with reputable investment security 
dealers or brokers with which investment transactions are to be conducted.  Investments may be held in 
safekeeping at a designated financial institution where the District has established a safekeeping account. 
 

104



   

San Miguel CSD 2022-23 Investment Policy Page 4 
 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 53646, a monthly report shall be submitted to the Board of Directors 
within 30 days following the end of the month covered by the report and a quarterly report shall be 
submitted.  The quarterly report shall include: 
 

* the type of investment 

* the issuer of the investment 

* maturity date 

* coupon, discount and/or yield rate 

* paramount, dollar amount invested and market value of the investment 

* percentage of the portfolio represented by each investment 
The report shall also note whether the portfolio is in compliance or the manner in which the portfolio is in 
non-compliance.  The report shall include a statement regarding the ability of the District to meet its 
expenditure requirements for the next six months. 
 
The investment policy applies to all financial assets held by the District except employee deferred 
compensation plans, funds held in trust with the District with specific investments instructions, and any 
funds held in employee pension plans. The primary guiding investment policy for any bond proceeds will 
be dictated by the bond documents governing such funds as long as the documents are approved by the 
District Board.  
 
The Board of Directors may meet on a quarterly basis with District staff to review District investments and 
to review market conditions. 
 
Section 12.  Conflicts of Interest 
 
Elected officials and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business 
activity that could conflict with proper execution of the investment function or which may impair their 
ability to make impartial investment decisions. Employees and investment officials shall subordinate their 
personal investment transactions to those of the District.  
 
Section 13. Glossary of Terms 
 
Terms that are used in this Policy or frequently used in connection with the investments made by public 
agencies are defined in the attached Appendix. 

105



San Miguel CSD 20-21 Investment Policy  Page 5 
 

APPENDIX - GLOSSARY OF TERMS 

 

Accrued Interest - Interest earned but not yet received. 
 
Active Deposits - Funds which are immediately required for disbursement. 
 
Amortization - An accounting practice of gradually decreasing (increasing) an asset’s book value by 
spreading its depreciation (accretion) over a period of time. 
 
Arbitrage – Transactions by which securities are bought and sold in different markets at the same 
time for the sake of the profit arising from a yield difference in the two markets.  
 
Asked Price - The price a broker dealer offers to sell securities. 
 
Bankers’ Acceptance (BA) - A draft or bill or exchange accepted by a bank or a trust company.  The 
accepting institution guarantees payment of the bill, as well as the issuer. 
 
Basis Point - One basis point is one hundredth of one percent (.01%).   
 
Bid Price - The price a broker dealer offers to purchase securities. 
 
Bond - A financial obligation for which the issuer promises to pay the bondholder a specified stream 
of future cash flows, including periodic interest payments and a principal repayment. 
 
Book Value - The value at which a debt security is shown on the holder’s balance sheet.  Book value 
is acquisition cost less amortization of premium or accretion of discount. 
 
Broker - A broker brings buyers and sellers together for a commission.  He does not take a position. 
 
Callable Securities – Bonds that the issue has the right to redeem prior to maturity under certain, 
specified conditions. 
 
Certificate of Deposit - A deposit insured by the FDIC at a set rate for a specified period of time. 
 
Collateral - Securities, evidence of deposit or pledges to secure repayment of a loan.  Also refers to 
securities pledged by a bank to secure deposit of public monies. 
 
Commercial Paper – Short-term, negotiable unsecured promissory notes of corporations. 
 
Corporate Notes - Obligations issued by corporations bearing interest and return of principal at 
maturing. 
   
Coupon - The annual rate of interest that a bond’s issuer promises to pay the bondholder on the 
bond’s face value.   
 
Credit Analysis - A critical review and appraisal of the economic and financial conditions or of the 
ability to meet debt obligations. 
 
Current Yield - The interest paid on an investment expressed as a percentage of the current price of 
the security. 

106



   

San Miguel CSD20-21 Investment Policy  Page 6 
 

 
Dealer - A dealer, as opposed to a broker, acts as a principal in all transactions, buying and selling 
for his own account. 
 
Discount - The difference between the cost of a security and its value at maturity when quoted at 
lower than face value.  A security selling below original offering price shortly after sale also is 
considered to be at a discount. 
 
Discount Securities - Non-interest-bearing money market instruments that are issued at a discount 
and redeemed at maturity for full face value (e.g., U. S. Treasury Bills). 
 
Diversification - Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities offering independent 
returns and risk profiles.  The technique is used to minimize risk to the District’s portfolio. 
 
Fannie Mae - Trade name for the Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA), a U. S, sponsored 
corporation. 
 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) - A federal agency that insures bank deposits, 
currently up to $250,000. 
 
Federal Funds Rate - The rate of interest at which Fed funds are traded.  This rate is currently pegged 
by the Federal Reserve through open-market operations. 
 
Federal Home Loan Banks (FHLB) - The institutions that regulate and lend to savings and loan 
associations.  The Federal Home Loan Banks play a role analogous to that played by the Federal 
Reserve Banks vis a vis member commercial bank. 
 
Federal Reserve System - The central bank of the U.S. which consists of a seven-member Board of 
Governors, 12 regional banks, and 5,700 commercial banks that are members. 
 
Freddie Mac - Trade name for the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC), a U.S. 
sponsored corporation. 
 
Fannie Mae - Trade name for the Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA), a direct 
obligation bearing the full faith and credit of the U. S. Government. 
 
Interest Rate - The annual yield earned on an investment, expressed as a percentage. 
 
Investment Agreements - An agreement with a financial institution to borrow public funds subject 
to certain negotiated terms and conditions concerning collateral, liquidity and interest rates. 
 
Liquidity - Refers to the ability to rapidly convert an investment into cash.   A liquid asset is one that 
can be converted easily and rapidly to cash without a substantial loss of value. 
 
Local Government Investment Pool - The aggregate of all funds from political subdivisions that 
are placed in the custody of the State Treasurer for investment and reinvestment.  In California, the 
pool is called the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). 
 
Market Value - The price at which a security is trading and could presumably be purchased or sold. 
 

107



   

San Miguel CSD20-21 Investment Policy  Page 7 
 

Mark-to-Market – Adjustment of an account or portfolio to reflect actual market price rather than 
book price, purchase price or some other valuation.  Adjustment is required under GASB #31 for 
reporting purposes. 
 
Maturity - The date upon which the principal or stated value of an investment becomes due and 
payable.   
 
Money Market - The market in which short-term debt instruments (bills, commercial paper, bankers’ 
acceptances, etc.) are issued and traded. 
 
Par Value – The amount of principal which must be paid at maturity.  Also referred to as the face 
amount of the bond, normally quoted in $1,000 increments per bond. 
 
Portfolio - Collection of securities held by an investor. The purpose of a portfolio is to reduce risk 
by diversification. 
 
Primary Dealer - A group of government securities dealers that submit daily reports of market 
activity and security positions held to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York and are subject to its 
informal oversight. 
 
Principal – The face value or par value of a debt instrument, or the amount of capital invested in a 
given security. 
 
Prudent Investor Standard – A standard of conduct where a person acts with care, skill, prudence 
and diligence when investment, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, and 
managing funds.  The test of whether the standard is being met is if a prudent person acting in a 
similar situation would engage in similar conduct to ensure that investments safeguard principal and 
maintain liquidity. 
 
Purchase Date - The date in which a security is purchased for settlement on that or a later date. 
 
Rate of Return - The yield obtainable on a security based on its purchase price or its current market 
price.  This may be the amortized yield to maturity on a bond or the current income return. 
 
Rating – The designation used by investor services to rate the quality of a security’s creditworthiness. 
 
Repurchase Agreement (REPO) - A transaction where the seller (bank) agrees to buy back from 
the buyer (District) the securities at an agreed upon price after a stated period of time.  The buyer in 
effect lends the seller money for the period of this agreement, and the terms of the agreement are 
structured to compensate the buyer for this. 
 
Risk - Degree of uncertainty of return on an asset. 
 
Secondary Market - A market made for the purchase and sale of outstanding issues following the 
initial distribution. 
 
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) - Agency created by Congress to protect investors in 
securities transactions by administering securities legislation. 
 
Settlement Date - The date on which a trade is cleared by delivery of securities against funds. 
 

108



   

San Miguel CSD20-21 Investment Policy  Page 8 
 

Treasury Bills - U. S. Treasury Bills which are short-term, direct obligations of the U. S. Government 
issued with original maturities of 13 weeks, 26 weeks, and 52 weeks; sold in minimum amounts of 
$10,000 in multiples $5,000 above the minimum.  Issued in book entry form only.  T-bills are sold 
on a discount basis. 
 
Treasury Bond - Long-term U. S. Treasury securities having initial maturities of more than 10 years. 
 
Treasury Notes - Intermediate-term coupon bearing U. S. securities having maturities from one year 
to ten years. 
 
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) – The average maturity of all the securities that comprise a 
portfolio that is typically expressed in days or years. 
 
Yield - The rate of annual income return on an investment, expressed as a percentage.  It is obtained 
by dividing the current dollar income by the current market price of the security. 
 
Yield to Maturity - The rate of income return on an investment, minus any premium above par or 
plus any discount with the adjustment spread over the period from the date of the purchase to the date 
of maturity of the bond. 
 
Yield Curve - The yield on bonds, notes or bills of the same type and credit risk at a specific date for 
maturities up to thirty years. 
 
 

109



 

 Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-29 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (SMCSD) APPROVING THE 

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 INVESTMENT POLICY 
 

WHEREAS, San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) is a community services 
district formed under California Government Code Section 61000 et. Seq. to provide community 
services within the District’s service area, including water, sewer, lighting, solid waste, and fire 
protection services; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District is bound by State law to invest District Funds within specific 

guidelines as allowed by State statute and the District’s annual Investment Policy and changes have 
been made to the policy (Exhibit A) including recommending that the policy should be adopted on a 
fiscal year basis; and 

 
WHEREAS, it remains the intention of the District Board to delegate investment authority of 

funds to the General Manager, who may assign a designee to perform this function. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board does, hereby, adopt this Resolution 

approving the District’s 2022-23 annual investment policy.  
 

On the motion of Director _____ seconded by Director _____ and on the following roll call 
vote, to wit: 
 
         AYES:   
          NOES:  
         ABSENT:  
         ABSTAINING:  
       VACANCY:  

 
The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 26TH day of May 2022 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________  
Robert Roberson, Interim General Manager   Raynette Gregory, Board President 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Michelle Hido      Douglas L. White,  
Financial Officer     District General Counsel 

110



Page 1 of 1 
 

San Miguel Community Services District 
Board of Directors 

 
Staff Report 

 
May 26, 2022                                                  AGENDA ITEM:  XI - 3 
 
SUBJECT: Consider approving RESOLUTION No 2022-24 awarding a contract to Moss, 
Levy & Hartzheim, LLP to perform annual financial audit services for three-year period for 
years ending June 30, 2022, 2023, and 2024. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
  
Approve Resolution No 2022-24 approving the award of contract to Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, 
LLP to perform annual financial audits for Fiscal Years ending June 30, 2022, June 30, 2023 and 
June 30, 2024 for a not-to-exceed fee of $11,000 (FY22), $11,385 (FY23), $11,785 (FY24), each 
fiscal year and authorizing the General Manager to execute a contract agreement on behalf of the 
District. 
  
DISCUSSION: 
The Board requested the circulation of an RFP (Request for Proposals) to solicit bids from 
qualified bidders available to perform the financial audit services for the 2022, 2023, 2024 fiscal 
years.  
The District received bids from three certified and licensed financial firms. The District Staff 
reviewed all the Proposals for service and found two of the three firms did not meet the 
requirements of the RFP and were disqualified. The remaining firm, Moss Levy & Hartzheim 
(MLH) met the terms of the RFP and is being presented to the Board for contract approval. The 
fees that are being proposed by MLH are consistent with their services for prior years with cost 
inflation for the second and third years of the contract.   
As MLH served as our auditor for the previous three years, a new lead auditor will be assigned to 
us to maintain an impartial audit.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP fees for performing the requested financial services for the 
next three fiscal years is a not-to-exceed fee of $11,000 (FY22), $11,385 (FY23), $11,785 
(FY24) per each fiscal year.  The annual Operations & Maintenance Budget to be approved by 
the Board must include an expense line item for these auditing fees. The total contract term of 
three years will cost the District a total of $34,170.00 
 
PREPARED BY:      
Rob Roberson                                             

Interim General Manager     
  
Attachments: Resolution No 2022-24 

111



Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION No 2022-24 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

APPROVING A CONTRACT AGREEMENT WITH 
MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM, LLP TO PERFORM ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT 

SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDING JUNE 30, 2022, JUNE 30, 2023 AND JUNE 
30, 2024 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the San Miguel Community Services District (“the District”) desires to 
employ the professional financial auditing services of Moss, Levy, & Hartzheim, LLP 
(“Contractor”) to perform annual financial auditing services for Fiscal Years ending June 30, 
2022, June 30,2023 and June 30, 2024; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Contractor desires to perform said annual financial auditing services for 
the above described fiscal years; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has determined the Contractor to be the most qualified firm to 
be the lowest cost that fits the needs of the district; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and Contractor to provide these services at a fixed price and 
terms as shown in the attached contract agreement. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the District does 
hereby resolve the following: 
 
 1. To approve the Contractual Agreement (the “Agreement”), attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A”, between the District and Moss, Levy, & Hartzheim, LLP to perform the annual 
fiscal year audit services for the fiscal years listed above.  
 
 2. The District’s General Manager is hereby authorized to execute this Agreement 
on behalf of the San Miguel Community Services District. 
 
On a motion of Director_________________, seconded by Director_______________ and on 
the following Roll Call vote, to wit: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:   
 ABSENT:   
 ABSTAINING:    
 

(continued on next page) 
 
 

 
 

112



Page 2 of 2 
 

The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 26th day of May 2022. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________  
Robert Roberson, Interim General Manager   Raynette Gregory, President Board of 
Directors 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Tamara Parent, Board Clerk        Douglas L. White, District General Counsel 
                
 

113



  
Page 1 of 2 

05/26/2022 Regular Board Meeting 
 

 
San Miguel Community Services District 

Staff Report 

 
May 26, 2022            ITEM: XI-4 

 
SUBJECT:  Consider adoption of Resolution No. 2022-26 authorizing the abatement of weeds within the 
District boundaries. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Consider objections to the “Notice to Destroy Weeds,” overrule any objections, and adopt RESOLUTION 
2022-26 authorizing the Fire Chief to have weeds abated from the properties identified on the attached list 
(Exhibit A). 
 

DISCUSSION: 

The San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) is authorized to take the necessary abatement action 
where property owners, after proper notification, fail to abate public nuisances caused by the accumulations of 
weeds or debris on their properties. In accordance with provisions of Section 14875 et seq. of the Health & 
Safety Code, property owners on the attached list have been given a “Notice to Destroy Weeds” (“Notice”). 
The Notice advised property owners that the District Board of Directors (“Board”) would hear objections and 
given due consideration on May 26, 2022 to hear and consider all objections and protests to the proposed 
removal of weeds.  

At the end of the hearing, the Board may allow or overrule any objections to the removal of weeds, after which 
it acquires jurisdiction to order the abatement of the public nuisance. By adopting the attached Resolution, the 
Board will authorize the Fire Chief to hire contractors to abate the remaining fire hazards. Approximately 138 
notices were sent out to property owners on May 2nd, 2022 informing them of their obligation to abate their 
properties of combustible weeds by June 1, 2021. The attached list, Exhibit A, is the lists of properties that were 
given notice to abate weeds. On June 1st a second assessment of the lots on the list will be made. The Lots that 
haven’t complied with the abetment notice will be subject to abetment by the district. After June 1st The district 
will form a list of the lots that required abetment for the public hearing June 23rd 2022. 

 

 

 

114



  
Page 2 of 2 

05/26/2022 Regular Board Meeting 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The District will incur the initial costs associated with performing the weed abatement.  However, once the 
abatement occurs, District staff will notice a public hearing for June 23, 2022, Board meeting to initiate the 
process of placing liens or special assessments on each affected parcel.  
 
 

 

 

 

Prepared by:  Approved by: 

Scott Young Rob Roberson 
Assistant Fire Chief / Fire Prevention Interim General Manager / Fire Chief 
 
 
  
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution No. 2022-26 and Exhibit A–Property List 

 

115



Page 1 of 2 
5-26-2022 Board Meeting 

 

 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-26 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT OVERRULING 

OBJECTIONS AND ORDERING THE ABATEMENT OF WEEDS WITHIN 
DISTRICT BOUNDARIES 

 
 WHEREAS, on April 28th, 2022, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the San Miguel 
Community Services District (“District”) adopted Resolution No. 2022-15 declaring certain 
weeds located on private properties within District boundaries to be a public nuisance; and  
 

WHEREAS, a meeting was held on May 26th, 2022, at 7:00 pm at 1150 Mission Street, 
San Miguel, California 93451 to hear objections and protest the proposed removal of such 
weeds. 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the San 
Miguel Community Services District does hereby resolve, declare, determine and order as 
follows: 
 

1. That the above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

2. That the District Board held a meeting on May 26th, 2022, at 7:00pm at 1150 Mission 
Street, San Miguel, California 93451 to hear objections to the proposed removal of 
such weeds, and the hearing was closed with all objections and protests overruled.  
 

3. That the District Fire Chief or his Designee is ordered to abate the nuisance declared by 
Resolution No. 2022-15 by removing the nuisance weeds and or fuels located on the 
properties described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference. The Fire Chief/ Designee may enter private property to abate the nuisance. 
Before the Fire Chief/ Designee arrives, any property owner listed in Exhibit “A” may 
remove such weeds at his/ her own expense. 
 

4. The Fire Chief/ Designee shall keep an account of the cost of abatement in front of or on 
each separate lot or parcel of land or both, where the work is to be done and shall submit 
to the District Board an itemized report on June 23rd, 2022, at the hour of 7:00 pm at 
1150 Mission Street, San Miguel, California 93451, which date, time and place of 
hearing of such report is hereby fixed for the hearing of any objections of any of the 
property owners liable to be assessed for the costs and expenses of such abatement. The 
Fire Chief/ Designee shall post a true and correct copy of said report on or near the 
District Board’s chambers for at least three (3) days prior to its submission to the Board, 
with a notice of the time and place the report will be submitted to the District Board for 
confirmation.   
 
 
 

(Continued on next page) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

116



Page 2 of 2 
5-26-2022 Board Meeting 

 

 
On the motion of Director ________, seconded by Director ______, and on the following roll call 
vote: 
  
 AYES:   
  
 NOES:  
  
 ABSENT:  
  
 ABSTAINING:  
 
The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 23rd day of May 2022. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Raynette Gregory, President 

Board of Directors 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________  ________________________________ 
Tamara Parent Board Clerk    Interim General Manager, Rob Roberson 
   
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

______________________________ 
Douglas L. White, General Council 

117



APN Number STREET ST/AV LEGAL EST_ACRESSITEZIP COMMUNI
1 021-092-002 00000 17TH ST TN SAN MIGUEL BL 68 & PTN ABD RD 1.28 93451 SMIG
2 021-112-002 00000 16TH ST TN SAN MIGUEL BL 67 & PTN ABD RD 1.10 93451 SMIG
3 021-122-006 01540 K ST TN SAN MIGUEL            BL 36 LT 25 0.09 93451 SMIG
4 021-122-007 01540 K ST TN SAN MIGUEL            BL 36 LT 24 0.10 93451 SMIG
5 021-122-008 01532 K ST TN SAN MIGUEL            BL 36 LTS 22 & 23 0.19 93451 SMIG
6 021-122-012 01599 L ST TN SAN MIGUEL            BL 36 LTS 1 TO 3 0.23 93451 SMIG
7 021-122-021 01502 K ST TN SAN MIGUEL            BL 36 PTN LTS 17 TO 19 0.13 93451 SMIG
8 021-131-025 00340 16TH ST TN SAN MIGUEL PM 53-75 PAR 2 0.17 93451 SMIG
9 021-131-029 01520 L ST TN SAN MIGUEL  BL 55 PTN LTS 19 & 20 0.10 93451 SMIG

10 021-141-007 01530 MISSION ST TN SAN MIGUEL PTN DEPOT  GRDS 0.08 93451 SMIG
11 021-141-009 01510 MISSION ST TN SAN MIGUEL PTN DEPOT  GRDS 0.08 93451 SMIG
12 021-141-013 01460 MISSION ST TN SAN MIGUEL PTN DEPOT  GRDS 0.08 93451 SMIG
13 021-141-014 01450 MISSION ST TN SAN MIGUEL PTN DEPOT  GRDS 0.08 93451 SMIG
14 021-141-015 01440 MISSION ST TN SAN MIGUEL PTN DEPOT  GRDS 0.08 93451 SMIG
15 021-141-016 01430 MISSION ST TN SAN MIGUEL PTN DEPOT  GRDS 0.07 93451 SMIG
16 021-161-005 01421 K ST TN SAN MIGUEL            BL 24 LTS 12 TO 16 0.28 93451 SMIG
17 021-162-007 00205 14TH ST TN SAN MIGUEL            BL 35 LTS 17 & 18 0.17 93451 SMIG
18 021-171-012 01417 MISSION ST TN SAN MIG BL 56 LT 10 0.09 93451 SMIG
19 021-171-013 01411 MISSION ST TN SAN MIGUEL BL 56      LT 13 & PTN LT 12 0.11 93451 SMIG
20 021-171-022 00355 14TH ST TN SAN MIGUEL            BL 56 LTS 14 TO 16 0.28 93451 SMIG
21 021-201-004 01343 K ST TN SAN MIGUEL            BL 25 LTS 9 TO 11 0.18 93451 SMIG
22 021-202-003 01372 K ST TN SAN MIGUEL BL 34      LTS 28 & 29 & PTN LT 30 0.22 93451 SMIG
23 021-231-005 00590 14TH ST TN SAN MIGUEL T25S R12E  PTN SEC 16 0.66 93451 SMIG
24 021-241-008 00000 11TH ST T25S R12E PTN SEC 16 0.48 93451 SMIG
25 021-301-004 00000 K ST TN SAN MIG               BL 28 PTN LTS 7 TO 16 0.08 93451 SMIG
26 021-301-006 01099 K ST TN SAN MIG BL 28         PTN LTS 1 TO 6 & ABA ST 0.63 93451 SMIG
27 021-302-006 01071 L ST TN SAN MIGUEL            BL 31 LTS 1 TO 4 0.42 93451 SMIG
28 021-322-013 00965 L ST TN SAN MIGUEL MCD ADD  BL 30 LTS 7, 8 & 9 0.28 93451 SMIG
29 021-322-014 00947 L ST TN SAN MIGUEL MCD ADD  BL 30 LTS 10 & 11 0.20 93451 SMIG
30 021-322-015 00939 L ST TN SAN MIGUEL MCD ADD BL 30 LTS 12,13& N 1/2 LT 14 0.29 93451 SMIG
31 021-323-001 00238 9TH ST TN SAN MIGUEL MC D ADD   BL 77 PTN LTS 1 TO 5 0.23 93451 SMIG
32 021-323-004 00252 9TH ST TN SAN MIGUEL T25S R12E  PTN SEC 20 0.68 93451 SMIG
33 021-331-001 00000 L ST TN SAN MIGUEL            BL 61 LTS 30 TO 32 0.28 93451 SMIG
34 021-331-019 00000 MISSION ST MCD ADD BL 61 LT 4,5,PTN LT 3 & PTN ABD RD 0.28 93451 SMIG
35 021-331-034 00968 L ST TN SAN MIGUEL MC D ADD BL 61 LTS 23 THUR 24 0.19 93451 SMIG
36 021-352-001 00795 SLO MONTEREY RD T25S R12E  PTN SEC 20 4.85 93451 SMIG
37 021-371-001 00000 CEMETERY RD T25S R12E SEC 20 PTN 23.17 93451 SMIG
38 021-391-001 00000 10TH ST T25S R12E PTN SEC 20 19.62 93451 SMIG
39 021-391-002 00000 10TH ST T25S R12E PTNS SECS 17 & 20 0.68 93451 SMIG
40 027-221-041 08750 OAK DR SAN LAWR TER PTN LT 31 3.18 93451 SMIG
41 027-221-044 00000 LINDA VISTA DR SAN LAWR TER LT 33 11.91 93451 SMIG
42 027-221-045 08550 MAGDALENA DR SAN LAWR TER LT 34 10.33 93451 SMIG
43 027-221-056 09850 RIVER RD PM 42-81 PAR 2 1.75 93451 SMIG
44 027-251-004 08742 MAGDALENA DR SAN LAWR TER PTN LT 46 1.13 93451 SMIG
45 027-251-005 08733 MAGDALENA DR SAN LAWR TER PTN LT 45 0.76 93451 SMIG
46 027-251-017 00000 MAGDALENA DR SAN LAWR TER             PTN LTS 41 & 42 26.31 93451 SMIG

EXHIBIT A - 2nd list for Resolution 2022-26118



Page 1 of 2 
5-26-2022 BOD Meeting 

 

   San Miguel Community Services District 
 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 
May 26th, 2022                                                                           AGENDA ITEM:  XI-5  
 
SUBJECT: Review and approve RESOLUTION 2022-20 authorizing the Director of Utilities 
to purchase and contract with CIO Solutions to replace computer hardware in an amount not to 
exceed $20,463.50 and authorize a budget adjustment to all departments in an amount 
proportionate to their use of the hardware replaced. (object 475 – Project 21005). 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:          
Approve RESOLUTION 2022-20 authorizing the Director of Utilities to purchase hardware and 
contract with CIO Solutions to install and configure the hardware and authorizing a 
corresponding budget adjustment. 
 
 

Since initially contracting with CIO Solutions, they have made multiple changes to increase the 
resiliency of the Districts computer technology systems.  

In addition, they have identified multiple areas for which the District can improve its operational 
efficiency as well as security. CIO has proposed several projects to increase the Districts cyber 
security and operational efficiency which include replacement of end-of-life devices with more 
resilient hardware, as well as additional framework to ensure that the District is insulated from 
the threat of intrusion into our systems from the outside. Without the completion of these 
projects the security and operation of the Districts information and systems could be in jeopardy. 

At the April Board meeting the Board requested additional information on what this request 
covered. 

There are two components to this request.   

The first part is for a budget adjustment only for the purchase and configuration of two laptops, 
which function as desktop computers as well as laptops, to replace two existing devices.  The 
cost to purchase and configure these laptops was previously approved by the General Manager in 
order to capitalize on a sale that was occurring.  The original cost estimate for these laptops, 

119



Page 2 of 2 
5-26-2022 BOD Meeting 

 

docking stations and configuration by CIO solutions totaled $ 7,970.58. However, since the 
District was able to capitalize on an active sale for these devices the revised cost is $5,797.58. 

The second part of this request is to replace security hardware and access points for both the fire 
station and wastewater treatment facility. The hardware portion (2-switches, 2-firewalls, 3-
routers, 4-wireless access points, cabling etc.) of this request is $7,315.92 and the configuration 
and installation by CIO Solutions is $7,350.00.  Total estimate for this part of the request is 
$14,665.92.  

The total cost being approved by this resolution is $20,463.50, this has been revised from the 
initial report provided in April due to updated pricing from vendors.   

Additionally in response to questions posed at the April meeting, all the information that 
currently exists on the devices to be replaced will be transferred to the new devices. After all 
information has been transferred the hard drives will be deleted or removed prior to surplus per 
the District and CIO Solution policies. No data will be lost as a result of replacing devices.   

If the replaced devices are sold as surplus, the funds recovered will go back to the departments 
associated with the surplused items. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The following budget adjustments would be made to budget object 475 for each fund (Project 
21005) (Fund 20 - $1,772.82 / Fund 30 - $770.00/ Fund 40 - $8,535.00/ Fund 50 - $8617.68/ 
Fund 60 - $770.00) 

PREPARED BY: Kelly Dodds, Director of Utilities  

Attachment: RESOLUTION 2022-20 

120



 

 Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-20 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF 

UTILITIES TO PURCHASE AND CONTRACT WITH CIO SOLUTIONS TO REPLACE 
COMPUTER HARDWARE, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $20,465.50, INCLUDING A 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO ALL DEPARTMENTS IN AN AMOUNT PROPORTIONATE TO 
THEIR USE OF THE HARDWARE REPLACED (ALL FUNDS-475) 

 
WHEREAS, San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) has the responsibility 

to maintain the operational efficiency and security of our computer technology and information 
systems; and 

 
WHEREAS, There have been multiple deficiencies identified by the Districts IT provider as 

being both necessary and prudent to protect the technological and information security of the District; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors authorizes the Director of Utilities to purchase and 

contract with CIO Solutions to purchase, install and configure replacement computer hardware; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors authorizes a budget adjustment to each department for 
the above purpose in an amount equal to its proportionate use of the hardware (Fund 20 - $1,772.82 
/ Fund 30 - $770.00/ Fund 40 - $8,535.00/ Fund 50 - $8617.68/ Fund 60 - $770.00) in a total amount 
not to exceed $20,465.50 to object 475. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board does, hereby, adopt this Resolution for 
purposes specified herein. 

 
On the motion of Director __________ , seconded by Director  __________  and on the 

following roll call vote, to wit: 
 
         AYES:  
          NOES:  
         ABSENT:  
         ABSTAINING:  
 
the foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 26th day of May 2022.  
  
 
        ___________________________ 
        Raynette Gregory, Board President 
 

ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT: 
 
 
 
_____________________________   ______________________________ 
Rob Roberson, Interim General Manager                   Douglas L. White, District General Counsel 

121



 

05-26-2022 Board Meeting 

 
San Miguel Community Services District 

Board of Directors 
 

Staff Report 
 
 
May 26, 2022                                                                                             Agenda Item:  XI-6
                                                                                             
 
SUBJECT: Consideration and approval of RESOLUTION 2022-28 requesting consolidation of 

the San Miguel Community Services District’s Biennial Election with County’s 
November 8, 2022, Consolidated General Election. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve RESOLUTION 2022-28 requesting consolidation of the San Miguel Community 
Services District’s Biennial Election with the County’s November 8, 2022, Consolidated General 
Election. 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Pursuant to California Elections Code §10555, the San Miguel Community Services District’s 
Biennial Election can be consolidated with the San Luis Obispo County’s November 8th, 2022 
General Election.   
 
This is a long-standing practice for past District elections, as it saves the District a substantial 
amount of staff time and money that would otherwise be spent on preparation of materials, mailing 
election materials, counting ballots and certifying the election results. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Consolidating elections is the most cost-effective approach to District elections since any costs are 
based on # of voters and a pro-rata sharing with other agencies participating in a consolidated 
biennial election. 
 
PREPARED BY:          
Tamara Parent 
Board Clerk/Accounts Manager         
         
Attachment:  Resolution No. 2022-28 
 

122



NOTICE TO COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICIAL
ELECTIVE OFFICES TO BE FILLED, MAP OF DISTRICT BOUNDARIES,

PAYMENT OF CANDIDATE STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS
Elections Code §§10509,10522

Name of District

TO THE COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICIAL OF SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY:

1. Notice is hereby given that the elective offices of the district to be filled at the Consolidated
General Election on November 8, 2022, are as follows:

NUMBER OF DIRECTORS TO BE ELECTED TERM OF OFFICE

Four Year Term

Two Year Term

Name of Elected officials whose term will be expiring.
_________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________

2. The qualifications of a nominee and of an elective office of the district are as follows:

SHALL BE A REGISTERED ELECTOR RESIDING IN THE DISTRICT

3. Pursuant to Elections Code§10522, a map showing the boundaries of the district is attached.

Have the boundaries changed since 2020?

YES          NO

4. Please indicate whether the DISTRICT or the CANDIDATE will pay for the printing and
handling of the Statement of Qualifications, per Elections Code §13307

DISTRICT          CANDIDATE

Signed: Dated:

Print Name and Title:________________________________________________

San Miguel Community Services District

2

Hector Palafox

Crystal Lara

x

x

Interim General Manager Rob Roberson

123



124



© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA, County of San Luis Obispo

Legend
Major Roads

Service Area

Sphere of Influence
Copyright:(c) 2014 Esri

San Miguel Community Services District
Service Area & Sphere of Influence

Adopted: November 2013

Prepared By SLOLAFCO
Name: San Miguel_SOI Bndy

Date: 3/3/2020

San 
Miguel

San Luis Obispo County

San Luis Obispo County

San Luis Obispo County

Santa Barbara County

Monterey County

Kern County

 (Same as Service Area)

-

125



Page 1 of 2 
05-26-2022 Board Meeting 2022-28 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-28 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF THEIR BIENNIAL ELECTION WITH THE 

NOVEMBER 8, 2022 CONSOLIDATED GENERAL ELECTION 
 

WHEREAS, an election shall be conducted on November 8, 2022, for the San Miguel 
Community Services District (“District”) pursuant to the Uniform District Election Law 
commencing with Elections Code §10500; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section §10555, said election may be consolidated with 
any other election pursuant to Part 3 (commencing with Section §10400); and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors requests the San Luis Obispo County Board of 
Supervisors to consolidate this District’s General District Election with any other election 
which may be held on the same day. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the San Miguel 
Community Services District as follows:   
 

1. The Board of Supervisors of San Luis Obispo County is hereby requested to consolidate 
the General District Election of this District to be held on November 8, 2022, with all 
other elections held on the same date.  This request is made pursuant to Elections Code 
§10555 and §10400, et seq. The Board of Directors agrees to reimburse the County of 
San Luis Obispo in full, upon presentation of a bill for services performed relating to this 
election. 

 
2. The offices to be voted on are two (2) positions on the Board of Directors for four-year 

terms. 
 
On the motion of Director__________, seconded by Director _____________, and on the 
following roll call vote: 
  
 AYES:      
 NOES:    
 ABSENT:  
 ABSTAINING:  

The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 26th day of May 2022. 
 
  
 
 (signatures on next page) 
 

126



Page 2 of 2 
05-26-2022 Board Meeting 2022-28 

 

 
By: ________________________________ 
       Raynette Gregory, President of the Board 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
       Rob Roberson, Interim General Manager/Fire Chief 
 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
       Tamara Parent, Board Clerk/Accounts Manager  
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
       Douglas L. White, District General Counsel  
 

127



  
Page 1 of 4 

Board of Directors 5-26-2022 
 

      San Miguel Community Services District  
Board of Directors 

Staff Report  
  

May 26, 2022                                                                            AGENDA ITEM: XI-7 
 
SUBJECT:   Fire Department Code Enforcement Violation.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve correctional measures to resolve the Code Enforcement 
Notice of Violation by RESOLUTION 2022-31 for the existing conditions that exist at the 
San Miguel Fire Station.   
 
Background: 
 
On February 23, 2022, the San Miguel Fire Department received a Notice of Violation, 
CODE2022-00043 dated February 16, 2022, from the County of San Luis Obispo Department of 
Building & Planning (Attachment 1) citing the San Miguel Fire Department for a violation of 
SLOCC22.01.080 unlawful construction / alteration to a building and or structure.  
 
Initial contact with County Code Enforcement was made on February 24,2022 to discuss the 
Notice of Violation, an onsite meeting at 1150 Mission Street San Miguel, CA. 93451 was 
scheduled for 9:00 AM on March 3, 2022, with County Code Enforcement, and an in-person 
meeting with County Building Department Staff to review the documentation and current building 
conditions.  
 
Initial conversations and email correspondences resulted in two options required for correctional 
measures.  

• Option one: Procure a demolition permit and return the structure to its originally permitted 
state.  

• Option two: Procure a building permit for the unpermitted components of the structure.  
 
Original construction plans (Attachment 2) preliminary “As Built” plans (Attachments 3a, 3b, 3c, 
& 3d) and a preliminary demolition plan (Attachments 4a, 4b, 4c, & 4d) were produced and 
provided on March 15, 2022, to the County Agencies for use of conversations and determination 
of scope necessary to correct the Notice of Violation. 
 
Upon review it was determined that all post construction items beyond the original fire station 
construction completed in September 2000 (Attachment 5 permit number A8113) was performed 
without benefit of permit or inspections (reference original construction plan set attachment 2). No 
building permits for construction or alteration to the structure other than the solar project permit 
were on file with the County Building Department. A Commercial Addition / Alteration permit 
was applied for on March 29, 2003 (Attachment 6 Permit Number PMT2002-12615) however no 
records exist relating to this application and the permit process was not completed as of June 6, 

128



  
Page 2 of 4 

Board of Directors 5-26-2022 
 

2003. The permit application was eventually closed by an Administrative Closure on June 16, 2018 
(Attachment 7 PMT-2002-12615-6-16-2018).   
 
Additional construction / alterations took place between 2016 & 2018 without the benefit of 
permits and inspections to the existing undocumented spaces as noted on the preliminary As Built 
plans Attachment 3.   
 
Overview: 
 
The San Miguel Fire Station was built in 2000 using grant fund to construct an Essential Services 
Structure for the Fire Department’s soul use.  
 
On January 24, 2000, the San Miguel Community Services District (CSD) was formed combining 
Water, Wastewater, Lighting, and Fire services.  
 
Upon completion of the Fire Station CSD staff occupied space planned for Fire Department Staff.  
 
CSD Board of Directors elected to expand the Fire Station in 2003 without the benefit of permits 
and inspection to accommodate CSD administrative, utility and billing staff with little or no 
consideration to the Fire Department’s needs. Additional construction was performed between 
2016 & 2018 as an effort to remedy the overcrowding of a structure that was not designed for the 
use beyond the Fire Departments use.  
 
Options:  
 
Option 1: 

• Procure a demolition permit and return the structure to its planned approved condition. 
i) Submit original building plans and demolition and procure a demolition permit. 
ii) Remove all walls, floors, electrical, mechanical, plumbing, stairs, fire sprinklers, 

windows, doors, and other building components not part of the original permitted 
construction.  

iii) Repair firewall surfaces, electrical terminations, plumbing terminations, fire sprinkler 
terminations, infill windows, relocate server rack systems, remove HVAC system, and 
finish surfaces to match the existing as closely as possible. 

Option 2: 
• Procure a building permit for the unpermitted components of the structure. 

i) Hire a design team including an Architect, Structural Engineer, Electrical Engineer, 
Mechanical Engineer, and certified testing consultants as necessary to complete a As 
Built Construction plan set as required for an Essential Needs Facility.  

ii) Perform exploratory demolition as necessary to inspect the existing conditions allowing 
the design team to develop a scope of work necessary to produce As Built construction 
documents.  

iii) Apply for a As Built Construction Permit with the County of San Luis Obispo 
Department of Building & Planning. 

iv) Procure pricing for corrective construction measures based on the approved As Built 
Construction Permit documentation.  

v) Proceed with corrective construction measures.   
 

129



  
Page 3 of 4 

Board of Directors 5-26-2022 
 

Option 3: 
• Do nothing.  

i) Pay all accrued, & future fines. 
ii) Face possible prosecution.  
iii) Jeopardize strong working relationships with the County agencies. 
iv) Delay and/or halt any future County required permits for any District project.   
v) Be held accountable in the court of public opinion.  

 
Option Overview: 
 
Option 1 Overview:  
   
Option 1 is the most cost-effective and time effective approach to correcting the Notice of 
Violation based on preliminary observations of the existing conditions and the difficulty of 
compliance to the required Essential Needs Facility construction standards.  
 
Preliminary cost projection for Option 1 is approximately $46,500.00. The actual cost will be 
determined once the process begins, and the unforeseen conditions become clear.  
 
Option 2 Overview:  
 
Option 2 is the least realistic, more costly, and least time sensitive approach to correcting the 
Notice of Violation based on the permit design / engineering requirements and existing 
construction methods not meeting Essential Services Facility standards.   
 
No preliminary cost information has been received to date for this option.  
 
Option 2 Overview:  
 
Option 3 is not an option due to the overwhelming negative impact on the Fire Department and 
District as a whole.  
 
Option Summary: 
 
Based on the degree of difficulty required and the Fire Departments plan as presented to the District 
Master Planning Consultant option 1 is the only viable option to proceed with.  
 
Additionally, based on the fact that Fire Department funds were utilized for all portions of the 
existing construction to accommodate Utility Department Staff at the direction of the Board, it is 
the Fire Departments Staff’s recommendation that the $46,500.00 be funded by the Lighting, 
Wastewater, Water & Solid Waste Departments. 
 
  
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approve Resolution 2022-31 authorizing the Assistant Fire Chief to proceed with Option 1 
employing corrective measures necessary to remove the Notice of Violation and return the District 

130



  
Page 4 of 4 

Board of Directors 5-26-2022 
 

into good standings with the County Department of Building & Planning and County Code 
Enforcement,    
 
 

PREPARED BY: Scott Young  APPROVED BY: Rob Roberson  
          

131



 Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-31 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING ASSISTANT 
FIRE CHIEF TO PROCEED WITH CORRECTIVE MEASURES TO CLEAR THE 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION RECEIVED BY THE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 
BUILDING & PLANNING AND COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO CODE 

ENFORCEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $46,500.00.  
 

WHEREAS, San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) has the responsibility 
of providing emergency services to the community of San Miguel and maintain proper facilities and 
inter agency relationships to do so; and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 23, 2022, the San Miguel Fire Department was served with a 

Notice of Violation from the San Luis Obispo Department & Planning citing unlawful construction 
alterations without obtaining necessary permits. 

 
WHEREAS, The San Miguel Fire Department / San Miguel Community Services District in 

order to remain in good standings with the County Agencies and the Community of San Miguel shall 
correct the Notice of Violation in a timely manner.   

 
WHEREAS, The Board of Directors wishes to provide a superior level of services to the 

community of San Miguel and adhere to all applicable codes and standards.  
 

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors authorizes the Assistant Fire Chief to proceed with all 
corrective measures necessary to clear the existing Notice of Violation. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board does, hereby, adopt this Resolution 

for purposes specified herein;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District Fiscal Year Budget Object Code Number 

352- 2021-2022 / 352-2022-2023 includes the requested amount of $46,500.00 to be directed from 
funds 30 Lighting, 40 Wastewater, 50 Water, and 60 Solid Waste.  

 
 
On the motion of Director            , seconded by Director                  and on the following roll 

call vote, to wit: 
 
         AYES:  
          NOES:  
         ABSENT: 
         ABSTAINING:  
 
the foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 26th day of May 2022.  
  
 
 
     (Signature page to follow)  
 
        
 

132



 Page 2 of 2 
 

 
___________________________________ 

  
       Raynette Gregory, SMCSD Board President 
 

 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________   ______________________________ 
Rob Roberson, Interim General Manager                  Douglas L. White, District General Counsel 

133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



CABINET AND
COUNTERTOP

W.H.

STORAGE

UP

94-1/2" x 46-1/2"
WINDOW 37"
OFF FLOOR

94-1/2" x 46-1/2"
WINDOW 37"
OFF FLOOR

48" x 48"
WINDOW 37"
OFF FLOOR

AS-BUILT
03-16-22 Sheet:

Checked by:

Drawn by:

Scale:

Date:

RE
VI

SI
O

NS
Nu

m
be

r
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Da
te

Sh
ee

t T
itle

:

O
wn

er
 / 

Ap
pl

ica
nt

: 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:

Pr
oj

ec
t L

oc
at

io
n:

20
22

.0
3.

00
2

SA
N

 L
U

IS
 O

BI
SP

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

A.
P.

N
. 0

21
-2

21
-0

16
 &

02
1-

22
1-

01
5

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L C

OM
M

UN
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

11
50

 M
IS

SI
ON

 S
T.

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L, 

CA
 93

45
1

03-16-22

JMC
JMC

PER PLAN

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

SM
CS

D 
FI

RE
 S

TA
TI

ON
 - A

S 
BU

ILT
S

NOT F
OR C

ONST
RU

CTIO
N

SA
N

 M
IG

U
EL

FI
R

E
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

A.1

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

153



AS-BUILT
03-16-22 Sheet:

Checked by:

Drawn by:

Scale:

Date:

RE
VI

SI
O

NS
Nu

m
be

r
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Da
te

Sh
ee

t T
itle

:

O
wn

er
 / 

Ap
pl

ica
nt

: 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:

Pr
oj

ec
t L

oc
at

io
n:

20
22

.0
3.

00
2

SA
N

 L
U

IS
 O

BI
SP

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

A.
P.

N
. 0

21
-2

21
-0

16
 &

02
1-

22
1-

01
5

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L C

OM
M

UN
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

11
50

 M
IS

SI
ON

 S
T.

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L, 

CA
 93

45
1

03-16-22

JMC
JMC

PER PLAN

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

SM
CS

D 
FI

RE
 S

TA
TI

ON
 - A

S 
BU

ILT
S

NOT F
OR C

ONST
RU

CTIO
N

SA
N

 M
IG

U
EL

FI
R

E
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

A.3

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S 

&
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

154



DN.

48" x 48"
WINDOW 42-1/2"
OFF FLOOR

42" WALL

42" WALL

42" WALL

42" WALL

SOLAR
DISCONNECT

48" x 48"
WINDOW 43"
OFF FLOOR

55" x 37-1/2"
CANTILEVERED
LANDING WITH
RAILING

SHELF

AS-BUILT
03-16-22 Sheet:

Checked by:

Drawn by:

Scale:

Date:

RE
VI

SI
O

NS
Nu

m
be

r
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Da
te

Sh
ee

t T
itle

:

O
wn

er
 / 

Ap
pl

ica
nt

: 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:

Pr
oj

ec
t L

oc
at

io
n:

20
22

.0
3.

00
2

SA
N

 L
U

IS
 O

BI
SP

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

A.
P.

N
. 0

21
-2

21
-0

16
 &

02
1-

22
1-

01
5

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L C

OM
M

UN
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

11
50

 M
IS

SI
ON

 S
T.

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L, 

CA
 93

45
1

03-16-22

JMC
JMC

PER PLAN

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

SM
CS

D 
FI

RE
 S

TA
TI

ON
 - A

S 
BU

ILT
S

NOT F
OR C

ONST
RU

CTIO
N

SA
N

 M
IG

U
EL

FI
R

E
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

S.2

SE
C

O
N

D
 L

EV
EL

 F
R

AM
IN

G
FR

AM
IN

G
 D

ET
AI

LS
SH

EA
R

W
AL

L 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

155



CABINET AND
COUNTERTOP

W.H.

STORAGE

2

1

DEMOLITION NOTES
EXISTING WALL TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING WINDOW TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING STAIRS TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING FLOORING TO BE REMOVED

2

1

3

3

EXISTING PERMITTED
ORIGINAL FIRE WALL
TO REMAIN

1

1

2

1

4

4

3

1 2

1 1

1

3

EXISTING
COLUMN TO
REMAIN

EXISTING EXTERIOR
WALL TO REMAIN

EXISTING EXTERIOR
WALL TO REMAIN

LIMIT OF
DEMOLITION
REMOVAL

EXISTING EXTERIOR
WALL TO REMAIN

LIMIT OF
DEMOLITION

REMOVAL

EXISTING
COLUMN TO

REMAIN

EXISTING EXTERIOR
WALL TO REMAIN

LIMIT OF
DEMOLITION
REMOVAL

EXISTING PERMITTED
ORIGINAL FIRE WALL

TO REMAIN

5

5

5

LIMIT OF
DEMOLITION

REMOVAL

EXISTING PERMITTED
ORIGINAL FIRE WALL

TO REMAIN

1

CONSTRUCTION NOTES
FILL IN WINDOW

LEGEND
1 - HOUR RATED WOOD STUD WALL WITH 5/8 INCH TYPE "X"
GYPSUM BOARD.

· INTERIOR WALLS - INSTALL HAVE 58" GYPSUM BOARD BOTH
SIDES.  STUD SIZE AND SPACING SHALL MATCH EXISTING.

· EXTERIOR WALLS - INSTALL 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON
INTERIOR AND MATCH EXTERIOR METAL SIDING.  STUD SIZE
AND SPACING SHALL MATCH EXISTING.

UN-PERMITTED WALL TO BE REMOVED

1 1

LIMIT OF
DEMOLITION
REMOVAL

EXISTING OFFICE AREA TO REMAIN

Sheet:

Checked by:

Drawn by:

Scale:

Date:

RE
VI

SI
O

NS
Nu

m
be

r
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Da
te

Sh
ee

t T
itle

:

O
wn

er
 / 

Ap
pl

ica
nt

: 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:

Pr
oj

ec
t L

oc
at

io
n:

20
22

.0
3.

00
2

SA
N

 L
U

IS
 O

BI
SP

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

A.
P.

N
. 0

21
-2

21
-0

16
 &

02
1-

22
1-

01
5

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L C

OM
M

UN
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

11
50

 M
IS

SI
ON

 S
T.

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L, 

CA
 93

45
1

04-08-22

JMC
JMC

PER PLAN

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

SM
CS

D 
FI

RE
 S

TA
TI

ON
 - D

EM
OL

IT
IO

N 
PL

AN
S

SA
N

 M
IG

U
EL

FI
R

E
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

A.1

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

156



CABINET AND
COUNTERTOP

W.H.

STORAGE

UP

94-1/2" x 46-1/2"
WINDOW 37"
OFF FLOOR

94-1/2" x 46-1/2"
WINDOW 37"
OFF FLOOR

48" x 48"
WINDOW 37"
OFF FLOOR

REPLACE WITH
SINGLE 36" 1 HOUR
FIRE RATED DOOR.
FILL IN REMAINDER
WITH 1 HOUR FIRE

RATED WALL

REMOVE
WINDOW AND
FILL IN WITH 1

HOUR FIRE
RATED WALL

Sheet:

Checked by:

Drawn by:

Scale:

Date:

RE
VI

SI
O

NS
Nu

m
be

r
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Da
te

Sh
ee

t T
itle

:

O
wn

er
 / 

Ap
pl

ica
nt

: 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:

Pr
oj

ec
t L

oc
at

io
n:

20
22

.0
3.

00
2

SA
N

 L
U

IS
 O

BI
SP

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

A.
P.

N
. 0

21
-2

21
-0

16
 &

02
1-

22
1-

01
5

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L C

OM
M

UN
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

11
50

 M
IS

SI
ON

 S
T.

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L, 

CA
 93

45
1

04-08-22

JMC
JMC

PER PLAN

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

SM
CS

D 
FI

RE
 S

TA
TI

ON
 - D

EM
OL

IT
IO

N 
PL

AN
S

SA
N

 M
IG

U
EL

FI
R

E
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

A.1

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

157



REMOVE
WINDOW AND

FILL IN

REMOVE DOOR
AND FILL IN

REMOVE WINDOW AND FILL IN
CREATING FIRE RATED WALL

FIRE RATED
WALL TO
CEILING

NEW 36" FIRE RATED
SINGLE DOOR

Sheet:

Checked by:

Drawn by:

Scale:

Date:

RE
VI

SI
O

NS
Nu

m
be

r
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Da
te

Sh
ee

t T
itle

:

O
wn

er
 / 

Ap
pl

ica
nt

: 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:

Pr
oj

ec
t L

oc
at

io
n:

20
22

.0
3.

00
2

SA
N

 L
U

IS
 O

BI
SP

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

A.
P.

N
. 0

21
-2

21
-0

16
 &

02
1-

22
1-

01
5

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L C

OM
M

UN
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

11
50

 M
IS

SI
ON

 S
T.

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L, 

CA
 93

45
1

04-08-22

JMC
JMC

PER PLAN

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

SM
CS

D 
FI

RE
 S

TA
TI

ON
 - D

EM
OL

IT
IO

N 
PL

AN
S

SA
N

 M
IG

U
EL

FI
R

E
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

A.3

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S 

&
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

158



DN.

48" x 48"
WINDOW 42-1/2"
OFF FLOOR 42" WALL

42" WALL

42" WALL

42" WALL

SOLAR
DISCONNECT

48" x 48"
WINDOW 43"
OFF FLOOR

55" x 37-1/2"
CANTILEVERED
LANDING WITH
RAILING

SHELF

REMOVE
WINDOW AND

FILL IN WITH
FIRE RATED

WALL

REMOVE
WINDOW AND
FILL IN WITH 1
HOUR FIRE
RATED WALL

REMOVE DOOR
AND FILL IN
WITH 1 HOUR
FIRE RATED
WALL

CONSTRUCT
NEW 1 HOUR
FIRE RATED

WALL TO
CEILING

REMOVE
LANDING AND
RAILING

NEW 36" FIRE
RATED SINGLE

DOOR

CONSTRUCT
NEW 1 HOUR
FIRE RATED

WALL TO
CEILING

Sheet:

Checked by:

Drawn by:

Scale:

Date:

RE
VI

SI
O

NS
Nu

m
be

r
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Da
te

Sh
ee

t T
itle

:

O
wn

er
 / 

Ap
pl

ica
nt

: 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:

Pr
oj

ec
t L

oc
at

io
n:

20
22

.0
3.

00
2

SA
N

 L
U

IS
 O

BI
SP

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

A.
P.

N
. 0

21
-2

21
-0

16
 &

02
1-

22
1-

01
5

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L C

OM
M

UN
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

11
50

 M
IS

SI
ON

 S
T.

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L, 

CA
 93

45
1

04-08-22

JMC
JMC

PER PLAN

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

SM
CS

D 
FI

RE
 S

TA
TI

ON
 - D

EM
OL

IT
IO

N 
PL

AN
S

SA
N

 M
IG

U
EL

FI
R

E
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

S.2

SE
C

O
N

D
 L

EV
EL

 F
R

AM
IN

G
FR

AM
IN

G
 D

ET
AI

LS
SH

EA
R

W
AL

L 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

159



SOLAR
DISCONNECT

SHELF

CONSTRUCT
NEW 1 HOUR
FIRE RATED

WALL TO
CEILING

1

DEMOLITION NOTES
EXISTING WALL TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING WINDOW TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING STAIRS TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING FLOORING AND FLOOR STRUCTURE TO BE REMOVED.
RESTORE TO BE OPEN TO BELOW.

EXISTING 42" WALL TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING BATHROOM TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING ACCESS LANDING AND RAILING TO BE REMOVED.

2

3

4

5

5

5

4

1

6

EXISTING
COLUMN TO
REMAIN

EXISTING EXTERIOR
WALL TO REMAIN

LIMIT OF
DEMOLITION

REMOVAL

EXISTING EXTERIOR
WALL TO REMAIN

LIMIT OF
DEMOLITION

REMOVAL

EXISTING
COLUMN TO

REMAIN

EXISTING EXTERIOR
WALL TO REMAIN

RESTORE TO
EXISTING PERMITTED
ORIGINAL FIRE WALL

EXISTING PERMITTED
ORIGINAL FIRE WALL
TO REMAIN

2

2 11

7

7

1
3

3

1

EXISTING
PERMITTED
ORIGINAL
FIRE WALL TO
REMAIN 1

CONSTRUCTION NOTES
FILL IN WINDOW

FILL IN DOOR

FILL IN OPENING

2

1

3

3

5

LEGEND
1 - HOUR RATED WOOD STUD WALL WITH 5/8 INCH TYPE "X"
GYPSUM BOARD.

· INTERIOR WALLS - INSTALL HAVE 58" GYPSUM BOARD BOTH
SIDES.  STUD SIZE AND SPACING SHALL MATCH EXISTING.

· EXTERIOR WALLS - INSTALL 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON
INTERIOR AND MATCH EXTERIOR METAL SIDING.  STUD SIZE
AND SPACING SHALL MATCH EXISTING.

UN-PERMITTED WALL TO BE REMOVED

(OPEN TO BELOW)
(OPEN TO BELOW)

(E) STORAGE AREA TO REMAIN

(OPEN TO BELOW)

EXISTING STORAGE AREA TO REMAIN

EXISTING ACCESS
DOOR TO REMAIN

8

8

2

Sheet:

Checked by:

Drawn by:

Scale:

Date:

RE
VI

SI
O

NS
Nu

m
be

r
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Da
te

Sh
ee

t T
itle

:

O
wn

er
 / 

Ap
pl

ica
nt

: 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:

Pr
oj

ec
t L

oc
at

io
n:

20
22

.0
3.

00
2

SA
N

 L
U

IS
 O

BI
SP

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

A.
P.

N
. 0

21
-2

21
-0

16
 &

02
1-

22
1-

01
5

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L C

OM
M

UN
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

11
50

 M
IS

SI
ON

 S
T.

SA
N 

M
IG

UE
L, 

CA
 93

45
1

04-08-22

JMC
JMC

PER PLAN

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

SM
CS

D 
FI

RE
 S

TA
TI

ON
 - D

EM
OL

IT
IO

N 
PL

AN
S

SA
N

 M
IG

U
EL

FI
R

E
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

S.2

SE
C

O
N

D
 L

EV
EL

 F
R

AM
IN

G
FR

AM
IN

G
 D

ET
AI

LS
SH

EA
R

W
AL

L 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

160



161



162



163



  
Page 1 of 1 

Board of Directors 5-26-2022 
 

      San Miguel Community Services District  
Board of Directors 

Staff Report  
  

May 26, 2022                                                                            AGENDA ITEM: XI-8 
 
 
SUBJECT:   Fire Department Temporary Housing Unit.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Continue with the process required to provide a Temporary Fire 
Department Staffing Housing Unit including space for a Sheriff's Beat Station.   
 
Background: 
 
The San Miguel Fire Department currently shares space with the CSD Staff and is beyond 
workspace capacity. Additionally, the Fire Department currently lacks the ability to provide 
accommodations for Department Members to provide 24-hour District coverage when required. 
The project shall include a “Sheriff’s Beat Station” within the temporary housing unit.  
 
During the April 21, 2022, Special Board Meeting the Board approved by resolution entering into 
a financial agreement with Holman Capital Corporation (HCC) and the purchase and installation 
of the Temporary Housing Unit / Sheriff’s Beat Station.     
.  
 
Follow-up:  
 

• An Escrow account was opened with the Community Bank of Santa Maria on April 26, 
2022.  

• A Purchase agreement with Mobile Home Sales of California (MHSC) was entered into on 
May 5, 2022. 

• A 50% deposit was processed on May 9, 2022, for the purchase of the modular unit.  
• The District draftsman is working with the District engineer to produce the permit 

documentation for County submittal.   
 
 
 

PREPARED BY: Scott Young  APPROVED BY: Rob Roberson  
          

164



Page 1 of 5 
4/28/2022 BOD Meeting 

 

    San Miguel Community Services District 
 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 
May 26th 2022                                                                         AGENDA ITEM:  XI-9 
 
 
SUBJECT: Continued Discussion on the status of the Machado Wastewater Treatment Facility 
expansion and the aerator upgrade project.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss status of the Machado Wastewater Treatment Facility 
expansion and the aerator upgrade project. 
 
 
CURRENT STATUS: 
WWTF 

The existing plant upgrade was completed in 2001, at that time it was upgraded to a maximum 
capacity of 200,000 gallons per day.   

COMPLIANCE – Based on the 1st quarter 2022 testing the plant is out of compliance for a single 
sample and is out of compliance for the 6-sample average in regard to TDS, Sodium and Chloride 

FLOW – In March the plant averaged 140,863 gallons per day (70% of hydraulic design 
capacity) with a max day of 168,133 gallons (84% of hydraulic design capacity) 

On 6/18/18 the District received a letter from SWRCB outlining the status of the plant and setting 
a timeline of approximately 2.9 years before the plant reaches capacity.  This is the window to 
complete the expansion to prevent potential overflows and potential violations. 

Monsoon Consultants is currently working on design requirements and options to meet current/ 
future and proposed regulatory requirements.   

• August 2018 WWTP Expansion engineering report.  
• November 2018 DE presented options to the Board and discussed the engineering study 

and alternatives. 
• December 2018 DOU and Engineer from Monsoon Consultants toured SBR and MBR 

plants and talked to operators about process benefits and issues. 
• January 2019 the DE delivered the Final engineering report to the Board at the regular 

Board Meeting and the Board subsequently approved the report.  

165



Page 2 of 5 
4/28/2022 BOD Meeting 

 

• January 2019 the District submitted the Final Engineering Report to the CCWQCB for 
their review and comment.  

• February 2019 DE and Director of Utilities met with CCWQCB staff to discuss the 
engineering report and future project phases, requirements, funding, permitting, and 
schedules. 

• February 2019 the District submitted the Final Engineering Report to PG&E for their 
review in advance of a meeting to discuss future WWTF electrical service requirements 
and the potential for technical/financial assistance for the WWTF expansion/renovation. 

o The District also applied for a service change to PG&E to begin the process of 
determining the extent of improvements needed to service the new power 
requirements. 

• February 2019 the District applied to SoCal Gas for service and is in the process of 
determining costs to bring gas to the plant. 

• August 2019 DE and DOU toured manufacturing plant and installations MBR package 
plants 

• October 2019 the Board approved a contract with Monsoon Consultants to prepare the 
construction plans for the WWTF expansion 

• November 2019 District received an agreement for a $250,000 planning grant for the 
WWTF expansion. 

• March 2020 RFP was released for an environmental consultant for the WWTF 
• April 2020 Submitted Preliminary Engineering Report to USDA for review for Grant/ Loan 

funding. Comments were received back from the USDA which are being addressed by the 
DE 

• April 23, 2020, the Board approved DUDEK proposal to perform environmental 
consultation for the District in relation to the WWTF and Recycled Water distribution 
system (purple pipe) 

• May 2020 the District received the signed agreement back for the planning grant and 
submitted the initial invoice for reimbursement. 

• June 2020 DE completed an analysis of the flooding risk to the WWTF site from Salinas 
River flood flows. The results of the study will be incorporated into the final design. 

• June 2020 the DE completed the revisions of the USDA Preliminary Engineering Report 
(PER) and will resubmit to the USDA for funding consideration. 

• On September 25, 2020, The Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board 
approved and adopted General Waste Discharge Requirements (Order No. R3-2020-0020) 
for Discharges from Domestic Wastewater Systems with Flows >100,000 GPD. The 
District WWTP, including the planned expansion/renovation, will be subject to the 
requirements in this order. 

• November 2020 the DE submitted the FINAL USDA Preliminary Engineering Report 
(PER) to the USDA and Waterboard for review. 

• January 2021 the DE submitted an application to the California Department of Water 
Resources for the amount of $5,000,000 to obtain a grant under the 2019 Sustainable 
Groundwater Management (SGM) Grant Program Implementation – Round 1 for the 
upgrade and expansion of the District’s Machado Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF) 
and the construction of a new recycled water (“purple pipe”) distribution system (or a 
component thereof). 

• February 2021 Dudek submitted the initial DRAFT of the CEQA / NEPA Initial Study and 
Mitigated Negative Declaration to the District for review and comment. 

166



Page 3 of 5 
4/28/2022 BOD Meeting 

 

• April 22, 2021 the Board of Directors authorized the District to advertise a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) from qualified vendors to to provide, install, test & adjust, start-up, and 
provide operator training of a pre-engineered package membrane bioreactor (MBR) 
municipal wastewater treatment system which will be a critical component of the upgrade 
and expansion of the DISTRICT’s Machado Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF). 

• May 6, 2021 the District submitted a revised version of the Preliminary Engineering Report 
(PER) to the USDA for their review. 

• May 17, 2021 Dudek submitted the Phase 1 Archeological Survey Report to the District 
for staff review and comment. 

• May 19, 2021 a Pre-Proposal meeting was held to inform qualified vendors about the 
District’s requirements for the pre-engineered package membrane bioreactor (MBR) 
municipal wastewater treatment system and solicit input and answer questions. 

• On June 11, 2021 the DISTRICT received one (1) cost proposal in response to the MBR 
RFP. The cost proposal was received from Cloacina, LLC, which is based in Arroyo 
Grande, CA. The DE and Director of Utilities are in the process of reviewing the proposal 
and pending completion of that process, will present our findings and recommendations to 
the Board. 

• On July 7, 2021 Dudek delivered a preliminary and incomplete DRAFT CEQA/NEPA 
Environmental Document. The DE and Director of Utilities have reviewed the subject 
document and responded to Dudek with comments and revision requirements. 

• On July 16, the DOU and DE participated in a TEAMS meeting with USDA and 
Waterboard staff to discuss the regulatory / permit requirements for the WWTF upgrade. 
The Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) will be revised to incorporate the issues that 
were discussed. 

• July 30, 2021 Dudek delivered an ADMINISTRATIVE DRAFT CEQA/NEPA 
Environmental Document. District staff have reviewed the subject document and 
responded to Dudek with comments and revision requirements. 

• On August 11, 2021, The DE submitted a revised DRAFT PER to the Director of Utilities 
for review. The revision addresses issues that were identified in discussions with the USDA 
and RWQCB. 

• August 16, 2021: The DE and Director of Utilities participated in a TEAMS meeting with 
SLO County Planning, Building and Public Works Departments staff to discuss WWTF 
project status and the anticipated requirements from the SLO County with regard to a 
new Conditional Use Permit (CUP). 

AERATOR PROJECT 

5/17/18 WSC issued the Final Technical Memorandum outlining some of the options for the 
replacement of the existing surface aerators with bubbler aeration in the ponds.  Part of the 
recommendation is to install a headworks to prevent fouling the diffusers.   

The Energy Watch and PG&E are working on preliminary paperwork for On-Bill Financing for 
this project once it is ready. 

The aeration project is being modified as part of the overall expansion of the WWTF.  It is possible 
that the original project will be scrapped in favor of other assistance available from PG&E. 

 

167



Page 4 of 5 
4/28/2022 BOD Meeting 

 

FUNDS EXPENDED  

Total Costs incurred to date 

• Property acquisition - $240,140 (Paid with Capital Funds not covered under any grant 
FY2016-17) 

• Planning - $177,740 (Reimbursed through the IRWM DAC Grant) 
• Engineering / Environmental - $163,796 (Reimbursable through the DWR CWSRF Grant) 

 
GRANT FUNDING 

Awarded 

• Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Prop 1 DAC -- $177,750 for Wastewater 
plant upgrade analysis, basin recharge study.   

• State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) -- $250,000 for project design, engineering, and 
environmental studies – The District received the agreement for this grant in November 
2019.  The grant is retroactive to 2017. As of June 30, 2021, a total of $163,796 has been 
expended. 

Applied for/ to 

• The District submitted applications to SLO County for the 2020 and 2021 funding cycles 
for CDBG funds to help pay for construction. No CDBG funds were awarded to the District 
in either cycle. 

• Preparing to apply to DWR and USDA  
• Held pre-application meeting with USDA to start application process 1/10/2020 
• Met with Cayucos Sanitary District to discuss how they are financing their Wastewater 

treatment plant currently under construction 
• Discussed additional funding with the Department of Financial Assistance at the state about 

construction financing. 
• Submitted a Pre-Application to DWR for $14.5M in funding through the Small Community  

Funding Program on May 5, 2020. 
• Submitted an application to the California Department of Water Resources for the amount 

of $5,000,000 to obtain a grant under the 2019 Sustainable Groundwater Management 
(SGM) Grant Program Implementation – Round 1 for the upgrade and expansion of the 
District’s Machado Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF) and the construction of a new 
recycled water (“purple pipe”) distribution system (or a component thereof) in January 
2021. 

NEXT STEPS: 

WWTF 

Based on discussions with the DE, we have nearing completion of the design development phase 
for the recommended WWTP upgrade and expansion design alternative. We have scheduled 
completion of the final design and the preparation of the Construction / Bidding Documents by the 
end of 2021. On April 23, 2020, the Board awarded a contract to Dudek for Environmental Studies 
as required for CEQA/ NEPA Compliance for the recommended WWTP upgrade and expansion 
design alternative. The timing of the environmental compliance & permitting work will coincide 

168



Page 5 of 5 
4/28/2022 BOD Meeting 

 

with the completion of the final design phase. Under our currently planned schedule, the District 
should plan on initiating the process of obtaining financing for the WWTP upgrade and expansion 
project during the third quarter of 2021, with the goal of having financing in place to advertise and 
award a construction project in 4th Quarter 2021. 

Although the District staff are aggressively researching and applying for grant funding 
opportunities, it is likely that, in order to meet our deadline, the District may need to pay out of 
pocket for some of the construction design work.   

AERATOR PROJECT 

Once design criteria are determined for the WWTF and it is determined that the aeration upgrade 
will be maintained with the plant expansion then staff will bring additional items to the board to 
facilitate the approval and construction of the aeration upgrade.   

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

COUNT DOWN CLOCK 

Notice issued – June 2018 Deadline given – March 2021 (2.9 years) 

Time remaining— -15 months (We have met with the Waterboard to discuss the project 
progress and schedule.) 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

FISCAL IMPACT 

No impact resulting from this information. 

RECOMMENDATION 

This item is for information and discussion only. 
 

Due to the limited time frame, this item will be updated monthly, and the Board will likely 
have additional items for approval in conjunction with this report. 

 

PREPARED BY:       

Kelly Dodds     

Kelly Dodds, Director of Utilities    

169


	AGENDA 5-26-2022 Regular Board Meeting
	VIII-1-1-Staff Report 22-23 budget
	VIII-1-2-RESOLUTION 2022-25 SMCSD 22-23 Budget Adoption Reso
	VIII-1-3-2022-23 Revenue Budget Report
	VIII-1-4-2022-23 Expenditure Budget Report
	VIII-1-5-2022-23 Project Budgets Report
	VIII-1-6-Certification of Publication - San Miguel CSD- Notice of Public Hearing
	IX-6-1-Director of Utilities-Utility Report
	IX-7-1- April Staff Report 4-22 SR Fire Chief
	IX-7-2-Mileage  4 -2022 
	Mileage and fuel usage

	IX-7-3-SMFD 4-2022 Time of Calls Jan-Dec 2022
	Sheet1

	IX-7-4-SMFD 4-2022 Calls
	Response totals

	IX-7-5-Assistant Chief Report 4-2022
	X-1-a 3-24-22 SMCSD Draft Minutes
	Sheet1

	X-1-b 4-21-22 SMCSD Draft Minutes
	Sheet1

	X-2-1-Staff Report Account Clerk 1 Job Description
	X-2-2-Clean- Account Clerk I- Job description 5-2022
	X-2-3-RESOLUTION 2022-27 Account Clerk 1 Job Description
	X-3-1-Staff Report - Voting member of WRAC
	X-3-2-RESOLUTION 2022-30 voting member WRAC
	X-3-3-Letter - Voting member of WRAC
	Board of Directors
	President
	Vice President
	Members


	XI-1-1-Staff Report -Financials APRIL 2022
	XI-1-A-Claim Details APRIL 2022 AP100V
	XI-1-B-Revenue Budget vs Actuals APRIL 2022 B110C
	XI-1-C-Revenue Budget vs Actuals Summary APRIL 2022 B110F
	XI-1-D-Expenditure Budget vs Actual APRIL 2022 B100C
	XI-1-E-Cash Report APRIL 2022 L160
	XI-1-F-SMCSD Investment Portfolio -APRIL
	XI-2-1-Staff Report -SMCSD Investment Policy SR
	XI-2-2-SMCSD 22-23 Investment Policy
	XI-2-3-SMCSD Investment Policy RESOLUTION 2022-29
	XI-3-1-Staff Report award of contract for  FY 2022,23,24 Auditing Services- Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP
	XI-3-2-RESOLUTION 2022-24 approving the execution of agreement for auditing services.
	XI-4-1-Staff Report Authorizing the Weed Abatement RESOLUTION 2022-26
	XI-4-2-RESOLUTION 2022-26 Authorizing the Abatement
	Raynette Gregory, President
	Board of Directors
	ATTEST:

	XI-4-3-EXHIBIT A- 2nd  List San Miguel CSD 3_24_22
	Fire Export 5-26-2022

	XI-5-1-Staff Report - Replacement computer hardware CIO
	XI-5-2-RESOLUTION 2022-20- Replacement computer hardware CIO
	XI-6-1-Staff Report Request to Consolidate Biennial Elections
	XI-6-2-Election Notice SLO County 2022
	XI-6-3-San Miguel Boundries Map from LAFCO
	XI-6-4-RESOLUTION No  2022-28 Request to Consolidate Elections
	XI-7-1-Staff report code violation 5-26-2022 SY
	XI-7-2-RESOLUTION 2022-31 Authorizing AFC to clear Notice of Violation. not exceed $40,500.00
	XI-7-3-1-Code Violation 2-16-2022_05182022_105531
	XI-7-3-2-Attachment 1-1150 Mission OG
	scan001
	scan002
	scan003
	scan004
	scan005
	scan006
	scan007
	scan008
	scan009
	scan010
	scan011
	scan012
	scan013
	scan014
	scan015
	scan016
	scan017

	XI-7-3-3-a-FIRE STATION AS BUILT A-1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	XI-7-3-3-b-FIRE STATION AS BUILT A-3
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	XI-7-3-3-c-FIRE STATION AS BUILT S-2
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	XI-7-3-3-d-2022.04.002_FIre Station - A-1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	XI-7-3-4-a-2022.04.002_FIre Station - Demolition Plan-A-1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	XI-7-3-4-b-2022.04.002_FIre Station - Demolition Plan-A-3
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	XI-7-3-4-c-2022.04.002_FIre Station - Demolition Plan-S-2
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	XI-7-3-4-d-2022.04.002_FIre Station - S-2
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	XI-7-3-5-A8113 station
	XI-7-3-6-PMT2002-12615 offices
	XI-7-3-7-PMT-2002-12615 2-16-2018
	XI-8-1-Staff report temp housing 5-26-2022 SY
	XI-9-1-Status of WWTF



